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l. Letter to Shareholders

Dear Shareholders:

Thank you all for your support of Compal Electranitnc. (hereafter referred to as “Compal”) over plast
year! The year of 2015 was a dramatic year in a reagmbling the “chameleon” as a period of timenhe
the global economic change was indeed beyond emneiy@xpectation significantly. Despite the impaict
economic recession and weak market demands, watbrideavors and efforts of the entire staff of Calmp
the annual sales of the company was well maintaareti the net profit also showed a growth over the
previous fiscal year. Looking ahead of this yehe global economy is likely to be still in recessio
However, we believe that corporations should cotino strive for research and developments and
vigorously expand new businesses to be ready #ofuture challenges ahead without using the exofise
the economic recession. Here, with respect to grexational performance of last year and the opmrati
outlook of this year, we summarize the following you:

2015 Financial Performance

The consolidated sales of Compal in 2015 was NTE®6/ million dollars, slightly up by 0.2%
year-on-year, in which the business contributiomah-notebook computer products continued to irsea
from 23% to 28%. The consolidated operating proéis NT$11,312 million dollars, down 3% year-on-year
Nevertheless, with significant improvement in thenfoperating segment and reduction of non-operating
loss, the net profit attributed to the parent comypavas NT$ 8,685 million dollars, up 24% year-oratye
The earning per share (EPS) of the company wasNITh

2015 Business Development

The total shipment of computer products of the Cat@pBusiness Group (PCBG) in 2015 was down by
10% less than the previous year, and it was maifigcted by the weaker demands of the overall marke
and the global recession. Nevertheless, with tla@gé of the usage habit of the consumers, vanges tof
demands emerged, such as the demands for ultrarshtebooks, high-end gaming notebooks and
two-in-one notebooks, of which the products reqlimeore precise market segmentation and positioimg.
the fields of slim type material technology, poweasxing technology and heat dissipation technoldgy e
the Company will continue to develop state-of-thei@novative and quality products in cooperatiomhw
our clients in order to satisfy the market demands.

The total shipment of the products of the Smarti@eBusiness Group (SDBG) in 2015 was up by 30%
over the previous year. Such rapid growth benefitech the development of the tablet business aed th
continuous investment in the development of the neehnology of LTE smartphone as well as the
cooperation with our new prospective clients. Fadrléts, Compal constantly develops new usage models
and integrates with the application of the IntemfeThings (loT). For smartphones, the company also
vigorously develops image technology and new dasigihsoftware services in order to create unique
products. Accordingly, Compal continues to mainitsrieading position in the industry.



Corporate Governance & Social Responsibility

During the development of the business, Compalsis @@mmitted to invest in the corporate sustalrtgbi
for business operations in a long term. With redarthe corporate governance, Compal has estatlisiee
Auditing Committee in 2015 and received the award tbp 5% ranking in the “First-Term Corporate
Governance Evaluation” by the Taiwan Stock Excha@geporation (TWSE). With regard to the green
environment, in addition to the promotion on theegr and halogen-free products, the company has also
been included in the Climate Disclosure Leadershgex (CDLI) for the first time with recognition by
international institutes. In terms of social wedfarCompal continues to fulfill the corporate social
responsibility and engages in the promotion of rimal children digital learning program. In 2016gt
Commonweath Magazine ranked the company No. 16en“€SR Corporate Citizen Awards” for large
corporations, and the commitment of Compal in thigorate sustainability was recognized by socieiyeo
again.

2016 New business Development

With years of experience in the technology platfoamd research and development in the information
technology and communication industry, Compal heenbable to rapidly and effectively enter varioas/n
business fields, including the fields of Servert@&lectronics, Smart Home, loT Vertical Soluti@mart
Medical and Healthcare and Smart Wearable Devitteg-er the development of new businesses, Compal
develops customized and competitive products acogrtb the demands in each field such that the
company is not merely acting as a hardware suppliefurther engages in the development of integrat
system service, and the goal is to establish assewce-oriented business model with sources admes.

Moreover, with the emerging trend of aging sociatyl health management and the rise of sports fashio
we are of the opinion that smart medical and heat#hwill soon be an important area and topic Gibure
industrial development. Considering our solid exgrae in the information technology and communarati
along with the advantages in integration and prodegelopments, not to mention our active crosskiny
alliance, Compal is able to rapidly develop compretive and diverse products and services in light o
providing greater sources and developments fomithestry of medical and healthcare industry in Tivin
the future.

Business Outlook

According to market research firms (IDC), the glolarket demands for notebook and tablet in 2016 wi
be down year-over-year, and the annual growth@ftthartphone demand will be reduced. Nevertheless,
new application fields, such as server, auto edeats, I0oT and smart wearable devices are expdothdve
opportunities for significant growths and will beee competitive areas for all companies. Despite the
global economy still being in its down time, witlorsideration to the global market condition and the
business development of the company, Compal exp#uts total shipment of 5C (Computing,
Communication, Consumer, Cloud, Connecting) relaksdtronic products to continue to grow over the
previous year. The revenue contribution of the notebook business in 2016 is expected to head tbwar
the goal of exceeding 30% contribution in total.




In the long term, Compal will continue to advanceinnovation, to enhance value-added products and
services, to increase the competitiveness of thegpany and to constantly sustain revenue and pyadivth

at the same time as our most vital commitmentslitmfaour shareholders. Once again, we sincerely
appreciate your support and advice for Compal aisti wou a peaceful and prosperous year!

Sincerely yours,

Chairman:Sheng-Hsiun Hsu (Rock Hsu)

Chief Finance Officer (CFOXhing-Hsiung Lu (Gary Lu) é ?ﬁ 74%, él&;'



2.1

2.2

Company Profile

Date of Incorporation: June 1, 1984

Company History

Company history in the past two years:

Year

Milestones

2014

Compal Communication Inc. was officially mergedit@ompal Electronics Inc. on February 27.
The Company won 11 awards during the 2014 “iF Dregigrards,” which made Compal and ASU
the two Taiwanese companies with the highest numbawards.

Compal ranked 22nd in the world for the numberFchwards won in the last 3 years.

Ranked 1492nd in Forbes’ The World's Biggest PuBlienpanies 2014.

Ranked 6th in CommonWealth Magazine’s “Top-2000 Maaturers” and 46th in the “Cross-stra
Top-1000 Survey.”

The Company was awarded a Bronze award by Taiwstitute for Sustainable Energy during its
“Taiwan Corporate Sustainability Report Award.”

The Company was ranked 36th by CSR Asia Summitduhe 2014 “Channel News Asia
Sustainability Ranking.”

The Company’s share capital reached NTD 44.2 hiltip the end of 2014.

The Company earned NTD 845.7 billion in consolidatevenues in 2014.

2015

Won 6 awards of 2015 “iF design” and ranked 18titwbal Innovation.

Ranked 423rd on the Fortune Global 500.

Ranked 1412nd on the Fobes Global 2000.

Ranked 6th in CommonWealth Magazine’s “Top-2000 Maaturers” and 44th in the “Cross-stra
Top-1000 Survey.”

Top 5% TWSE -listed companies of the “First Rouh@orporate Governance Evaluation”
conducted by TWSE.

Ranked 16th on CommonWealth magazine’s Top 50 @SPorporate Citizen Awards.

Ranked 34th on The 100 most sustainable compamigsia by CSR Asia Summit.

4th National Industrial Innovation Award of Minigtof Economic Affairs, R.O.C for Innovative
Trailblazer Award.

Received Taiwan Corporate Sustainability Report Algan “2015 Taiwan Corporate Sustainabili
Awards.”

IT & IC Manufacturing - The Bronze Medal.

Adopt Taipei Neihu Zhouzi Park No.2 and receivetd®Bxcellence in Sponsorship of Clean Air
Zones in Taipei.

First-time being included in the 2015 Climate Distlre Leadership Index (CDLI) by Carbon
Disclosure Project CDP (CDP).

First-time completion of the inspections and vesfions of the emissions produced by staff busir
flights of GHG Protocol Scope 3.

y
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The Company’s share capital reached NTD 44.7 hiltip the end of 2015.
The Company earned NTD 847.3 billion in consolidatevenues in 2015.

2016

Won 10 awards of 2016 “iF design” and ranked 15%tifobal Innovation.

Top 6%-20% TWSE-listed companies of the “Secondrdlaf Corporate Governance Evaluation”
TWSE.

Ranked 4th in CommonWealth Magazine’s “Top-2000 Maaturers.”




lIl. Corporate Governance Report

3.1  Organization

3.1.1 Organizational Chart (As of Mar 1, 2016)

Shareholder’s Meetingy

- Board of Directors
Remuneration
Committee
Auditing Office
Audit

Committee

Presider’s Office

Personnel Evaluation Committge Top Management

Committee

Investment Planning and

Management Office - —
Green Sustainability

Legal Affairs Office Office
Insider Trading Prevention Corporate Social
Office Responsibility Office
PC Smart Devic
BG BG
Accounting HR &
Groug Administration




3.1.2 Major Corporate Functions

Department

Functions

President’s Office

Responsible for the Company’s operation

Investment Planning and
Management Office

Responsible for investment-related activities, apenal analyses, policy makin
resource allocation, and budgeting for the entramany

Auditing Office

Conducts internal audits

Legal Affairs Office

Handles the Company’s legal affairs

Green Sustainability Office

Executes “Green Life” projects

Insider Trading Prevention
Office

Implements preventive measures against insideingad

Corporate Social
Responsibility Office

Promotes and executes CSR-related affairs

PC BG

Responsible for the R&D, production, quatdiytrol and sale of PC products

Smart Device BG

Responsible for the R&D, production, quality cohtind sale of smart devices

Accounting Group

Handles accounting, share admatien, and funding affairs

HR & Administration Group

Responsible for human resource, training, educa¢ioiployee relations,
procurement and building management




3.2

Directors, Supervisors and Management Team

3.2.1 Directors and Supervisors

April 26, 2016
’ Spouse or relatives of second degree or closer
Shareholdcljng ESEIESE Current shareholding SEESreayEgely SrEaliEleg Selected Currenacting as Directors, Supervisors, or departrient
. First ate e e proxy Positions held |head
Name/Nation ] ] -
Title ality Elected Datd Term Elected Shf?\reho Sh{:\reh Shareh Shr_;\rehcl Major career (academic) |concurrently in th
(Note 1) Date ding lding Iding ding achievements company and/of _ _
(Note 3) Shares | Percents Shares |Percentf Shares |[Percentj Shares|Percenta any other Title Name Relationshig
ge ge ge ge companyitions
*0) (%) (%) *0)
) Ho_norary Doctorat(_e, Na}tiona] _ _ Brothers
Chairman| S"eNIHSUN 5015626 32’:)"" 19840416 17775400 040%  17,77540L 040% 30,107,0250.67% o 000 omen ;OSTQL%E'ﬁﬁ'gompél (Notea) | Drecer SST]%QY(;E?E&? Fatherand
Electronics Inc soninfaw
Director Department of Electrical
Engineering, National Cheng
J“'CIZt‘]”Q 2015.6.26 3ée)ar 1992043) 50782587 11494 50,782,587 1.14% 2,092,405 0.05% 0 0.00%4 (K:;‘]’;?mggr']"ﬁf('gmp o (Note 4) N/A N/A N/A
Communication Inc. & Arcadygn
Technology Corn
) . National Tao-Yuan Sr. \ocationgl
Director Wegfe'”g 2015.6.26 3(y§a 19840416 4000000 0099 4,000,000 0.09% 0| 0.00%| (Note 3} (Note 3)Agricultural & Industrial School|  (Note 4) N/A N/A N/A
. Director of BAOTEK, Inc
Kinpo M.B.A., University of Southem
Electronics 1990.06.22 151,628,692 3.39% 151,628,692 3.399 -l - 0 0.00%~ . .~ L
' Inc. 3year California; PhD, Whittier Law _ _ Father and
Director — 2015.6.26 SchoolMBAWHITTIER (Note 4) Chairman | Sheng-Hsiun Hsu :
Representatiy © Director and President of Kinpd sonin law
Shyh-Yong 2012.03.14 0 0.00% 0] 0.009 0| 0.00% 0f 0.00% Electronics Inc
Sher ’
National Taiwan University
. Chamng-Chyi 3 year] L u . College of Management
Director | "¢ (Ngte 23" 2015.6.26 é) 1984.04.16 7,896,861 0.18% 7,896,867 0.189 10,648 0.00% 0 0.00%=y air?n an and P?esid ent of (Note 4) N/A N/A N/A
Taiwan Biotech Co.,, Lt
Department of Architecture,
Director ars‘ﬁ”(ng):tZ'g;‘ 20156.26 32’:)"" 19970520 9119207 02094 9119207 020% 8,834,928 0.20%| (Note 3) (Note 3 ﬁ‘aﬂa';?r?ggg‘égfg Kinpo (Noted) | Chairman | Sheng-Hsiun H3u Brothers
Electronics In¢
Department of Geosciences,
. Yen-Chia Chou 3year National Taiwan University
Director (Note 2) 2015.6.26 © 1987.06.18 8,022,874 0.18% 8,022,874 0.18% 2,502,768 0.06% 0| 0.00% Supenvisor of Kinpo Electronics (Note 4) N/A N/A N/A
Inc.
Department of Electrical
_ Wen-Chung 3yeal Enginegring, National Taiwan
Director Shen 2015.6.26 ©® 1988.04.08 11,935,968 0.27% 11,935,968 0.279 101,931 0.00% 0| 0.00%University (Note 4) N/A N/A N/A
Director of Arcadyan Technology
Corp
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’ Spouse or relatives of second degree or cf
Shareholdcljng ESEIESE Current shareholding SEESreayEgely SrEaliEleg Selected Currenacting as Directors, Supervisors, or departr]
. First ate e e proxy Positions held |head
Name/Nation ] ] -
Title ality Elected Datd Term Elected Shareho Shareh Shareh Sharehgl  Major career (academic) |concurrently in th
(Note 1) Date ding lding lding ding achievements company and/ol
(Note 3) Shares Percentg Shares Percentf Shares |Percentji Shares|Percenta any other Title Name Relationshig
ge ge ge ge companyitions
(*0) () () (%)
Master’s Defree in Graduate
_ Yung-Ching 3yea school_ of Management, Yugn
Director Chang 2015.6.26 © 2000.03.30 3,898,587 0.09% 3,727,587 0.089 7,259 0.00% 0| 0.00%Ze University (Note 4) N/A N/A N/A
Chairman of Allied Circuit Co.,
Ltd.
Graduate Institute of
' Chung-Pin 3year | Management Science, National
Director Wong 2015.6.26 ®) 2007.06.1% 4,833,618 0.11% 4,833,618 0.119 1,398 0.00% 0| 0.00%Chiao Tung University (Note 4) N/A N/A N/A
Chairmarof Rayonnant
Technology Co., Lt
Master's Degree, Golden Gate|
. Chiung-Chi 3year University, San Francisco, USA
Director Hsu 2015.6.26 ®) 1994.04.28 2,000,731 0.04% 2,000,731 0.049 30,00Q 0.00% 0f 0.00% Director of Eb-Bow-Bearing Cd. (Note 4) N/A N/A N/A
Ltd.
Graduate Institute of Electricg|
Engineering, National Taiwan
Director Chacor;Che”g 2015626 |* ée)ar 2014620 4850000 011% 3,000,000 0.079% 1,428 0.00% 0 0.00%), ni?/ersity J (Note 4) N/A N/A N/A
en President of Compal
Communication In
Honorary Doctorate, National
" . Chiao Tung University
independer M Chih 1 5015606 [ 52 2012622 ol 0.00% ol 0.009 0| 0.00% 0 0.00%Chairman of United (Note 4) NIA NIA NIA
Hsuan Microelectronics Comp. &
Feraday Technology Col
PhD, Graduate Institute of
Electrical Engineering, National
'”g?r‘;‘z'tge Duei Tsai | 2015.6.26 |° ée)ar 2012.6.22 0| 0.00% 0| 0.009 0| 0.00% 0| 0.0094Taiwan University (Note 4) N/A N/A N/A
Minister of Transportation and
Communiations R.O.C
Department of Industrial
'”g?r‘;‘i't‘gre Duh Kung Ts{ 2015.6.26 3ée)ar 2012.6.22 0| 0.00% 0| 0.009 0| 0.00% o 0.00%4 E}gg{ﬂf:g?%gﬁ;gg’;gﬁ;‘m (Note 4) N/A N/A N/A
of Powertech Technology |i Tn

Note: 1. All directors are Republic oof China nadiis.
2. The previous supervisors: Charng-Chyi Ko, Stinigh Hsu, and Yen-Chia Chou resigned as of Jur2926, and were elected as directors in 2015tsbidess meeting. The directors Medica, John Kesird Sean

Martin Maloney were resigned as of June 26, 20h&. f€rms of service of Supervisor Sheng-Chieh Hssitemporarily discontinued between June 22, 188Aaril 22, 1994.

3. Director Wen-Being Hsu held 5,000,000 sharekl@) through proxies, while Supervisor Sheng-Clish held 3,500,000 shares (0.08%) through proxies.
4. Selected Current Positions as below:
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Title

Name

Selected Current Positions

Chairman

Sheng-Hsiun Hs

Chairman: Kinpo Electronics Inc., AcBel Polytecte.InCal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Compaimgited, CalComp Electronics And communications Co., Ltd., feke Access Services, In
Compal Electronics Technology (Kunshan) Co., Llompal Information (Kunshan) Co., Ltd., Compal mmfation Technology (KunsharGo., Ltd., Compal Information ResearcH
Development (Nanjing) Co., Ltd., Kunshan Botai Henics Co., Ltd., Compal Digital Technology (Kuasf) Co., Ltd., Compal Electronics (Chengdtg., Ltd., Compal Electroni
(Chongging) Co., Ltd., Compal Electronics (China.,d.td., Compal Optoelectronics (Kunshan) Co.,. L&ompal Display Electronics (Kunshan) Co., Ltdgmpal Investment (Sichug
Co., Ltd., Compal Investment (Jiangsu) Co., Ltappal Management (Chengdu) Co., Ltd., Gempal TdolggaCorp., Panpal Technology Corp., Kinpo Eleciter{China)Co., Ltd., Hong |
Capital Co., Ltd., Hong Jin Investment Co., Ltdhadpal Investment Co., Ltd., Yongpal Investment, Ctl., Kaipal Investment Co., Ltd., Jipo Investrhémc., KinpoGroup Manageme
Consultant Company, Breeze Integrated Developmentl@d. and China Productivity Center

Vice Chairman: Straits Exchange Foundation and €I8Q Industrial Standards Foundation

Managing Director: Baotek Industrial Materials Lt#laiwan Biotech Co., Ltd. and Taiwan Design Center

Director: Compal System Trading (Kunshan) Co., L&hl-Comp Optical Electronics (Suzhou) Co., L&h}-Comp Technology (Suzhou) Co., Ltd., @dmp Electronics and Communications (Suz

Co., Ltd., Crownpo Technology Inc., Cdib & Partnérgestment Holding Corp., Acbel Polytech Holdirlgs. Acbel Polytech (Singapore) Pte. LtdAscendant Private Equity Investm
Ltd. Billion Sea Holdings Limited Big Chance International Co., Ltd.Center Mind International Co., Ltd.Compal Display Holding (HK) Limited Compal Electronics (Holding) Ltd.
Compal Electronics International LtdCompal International Ltd Compal Ineternational Holding (HK) Limited.Compal International Holding Co., Ltd.Compal Rayonnant Holdi
Ltd. Core Profit Holdings Limited Flight Global Holding Inc. Forward International Ltd. Fortune Way Technology Corp.Global Strategic Investment IncGoal Reach Enterprid
Ltd. HengHao Holding A Co., Ltd. HengHao Holding B Co., Ltd. HengHao Trading Co., Ltd.High Shine Industrial Corp. Intelligent Universal Enterprise Ltd.Jenpal Internation
Ltd. Just International Ltd. Kingbolt International (Singapore) Pte. LtdKinpo International Ltd. Lipo Holding Co., Ltd. Prospect Fortune Group LtdPrisco International Co., Ltd.
Ranashe International Ltd.Smart International Trading Ltdand Management Institute in Taipei

Honorary Chairman: Importers and Exporters Assamiatf Taipei

Chairman: Chinese National Federation of Indus(@sFI)

Policy Advisers: Taiwan Electrical and Electroni@aMifacturers’ Association (TEEMA)

President: Kinpo Group Management Consultant Compan

Director

Jui-Tsung Chen

Chairman: Arcadyan Technology Corp., Ripal Optdetetdcs Co., Ltd., Henghao Technology Co., Ltdfinno Technology Corp., Huang Feng Communication, Ctal., Mactech Co., LtdUnicon
Globak, Inc., Compal System Trading (Kunshan) Cwl., General life Biotechnology Co., Ltd., Amexcdttectronics, Inc.

Director: Kinpo Electronics Inc., Compal Electramidechnology (Kunsin) Co., Ltd., Compal Information (Kunshan) Co.d.LtCompal Information Technology (Kunshan) Co.d. tComp3
Information Research & Development (Nanjing) Cdd.l-Kunshan Botai Electronics Co., Ltd., Compagjigil Technology (Kunshan) Co., Ltd., Compal Elenics (Chengdufo., Ltd.
Compal Electronics (Chongging) Co., Ltd., Compatdiionics (China) Co., Ltd., Compal Optoelectronii€éanshan) Co., Ltd., Compal Display Electronicaufishan) Co., Ltd., Comp
Networking (Kunshan) Co., Ltd., Compal (Vietham).Clotd., Compal Investment (Sichuan) Co., Ltd., @aiinvestment (Jiangsu) Co., Ltd., Compal Managegnt€hengdu)Co., Ltd.
Compal Development & Management (Vietnam) Co., L@empal Technology Corp., Panpal Technology Cdatpmpal Broadband\etworks, Inc., Hong Ji Capital Co., Ltd., Hong
Investment Co., Ltd., Zhaopal Investment Co., L¥bngpal Investment Co., Ltd., Kaipal Investment,ddd., Kinpo Group Management Consultant Comp#msgendant Private Equ
Investment Ltd., Arcadyan Technology N.A. CorparatiArcadyan Holding (BVI) Corp., Arch Holding (B)/Corp., Billion Sea Holdings Limited, Big Chancgédrnational Co., LtdBizcom
Electronics, Inc., Center Mind International Cotd.l. Compal Display Holding (HK) Limited, Compalégetronics International Ltd., Compal Electronicolging) Ltd., Compal Electronid
Europe Sp. z 0.0., Compal International Ltd., Contpiernational Holding Co., Ltd., Compal Interratal Holding (HK) Limited, Compal Rayonnant Holdihtd., Compatad Electronid
B.V., Core Profit Holdings Limited, Etrade Managem€o., Ltd., Flight Global Holding Inc., Foreveoithg Technology Inc., Fortune Way Technology Cdgpant Rank Trading Ltd Goa
Reach Enterprises Ltd., HengHao Holding A Co., LkiengHao Holding B Co., Ltd., HengHao Trading Qdd., High Shine Industrial Corp., Intelligent Wersal Enterprise LtdJenpd
International Ltd., Just International Ltd., PraosipEorture Group Ltd., Prisco International Cod.ltSmart International Trading Ltd., Sinoprime I&bInc.,Wah Yuen Technology Holdin
Ltd. and Webtek Technology Co., Ltd.

President: Compal Electronics Inc., Gempal Techyol@orp., Panpal Technology Corp., Hong Ji Caiital, Ltd., Hong Jin Investment Co., Ltd., Zhaopalestment Co., Ltd., Yongpal Investment
Ltd., Kaipal Investment Co., Ltd.

Director

Wen-Being Hsu

Director: Baotek Industrial Materials Ltd.x"
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Title

Name

Selected Current Positions

Kinpo Electronic

Chairman: Cal-Comp biotech Co., Ltd., Castlenethfietogy Incorporation, XYZPrinting, Inc., Tung-WAKai-Bao Co., Ltd., Cal-Comp Optical Electronics £8au) Co., Ltd., CaGomp Technolog
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd., Cal-Comp Electronics and Comigations (Suzhou) Co., Ltd., Cal-Comp Precision jjgng) Co., Ltd., CalEomp Precision (Dongguan) Co., Ltd., Avaplas Pren]
Plastics (Shanghai) Co., Ltd., XYZprinting (SuzhdDp., Ltd., Cal Comp (Malaysia) SDN. BHD., Cal-Qoifechnology (Philippines), INC., Cal-Comp Elecinznde Mexico Co. SAde
Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore) Ltd., Kinpo Electesr(Philippines) Inc., XYZprinting Japan, Inc.
Vice Chairman: Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) RuBlompany Limited and PChome (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
Director: Kinpo Electronics Inc., AcBel Polytechcln Cal-Comp Electronics And communications Cod, I€kinpo Electronics (China) Co., Ltddawning Leading Technology Indlipo Investment Ind

Inc. Kinpo Group Management Consultant Company, Ascen®aivate Equity Investment Ltd., Cal-Comp Preaisidlalaysia) Sdn. Bhd., Cal-Comp Precision (Thaljahtd. , CalCom(g
Director Representative Electronics (USA) Co., Ltd. Cal-Comp Holding (Brasil) S.A., Cal-Comp Industida Semicondutores S.A. , Cal-Comp USA (San Diegn) (xd., Kinbolt International (Singapore) PtedL)
Shyh-Yong She Kinpo International Ltd., Power Station HoldingslLtXYZprinting, Inc. (U.S.A), XYZprinting, Inc. (@moa)  XYZprinting (Thailand) Co. Ltd.
Ascendant Private Equity Investment Ltd., Cal-Cobrpcision (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd., Cal-Comp Precigibnailand) Ltd., Cal-Comp Electronics (USA) Co.dLtCalComp Holding (Brasil) S.A
Cal-Comp Industria De Semicondutores S.A., Cal-CdagA (San Diego)Co., Ltd., Kinbolt International (Singapore) Ptedl Kinpo International Ltd., Power Station Holgi Ltd.
XYZprinting, Inc. U.S.A |, XYZprinting, Inc. Samoa , XYZprinting (Thailand) Co. Ltd.
President: Kinpo Electronics Inc., Cal-Comp Elestts And communications Co., Ltd, Kinpo Electron{€&hina) Co., Ltd., Cal-Comp Optical Electronicai¢Bou) Co., Ltd., Cal-Comp Tecblogy
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd., Cal-Comp Electronics and Comications (Suzhou) Co., Ltd., Avaplas Precision ftas(Shanghai) Co., Ltd., XYZprinting (Suzhou), .Chtd.,CalComp Electronid
(USA) Co., Ltd., Cal-Comp USA (Indiana) Co., Lt€al-Comp USA (San Diego) Co., Ltd., XYZprintingcln U.S.A
Chairman: Baotek Industrial Materials Ltd., TaiwBiotech Co., Ltd., Chang Yao Technology Inc., Eeerg Biotech Industrial Co., Ltd., Wecktech Biot&xh, Ltd., Global Biopharma, Indgenhealt
Pharma Co., Ltd., Taiwan Veterans Pharmaceutical IGd., Twin Luck Global Co., Ltd., Young & HealfBare Resorts Inc., Yu Yuen Catd., Taiwan Venture Capital Co., Ltd., Tai
Venture Capital Co., Ltd., Siltek International Lt@aiwan Chariston Amc Co., Ltd. and Twin Luck &b Co., Ltd.
Director: All Information Co., Ltd., Sintong Anim&harmaceutical Co., Ltd., Omnihealth Group, 1AtM Co., Ltd., Chipgene International Enterprise.Qdd., Minsheng Asset Management Co.,
Director Charng-Chyi Kd mssioncare Co., Ltd., Global Strategic Investmieat (Samoa), Gold Precision Ltd., KKXC Intergratddnagement Holding (CYPRUS) Ltd., Medinox Inc.,ti©p Lab Inc. andSyn Pharr
Supervisor: Kinpo Electronics Inc., Teleport Acc&svices, Inc., Cal-Comp Electronics &m@munications Company Limited, Gempal TechnologypGdPanpal Technology Corp., Formosan U
Chemical Corporation, Sunny Special Dyeing & FimghCo., Ltd., Kenly Precision Industrial Co., LttHong Ji Capital Co., Ltd., Hong Jin Investment,Qad., Zhaopal Investment C
Ltd., Yongpal Investment Co., Ltd., Kaipal Investth€o., Ltd., Jipo Investment Inc., Commonwealthgltzine Co., Ltd.
President: Baotek Industrial Materials Ltd., Taivintech Co., Ltd., Siltek International Ltd.
Chairman: Integrate Investment Corp.
Director | Sheng-Chieh Hsgirector: Kinpo Electronics, Inc., Cal-Comp Eleatics(Thailand) Public Company Limited, Cal-Comp ditenics And communications Co., Ltd., Gomp Electronics (Suzhou) Co., Ltd., Kif
Electronics (China) Co., Ltd., Tung-WAN Kai-Bao Chbtd., Jipo Investment Inc., Kinpo InternationadlL
Chairman: Sceptre Industry Co., Ltd.
) ) Director: Micro Metal Electronics Co., Ltd.
Director Yen-Chia Chou
Supervisor: Kinpo Electronics, Inc., Full Power éstment Co., Ltd
President: Sceptre Industry Co.,Ltd.
Director: Arcadyan Technology Corp., Henghao TedbmpCo., Ltd., Compal Electronics Technology (Khas) Co., Ltd., Compal Optoelectronics (Kunshan), Cl., Kunshan Botai ElectronicsoQ
Ltd., Arcadyan Technology (Shanghai) Corp., Genfeeghnology Corp., Panpal Technology Corp., Zhibachfiology Co., Ltd., Mdama Ventures |, Inc., Hong Ji Capital Co., Ltdorid Jif
Director | Wen-Chung Shgn Investment Co., Ltd., Zhaopal Investment Co., L¥bngpal Investment Co., Ltd., Kaipal Investment.,ddd., Amexcom Electronics, Inc., Bizcom Electies) Inc.,Compal Electronid
Europe Sp. z 0.0., Compalead Electronics B.V., CH\g&tromex S.A. de C.V., LC Future Center Ltd. xglam Electronics, LLC Mexcom Technologies, LLC
Executive Vice President: Compal Electronics Inc.
Chairman: Allied Circuit Co., Ltd., Kunshan BotdeEtronic Services Co., Ltd.
. Yung-Ching Director: Mactech Co., Ltd., Compal Informatio.n thalnan) Cg., Ltd., Compal Informatiqn Tech.nology fkban) Co., ITtd., Compal Qigital Technology (Kunsh&o., Ltd., Compgl Electroni
Director Chang (Chengdu) Co., Ltd., Compal Electronics (Chonggi€g), Ltd., Compal Electronics (China) Co., Ltdgripal Display Electronics (Kunshan) Co., Ltd., Cainfystem Trading (Kunshg

Co., Ltd., Compal Investment (Sichuan) Co., Ltcbjpal Investment (Jiangsu) Co., Ltd., Compal Manage (Chengdulo., Ltd., Kunshan Allied Circuit Trading Co., LtdJtmost Pows

Holding Inc., Ubrty Capital Management Corp.,Amexcilectronics, Inc., LC Future Center Ltd.
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Title

Name

Selected Current Positions

President: Compal Electronics Technology (Kunsh@m), Ltd., Compal Digital Technology (Kunshan) Clad., Compal Electronics (Chengdu) Co., Ltd., Canlectronics (Chongging}o., Ltd.
Compal Display Electronics (Kunshan) Co., Ltd., @ainSystem Trading (Kunshan) Co., Ltd., Compal imfation Technology (Kunshar§o., Ltd., Kunshan Botai Electronics Co., U
Compal Investment (Sichuan) Co., Ltd., Compal Itwesit (Jiangsu) Co., Ltd., Compal Management (CHengo., Ltd.

Executive Vice President: Compal Electronics Inc.

Chairman: Rayonnant Technology Co., Ltd., Auscomifiering Inc., Wah Yuen Technology Holding Ltd.
Director: Arcadyan Technology Corp., Allied Circ@b., Ltd., Henghao Technology Co., Ltd., Lead-HoBptronics Co., Ltd., Mactech Co., Ltd., Uniconolk, Inc, ShengBao Precision Electror]
(Taicang) Ltd., Compal Electronic Technology (Chaging) Co., Ltd., Ripal Optoelectronics Co., Ltder@ral life Biotechnology Co., LtdAllied Power Holding Corp., Bizcom Electroni

Director | Chung-Pin Wong Inc., Compal Connector Manufacture Ltd., Compaldper(Poland) Sp. z 0.0., Motion Computing, Incimtek Enterprises Ltd., Sirqul Inc.
Supervisor: Hong Ya Technology Corporation, KunsBatai Electronic Services Co., Ltd.
Executive Vice President: Compal Electronics Inc.
. . . Chairman: Fubao Investment Co., Ltd.
Director | Chiung-Chi Hst Director: Plank Optoelectronics Inc., | PAO Bearidg., Ltd.
Chairman: Compal Broadband Networks Inc., Keppeh@ainication Pte Ltd (Nanjing) Co., Ltd., Compal &g Communications (Nanjing}o., Ltd., HANHELT Communications (Nanjing) Co.d.}
Compal Communication (Nanjing) Inc.
Director | Chao-Cheng Cheiirector: Ripal Optoelectronics Co., Ltd., Huangh§eCommunication Co., Ltd., Mactech Co., Ltd., Gahéife Biotechnology Co., Ltd., Kinpo Group Mareagent Consultant Compan$peedlinf
Tradings Ltd.
Executive Vice President: Compal Electronics Inc.
Chairman: D-LINK Corporation, Taiwan Memory Corptioa, Meridigen Biotech Co., Ltd., Maxima Ventuidednc., Maxima Ventures I, Inc.
Independen ' . Director: General Biologicals Corporatiqn, SII?EH‘mmiogy (;qrporation, F:Iientron Corp., Pacgen Biapfeceuticals Corporation (Canada)
Director Min Chih Hsuan |Independent Director: Wistron Corporation, Silic@resPrecision Industries Co., Ltd.
Remunerate Committee members: Compal Electromics, Wistron Corporation, Siliconware Precisionustties Co., Ltd.
Audit Committee members: Compal Electronics, IMdstron Corporation
Independeri o Independent Directqr: TaiwanTaxi Corp. ‘ . . . .
Director Duei Tsai Remunerate Committee members: Compal Electromics, Getac Technology Corporation, National Aerespgasteners Corp., TaiwanTaxi Corp.
Audit Committee members: Compal Electronics, Inc.
Chairman: Powertech Technology Inc., Greatek Edeats Inc.
Director: Powertech Technology (Suzhou) Ltd., Pdear Holding (B.V.1.) Inc., Powertech Technologyn@pore) Pte., PTI Technology (Singapore) Pte. Ltd
Independeryt Duh Kung Tsai Independent Director: Wistron Corporation, Chic&ower Technology Co., Ltd.
Director

Remunerate Committee members: Compal Electromics, Wistron Corporation, Chicony Power Technol@yy, Ltd.

Audit Committee member: Compal Electronics, Incisvén Corporation
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Major shareholders of the Company’s corporate shargolders

Name of corporate shareholder

Major shareholders of the corporate shareholdetgNo

Kinpo Electronics, Inc.

Compal Electronics, Inc. (8.51%), Jipo Investmert (3.17%), Nan Shan Life Insurance Company 2d89%), Li-Chu Tsai (2.86%), Lai-Chun Sh
Tsai (2.84%), Kun-Chao Shen (2.07%), Sheng-Hsium (1s86%), Panpal Technology Corporation (1.59%&b&b Investment Co., Ltd. (1.52%), K

D
=

G

Capital Asia, Standard Chartered in custody of CIHong Kong accounts (1.44%)

Note: If the major shareholder is also a corpoeatiity, please refer to the following table.

Major shareholders of the Company’s major corporateshareholders

Name of corporate shareholder

Major shareholders of corporate shareholders

Jipo Investment Inc.

Kinpo Electronics Inc. (100%)

Nan Shan Life Insurance
Company Ltd.

First Commercial Bank in its Capacity as Truste®oén Chen Investment Holding (76.46%), Ruen Chegadtment Holding (14.16%), Yong-Zong
Tu (3.25%), Ruen Hua Dyeing & Weaving Co., Ltd2@%), Ruentex Leasing Co., Ltd. (0.15%), Jipin Btagent Co., Ltd. (0.11%), Wen-De Kuo
(0.11%), Taishin Bank in its Capacity as Truste®lahshan Life Insurance - Equity Trust Account §94), Bao Chi Investment Co., Ltd.(0.05%), B3
Yi Investment Co., Ltd. (0.05%), Bao Hui Investmé&., Ltd. (0.05%), Bao Huang Investment Co., ((@d05%)

Panpal Technology Corporation

Compal Electronics (h00%)

Hebao Investment Co., Ltd.

Chieh-Li Hsu (41.52%), Li-Chu Tsai (27.83%), YongtHHsu (12.50%), Chun-Chi Hsu (12.50%), Huang-H$$u (2.83%), Yue-Hsia Huang H
(1.41%), Yue-Chen Hsu (1.41%)

bU
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Professional qualifications and independence analigsof directors and supervisors

Criteria

Having Met One of the Following Professional Quaetifions, Together with at Lea

Fi

ve Years Work Experience

—

Independence Criteria (Note)

An Instructor or Higher
Position in a Department of

A Judge, Public Prosecutor,
Attorney, Certified Public

Having Work
Experience in the

Number of Other
Public Companieg

Commerce, Law, Finance, |Accountant, or Other Areas of Commerce Ilrr]u\j/:\//r:(ljzgltr:se
Accounting, or Other Professional or Technical Law, Finance, or Concurrentl
Academic Department Relatggpecialist Who has Passed a |Accounting, or 3 4 5| 6 71 8 10 Serving as gn
to the Business Needs of theNational Examination and beei®therwise Necessar Inde gndent
Name Company in a Public or Awarded a Certificate in a for the Business of Dirzctor
Private Junior College, Profession Necessary for the |the Company
College or University Business of the Company
Sheng-Hsiun Hsu
Jui-Tsung Chen
Wen-Being Hsu
Kinpo Electronics
Inc. 0
Representative:
Shyh-Yong Shen
Charng-Chyi Ko 0
Sheng-Chieh Hsu 0
Yen-Chia Chou 0
Wen-Chung Shen 0
Yung-Ching Chang 0
Chung-Pin Wong 0
Chiung-Chi Hsu 0
Chao-Cheng Chen 0
Min Chih Hsuan 2
Duei Tsai 1
Duh Kung Tsai 2

Note: Tick the corresponding boxes that apply ®adhectors or supervisors during the two yearsrga being elected or during the term of office.
1. Not an employee of the Company or any of its aftis.
2.  Not a director or supervisor of the Company or ahigs affiliates. Not applicable in cases where gierson is an independent director of the Compeny,
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8.
9.

parent company, or any subsidiary in which the Camypholds, directly or indirectly, more than 50%lué voting shares.

Not a natural-person shareholder who holds sh&wgsther with those held by the person’s spousepnghildren, or held by the person under others’
names, in an aggregate amount of 1% or more dbthenumber of outstanding shares of the Compamgtking in the top 10 in holdings.

Not a spouse, relative within the second degrdenship, or lineal relative within the third degretkinship, of any of the persons in the precedhrge
subparagraphs.

Not a director, supervisor, or employee of a camporshareholder who directly holds 5% or more @f tihtal number of outstanding shares of the
Company or who holds shares ranking in the top livelings.

Not a director, supervisor, officer, or shareholdelding 5% or more of the shares, of a specif@agany or institution which has a financial or Imesis
relationship with the Company.

Not a professional individual who is an owner, part director, supervisor, or officer of a sole gretorship, partnership, company, or institutibatt
provides commercial, legal, financial, accountiegvices or consultation to the Company or to afiliaé of the Company, or a spouse thereof.

Not having a marital relationship, or a relativehin the second degree of kinship to any otherctlareof the Company.

Not a person of any conditions defined in Article& the Company Act.

10. Not a governmental, juridical person or its repnégve as defined in Article 27 of the Company.Act
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3.2.2 Management Team

April 26, 2016
Shares held Shares held by spouse E: Shares held by prox Sele(?t.ed Curren Spguse or relatives of second degree or d
. underage children Positions held |acting as managers
Name/Natior - Date Sharehold Sharehol concurrently in th
Title ality elected/ arne o ar:e 0l Shareholdin Major career (academic) achievements compan Zn do
(Note 1) | appointed Shares 9 Shares 9 Shares|g Percentage pany Title Name Relationship
Percentag Percentag %) any other
(%) (%) : companyitions
Department of Electrical Engineering, National @}
. L Bo-Tang Relative by
president | YUTSU9 | 10800601 50782587 114%| 2002408 0.05% 0|  0.00%|Kung University RefertoPage| ;o president
Chen Chairmarof Compal Communication Inc. & Arcadygn ~ 12-14 Wang affinity
Technology Corp.
. Department of Electrical Engineering, National
Executive Vice]| Wen-Chung| 0 o o ] o Refer to Page
President Shen 2002.01.0] 11,935,968 0.27% 101,931 0.00% 0 0.00% | Taiwan University 1214 N/A N/A N/A
Director of Arcadyan Technology Corp.
Master’s Defree in Graduate school of
Executive Vice| Yung-Ching . ] Refer to Page
President Chang 2003.01.0] 3,727,587 0.08% 7,259 0.00% 0 0.00% Management, Yuan Ze University 12-14 N/A N/A N/A
Director and President of Toppoly OptoelectroniogG
. ) Graduate Institute of Management Science, Natig na'!2
Executive Vice] Chung-Pin o o o ] ] . efer to Page
Bresiiont Wong 2007.0401 4,833,618 0.11% 1,398 0.00% 0 0.00% |Chiao Tung University 1214 N/A N/A N/A
Chairmarof Rayonnant Technology Co., Ltd.
Executlye Vice| Chen-Chang 2011.08.31 0 0.00% ol 0.00% 0 0.00% National Chiao Tung University EMBA (Note 3) N/A N/A NA
President Hsu Executive Vice President of WINTEK Corporatiory
. Graduate Institute of Electrical Engineering, Naio
Executive Vice| Chao-Cheng i 0 o o ) o Refer to Page
Bresident Chen 2014022 3,000,000 0.07% 1,428| 0.00% 0 0.00% |Taiwan University 1214 N/A N/A N/A
President of Compal Communication Inc.
SeniorVice | chun-De Graduate Institute of Electrical Engineering, Nalo|
Shen 2007.01.01 2,218,700, 0.05% 900,000| 0.02% 0 0.00% | Taiwan University (Note 3) N/A N/A N/A
President Director of Kinpo Electronics Inc.
. Department of Physics, Chung Yuan Christian
Senior Vice | Kuo-Chuan
0, 0, 0, : :
President Chen 2007.01.0] 955,823 0.02% 82,924 0.00% 0 0.00% University N/A N/A N/A N/A
Senior Vice President of Compal Communication Ing.
Senior Vice Pei-Yuan Department of International Trade, Hsingwu
0, 0, 0,
President Chen 2009.10.0¢ 4,487,698  0.10% 1,045,585 0.02% 0 0.00%|College (Note 3) N/A N/A N/A
Director of Kinpo Electronics Inc.
Master of Business Administration, University of
SeniorMce | i, RuiWe| 2010.03.1 113,764| 000%|  142966| 000%| 0|  0.00%|aShington, USA (Note 3) N/A N/A N/A
President Senior Vice President of Toppoly Optoelectronics
Corp.
SeniorVice | i Chang 2011.2.24 o| 000% o| 000% o| 0009 |MBA University Of Georgia N/A N/A N/A N/A
President President of Swenc Technology Co., Ltd.

18



Shares held Shares held by spouse E: Shares held by prox Sele(?t.ed Curren Spguse or relatives of second degree or d
. underage children Positions held |acting as managers
Name/Natior - Date Sharehold Sharehol concurrentl in th
Title ality elected/ arne o ar:e 0l Shareholdin Major career (academic) achievements compan Zn do
(Note 1) | appointed Shares 9 Shares 9 Shares|g Percentage pany Title Name Relationship
Percentag Percentag %) any other
(%) (%) : companyitions
. I . Department of Engineering, Chung Yuan Christiah
Senior Vice | Ming-Hsing 0 o o T Note 3
President Hsu 2011.8.01 558,392 0.01% 0 0.00% 0 0.00%| University ( ) N/A N/A N/A
President of Compal Information (Kunshan) Co., Ltd.
SeniorVice | Sheng-Hug] Graduate Institute of Electrical Engineering, Naio
] 0, 0, 0, H H o
President Peng 2014.02.2 100,000( 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% | Taiwan University (Note 3) N/A N/A N/A
Senior Vice President of Compal Communication Ing.
Senior Vice Department of Media Administration, Shih Hsin
President Wen-Da Hsy 2014.02.2] 773,000 0.02% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% |University (Note 3) N/A N/A N/A
Senior Vice President of Compal Communication Ing.
. ) Department of Electronic Engineering, Taipei Calleg
Senior Vice | Wei-Cheng -
President Chen 2004.04.0] 390,656 0.01% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% | of Maritime Technology N/A N/A N/A N/A
Vice President of Cheong Tat Technology
Department of Electrical Engineering, Ming Chi
seniorVice | MInGChih | 5316 0024 1,910,489  0.04% o| 000%| 0|  0.009|Yniversity of Technology N/A NIA N/A N/A
President Chang LCFC (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd.
President
Department of Electronic Engineering, Lunghwa
vice Presidenf S MY 5003010 1,683,786  0.04% 51,104 000%| 0|  0.009|YnVersty of Scence and Technology N/A NIA N/A N/A
Cheng Deputy Manager of Research and Development,{Top
Information Technologies Co., Ltd.
Vice President | ping-Hsiun D f Accounting, Feng Chia Universi
and head of 9 20030101 8,642,007 0.19% 0| 000% 0|  0.000|PePartmentof Accounting, Feng Chia University | o1 3) N/A N/A N/A
finance glLu Director Compal Communication Inc.
Shih-Tun Graduate Institute of Electrical Engineering, Sme |
Vice President Wang 912003.01.04 10,197 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00%|State University N/A N/A N/A N/A
Vice President of KC Technology Inc.
Vice Presiden{ S0HSUNG | 5006 02 21 o| 0.00% 270| 0.00% 0| 0009 |PePatMent of Electrical Engineering, National 8p . 3) N/A N/A N/A
Chang Institute of Technology
Tian-Yuan Graduate Institute of Public Finance, National
Vice President Tsai 2006.06.28 712,715 0.02% 0 0.00% 0 0.00%|Chengchi University (Note 3) N/A N/A N/A
Accountant of KPMG
Bo-Tan Department of Computer Science and Informatiop Jui-Tsung
Vice Presiden Wangg 2007.07.1 239,548 0.01% 486 0.00% 0 0.00% |Engineering, National Taiwan University N/A President Relative by affinity]
President of Vibo Telecom Inc. Chen
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Shares held Shares held by spouse E: Shares held by prox Sele(?t.ed Curren Spguse or relatives of second degree or d
Name/Natiol  Date underage children Positions held |acting as managers
Title ality elected/ Sharnehold Shar:eholc Shareholdin Major career (academic) achievements cgg;ur;ntl;;r&/tg
(Note 1) | appointed Shares 9 Shares 9 Shares|g Percentage pany Title Name Relationship
Percentag Percentag %) any other
(%) (%) : companyitions
Master of Industrial Design, Cranbrook Academy jof
Vice Presiden] 15U | 5000.05.01 o| 000% o| 000% o|  000%[A" (Note 3) N/A N/A N/A
Chen Director of Design and Customer Affairs, Philips
(Hong Kong)
Zona-Min National Taipei Institute of Technology
Vice President| V\g/Jang 9 2009.07.14 148,184 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% Head of Research and Deve|0pment’ CLEVO N/A N/A N/A N/A
Company
Vice Presiden] -8 | 5009.07.1¢ 134,662|  0.00% o| 000%| 0| 0009 Natonal Chin-YiUnversity of Technology (Note 3) N/A N/A N/A
Chang Production Manager, ADI Corp
Chi-Hsiang Department of Business Administration, Fu Jen
Vice President 2011.01.01 52,624 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% | Catholic University N/A N/A N/A N/A
Ma Product Manager, MiTAC Intemnational Corporatign
Yung-Nan - . .
Vice President 2011.01.0} o| 0.00% o| 000%| o  0.00%|MBA Paciic Westem University N/A N/A N/A N/A
Chang Factory Manager, Delta Electronics Inc.
vice President >"en9HUN 5011 07.01 84,574|  0.00% o| 000% 0|  0.00%|Pepartmentof Electronics, National Taipei Unitgrsi /5 N/A N/A N/A
Li of Science & Technology
Department of Electrical Engineering, National &§p
Vice President Yung-He Su 2011.07.01 120,401 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% |Institute of Technology N/A N/A N/A N/A
Vice President of Arima Photovoltaic & Optical Cdrp
Mina-Hsian University of Leicester (U.K.) MBA
Vice President| gKan 9 2011.08.31 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% Vice President of NB R&D, Flextronics Internatiorjal N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Taiwan) Ltd.
University of Colorado
Vice Presiden] SN 5011 1034 o| 0.00% o| 000%| 0| 0.009| ostgraduate nstitue of Digital Communicationdic N/A NIA N/A
Liang President of Wireless Communication, Altek
Corporation
Lung-Hua Department of Civil Engineering, Tamkang
Vice President Sﬂen 2012.08.29 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00%| University N/A N/A N/A N/A
Vice President of Procurement, ASUS Ltd.
Master of Business Administration, University of
Vice Presiden] M99 | 541301 3] 63,786| 0.00% o| 0.00% 0|  0.009%|Vashington, USA N/A N/A N/A N/A
Weng Deputy Manager of Sales, Kapok Computer
Company
Vice President Yue-Chun Li| 2014.02.17 o| 000% o| 000%| 0|  0.009|Departmentof Electronic Engineering, Lee-Ming N/A NIA N/A NIA
Institute of Technology
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Shares held Shares held by spouse E: Shares held by prox Sele(?t.ed Curren Spguse or relatives of second degree or d
. underage children Positions held |acting as managers
Name/Natior - Date Sharehold Sharehol concurrentl in th
Title ality elected/ arne o ar:e 0l Shareholdin Major career (academic) achievements compan Zn do
(Note 1) | appointed Shares 9 Shares 9 Shares|g Percentage pany Title Name Relationship
Percentag Percentag %) any other
(%) (%) : companyitions
Chairman’s Special Assistant, Mag Technology Cp.,
Ltd.
Chiao-Lieh Graduate Institute of Electrical Engineering, Naio
Vice President Huang 2014.02.27 23,992| 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% |Tajwan University (Note 3) N/A N/A N/A
Vice President of Compal Communication Inc.
Chuna-Hsin Department of Electrical Engineering, Tatung
Vice Presiden Tgn 920140221  120520| 0.00% 5320 0.00% of  0.00%|university N/A N/A N/A N/A
Vice President of Compal Communication Inc.
YisYun Graduate Institute of Electrical Engineering, Naio
Vice President 2014.08.1 110,246 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% | Taiwan University N/A N/A N/A N/A
Chang B L
Senior Manager of Compal Communication Inc.
Hsin-Kun Master of Business Administration, University of
Vice President 9 2014.11.13 714 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00%|Lincoln (Note 3) N/A N/A N/A
Mao . ;
Head of Business, Display BU
Lina-Shen Graduate Institute of Electrical Engineering,
Vice President %Nu 9 2015.1.22 265,00 0.019 0 0.009 0 0.00%University of Southern California; Senior Managdef o N/A N/A N/A N/A
Compal Communication Inc.
Hsin-Hsiun Department of Electronics, Chung Yuan Christian
Vice President Huang 92015122 139,001  0.009 0 0.009 0 0.00%University N/A N/A N/A N/A
Senior Manager of Compal Communication Inc.
Shih-Hung Master in Control Engineering, National Chiao Tuhg
Vice President 2016.02.24 o 0.009 0 0.009 0 0.00%University N/A N/A N/A N/A
Huang Director - Coretronic Corporation
Yi-Chiang
Vice President 2016.02.24 0 0.009 0 0.009 0 0.00% Master in Erath Sciences, National Central Unitxe Si N/A N/A N/A N/A
Chiu
Information Engineering Ph.D., National Tsing Hua
Vice President Ching-Fa Li[2016.02.24 40,69(¢ 0.009 0 0.009 0 0.00% University N/A N/A N/A N/A
Vice President — Eten Technology Inc.
Bo-Heng COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY
Vice President 2016.02.24 10 0.009 0 0.009 0 0.00% Master of Industrial Engineering and Operations N/A N/A N/A N/A
Chen Management
PhD, Graduate Institute of Electrical Engineering,
Vice President Jui-Chun Hs{12016.5.11 o 0.00% of 0009 o  o.00ufNatonal Eawan Uniersty N/A N/A N/A NA
Photonics Industries Interational, Inc.
President
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Shares held Shares held by spouse E: Shares held by prox Selec.t.ed Curren Spguse or relatives of second degree or d
. underage children Positions held |acting as managers
Name/Natior - Date Sharehold Sharehol concurrentl in th
Title ality elected/ ar:e o ar:e 0l Shareholdin Major career (academic) achievements compan Zn do
(Note 1) | appointed Shares 9 Shares 9 Shares|g Percentage pany Title Name Relationship
Percentag Percentag %) any other
(%) (%) ° companyitions
Bo-Wen Department of Accounting, National Taiwan
Head of Audit Hsieh 2010.10.27 0 0.009 0 0.009 0 0.00%University N/A N/A N/A N/A
Audit Manager, KGT Telecom

Note: 1. All managerare ROC nationals.
2. Senior Advisor Medica, John Kevin, and Vice Rfests, Ming-Sung Lin, and Meng-Hsiung Nieh resijire2015. Chin-Wen Liao, Vice President resigned016.
3. Concurrent positions in other companies

Title Name Concurrent duties in the company and in other coiepa
Chairman: Henghao Technology (Kunshan) Co., Ltdgdm Display Technology (Kunshan) Ltd.
Executive Vice Vice Chairman: Henghao Technology Co., Ltd.,Chegféptronics Corporation
) Chen-Chang Hsu )
President Director: Mactech Co., Ltd.
Vice Chairman: Henghao Technology Co., Ltd., Hemghechnology (Kunshan) Co., Ltd., Lucom Displayfiiealogy (Kunshan) Ltd.
Serior i Director: Kinpo Electronics Inc., Arcadyan TechrgpjcCorp., Allied Circuit Co., Ltd., Compal Informan Research & Developent (Nanjing) Co., Ltd., Changchun Jing Yu Elecicofechnolog
enior Vice
President Chun-De Shen Co., Ltd., Auscom Engineering Inc.
residen
President: Compal Information Research & Developgniidanjing) Co., Ltd.
Senior Vice . . . . . .
President Pei-Yuan Chen Director: Kinpo Electronics Inc.,itmfo Technology Corporation, Fubao Investment Ciol,
residen
Director: Chipbond Technology Corporation, TaiwatarSTelecom Corporation Limited, Rayonnant TechgplgHK) Holdings Limited, Zhengying Electronics (@igqging Co., Ltd., Suyi
Senior Optronics Corp., Compal Precision Module (Jiang3o), Maxima Ventures |, INC., HWA VI Venture Capi€@orp., Hwa Chi Venture Capital Corh.C Future Center Ltd
enior Vice
President Chiu-Rui Wei Supervisor: Henghao Technology Co., Ltd., Infinrezfihology Corporation, Rayonnant Technology Cdl,,[Ripal Optoelectronics Co., Ltd., Mactech Cad.LUnicom Globak, In¢.Rayonnar
residen
Technology (Taicang) Co., Ltd., General life Bidteology Co., Ltd,
Remunerate Committee member: Synergy Scientech Corp
Senior Vice ) . Director: Kunshan Botai Electronic Services Cod.Lt
Ming-Hsing Hsu . . . . .
President President: Compal Information (Kunshan) Co., Lklinshan Botai Electronic Services Co., Ltd.
Senior Vice sh Hua P Director: Huang Feng Communication Co., Ltd., Kdgpemmunication Pte Ltd (Nanjing), Compal Digitab@munications (Nanjing) Co., Ltd., HANHELT Commuaiions (Nanjing)Co., Ltd.
eng-Hua Pen
President g g Compal Communication (Nanjing) Inc.
Senior Vice Wen-Da Hsu Director: HANHELT Communications (NamjjrCo., Ltd.
President

Vice President
and head of
finance

Ching-Hsiung Lu

Director: Zhibao Technology Co., Ltd., Arcadyan fieclogy (Shanghai) Corp., Keppel Communication B¢ (Nanjing), Compal Digital Communication®anjing) Co., Ltd., Comp
Communication (Nanjing) Co., Ltd., Kunshan Botaé&fonic Services Co., Ltd., Great Arch Group Lteading Images Limited
Supervisor: Compal Broadband Networks Inc., Acedsstc., Compal Electronics Technology (Kunshan), €Ctd., Compal Information (Kunshan) Co., Ltd.,gal Information Telenology
(Kunshan) Co. Ltd., Compal Electronics (China) @td,, Compal Digital Technology (Kunshan) Co., Lt@ompal Electronics (Chengdu) Co., Ltd., Comgat&onics, (Chongging
Co., Ltd., Compal Optoelectronics (Kunshan) Cod.L€ompal Display Electronics (Kunshan) Co. L&iompal Networking (Kunshan) Cd.td., Kunshan Botai Electronic Servig
Co., Ltd., Compal Investment (Sichuan) Co., Ltcopal Investment (Jiangsu) Co., Ltd., Compal Busindanagement (Chengdu) Co., Ltd.
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Title

Name

Concurrent duties in the company and in other coiepa

Vice President

Bo-Hsiung Chang

Director: Unicomigzll, Inc., Avalue Technology Inc.

Vice President

Tian-Yuan Tsai

Chairman: Crownpo Technology Inc.

Managing Director: LIZ Electronics (Kunshan) Cotdl, LIZ Electronics (Nantong) Co., Ltd.
President: Crownpo Technology Inc.

Remunerate Committee member: Sanyang Motor Co., Ltd

Vice President

Hsi-Kuan Chen

Director: Rayonnant Technology Holdings Ltd., Rayant Technology (Taicang) Co., Ltd.

Vice President

Fu-Chuan Chang

President: Compal Optoelectronics (Kunshan) Cal,, I@ompal Electronics (China) Co., Ltd.

Vice President

Chiao-Lieh Huang

Supervisor: HANHELT Communications (Nanjing) Clotd.

Vice President

Hsin-Kung Mao

President: Compal Electronics Europe Sp. z 0.0.
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3.2.3 Remuneration of Directors, Supervisors, Predgent, and Vice Presidents

Remuneration of Directors

Unit: NTD thousand; thousand shares; %

Directors’ remuneration Remuneration as an employee
WDEIIEIA Eh Gensl Thesumof A, B,C, D, E, F,and Gas a
as a percentage of after- of after-tax profit
Remuneration (A) Pension (B) Remuneration from Fees for services e Salaries, bonuses, sped Pension (F) Share of profit as an employee (G) To::LSSaLE:mGXgCi?b' Number of new restricted share: : Remuneration fromy
Title Name earnings appropriation rendered (D) allowances etc (E) P! ploye wa?rams’(’H)ye acquired as an employee (1) |nve?‘led EUSIn:SSE‘
other than the
Al All All All companies included in subsidiaries (J
e |t (ol | comanesl (e | comenies| o, | commned o, | companes | | theimed e |commied | Memmes| Al compercs .
Company inthe | Company|" _the | Company | 'inarcigl Company|” the | Company | linanciyl Company | ol Company il casn | Stock | Cash | Stook | COMPENY e fngngay  Company | fnancal Company | francia stement
financial financial financial as oc as oc statements
statement statementy statement:
. Sheng-Hsiun|
Chairman
Hsu
. Jui-Tsung
Director
Chen
. Wen-Being
Director
Hsu
Representatiy
of Kinpo
. Electronics
Director
Inc..
Shyh-Yong
Shen 14,320( 4,320 O 0 |50,234 50,234| 2,699| 3,359 | 0.66% | 0.67% |154,474155,006 651 | 651 | 19,9027 O 19,902 0 0 0 7,650 7,650 2.67% 2.69% 66,789
. Charng-Chyi
Director
Ko

Director | Sheng-Chiel

Hsu
Director Yen-Chia
Chou
. Wen-Chung
Director Shen
. Yung-Ching
Director Chang
. Chung-Pin
Director
Wong
. Chiung-Chi
Director
Hsu

Director Chao-Cheng
Chen

Independent  Min Chih

Director Hsuan
Independent .
. Duei Tsai
Director
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Directors’ remuneration The sum of A, B, Cand

as a percentage of after-t|

Remuneration as an employee

The sumof A B, C,D, E, F,and Gas a

R P Fees f . profit E—
Remuneration (A) Pension (B) emuneration from ees for services alaries, bonuses, sped

Pension (F)

Share of profit as an employee (G)

Total shares exercisabl

Number of new restricted share:

of after-tax profit
Remuneration fromy

Title Name earnings appropriation rendered (D) allowances etc (E) 'hr‘zg?g:g‘l():%yee acquired as an employee (1) Inveited Eusin:sse |
other than the
Al All All All companies included in subsidiaries (J
companieg companieq com’%lames companieq comﬂlanies conﬁilanies comﬂlanies The Company the financial statements comA;Iames All companies Al companies @
The included The |included i The Includedin The |included i The included|n The Includediin The included|In The included n The included in the The Includediinthe
Conpay f\rllr:a:\hc?al CaiE) Ving:lecial CEE the financiall CaipE Ving:lecial CEEY the financial CEE the financial Coneay the financial Cash Stock Cash Stock CEIE the financial CEEY ;:g{aeﬁ:;l“s CEEY financial statements
S SETED statements ETED statements statements| statements statements|

Independent Duh Kung

Director Tsai

Vice Medica, John

Chairman Kevin

Director | SeanMartin

Maloney

Note: 1. The previous supervisors, Charng-Chyi$teeng-Chieh Hsu, and Yen-Chia Chou resigned asmefd6, 2015 and were elected as directors in &@dreholders meeting. The directors,

Medica, John Kevin and Sean Martin Maloney wergnesl as of June 26, 2015.

2. In 2015, the Company made pension contributiotading NTD 651,000 (including NTD 216,000 undee inew system and NTD 435,000 under the old sysienajrectors who
also assumed managerial roles as employees; méanallhtompanies reported in the financial statesbad made pension contributions totaling NTD,88Q (including NTD
216,000 under the new system and NTD 435,000 uheesld system) for directors who also assumed gene roles as employees.

3. Directors’ compensation refers to the estimdbagttors’ compensation approved by Board of Dinecineeting on March 30, 2016.

Number of Directors
Total of (A+B+C+D) Total of (A+B+C+D+E+F+G+J)
Range of Remuneration S— —
Companies in the Companies in the
The Company consolidated financial The Company consolidated financial
statements statements
Under NT$ 2,000,000 6 (Note 1) 6 (Note 4) 6 (Note 7) 5 (Note 12)
NT$2,000,000 ~ NT$5,000,000 8 (Note 2) 8 (Note 5) 4 (Note 8) 2 (Note 13)
NT$5,000,000 ~ NT$10,000,000 4 (Note 3) 4 (Note 6) 3 (Note 9) 4 (Note 14)
NT$10,000,000 ~ NT$15,000,000
NT$15,000,000 ~ NT$30,000,000 1 (Note 10) 1 (Note 15)
NT$30,000,000~ NT$50,000,000 4 (Note 11) 5 (Note 16)
NT$50,000,000 ~ NT$100,000,000 1 (Note 17)
Over NT$100,000,000
Total 18 18 18 18

Note: 1. Min Chih Hsuan, Duei Tsai, Duh Kung T&tyh-Yong Shen, Medica, John Kevin, Sean Martindviay
2. Sheng-Chieh Hsu, Yen-Chia Chdgn-Chung Shen, Yung-Ching Chang, Chung-Pin Wothgyrigy-Chi Hsu, Chao-Cheng Chen, Kinpo Electronics |

3. Sheng-Hsiun Hsu, Jui-Tsung Chen, Wen-Being B&arng-Chyi Ko

4. Min Chih Hsuan, Duei Tsai, Duh Kung Tsai, Shydny Shen, Medica, John Kevin, Sean Martin Maloney
5. Sheng-Chieh Hsu, Yen-Chia Ch#gen-Chung Shen, Yung-Ching Chang, Chung-Pin Womhgyrgy-Chi Hsu, Chao-Cheng Chen, Kinpo Electronics |
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6. Sheng-Hsiun Hsu, Jui-Tsung Chen, Wen-Being B&arng-Chyi Ko

7. Min Chih Hsuan, Duei Tsai, Duh Kung Tsai, Shydny Shen, Medica, John Kevin, Sean Martin Maloney
8. Sheng-Chieh Hsu, Yen-Chia Ch&@hiung-Chi Hsu, Kinpo Electronics Inc.

9. Sheng-Hsiun Hsu, Wen-Being Hsu, Charng-Chyi Ko

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.

Wen-Chung Shen

Jui-Tsung Chen, Yung-Ching Chang, Chung-Pin§V&@hao-Cheng Chen

Min Chih Hsuan, Duei Tsai, Duh Kung Tsai, Medlidohn Kevin, Sean Martin Maloney
Chiung-Chi Hsu, Kinpo Electronics Inc.

Wen-Being Hsu, Charng-Chyi K8heng-Chieh Hsu, Yen-Chia Chou

Wen-Chung Shen

Sheng-Hsiun Hsu, Yung-Ching Chang, Chung-Pin§V&€hao-Cheng Chen, Shyh-Yong Shen
Jui-Tsung Chen

26



Remuneration of Supervisors

Unit: NTD thousand; thousand shares; %

Supervisors’ remuneration Sumof A, Band C
. . . as a percentage of after-tax
Remuneration (A) Share of profit (B) Fees for services rendered (C) P profit (%/O)
All All _ | Remuneration fron|
) ) ) All companies All companies|invested business
Title Name companies companies _ _ _ _ other than the
The , , The , , The included in the The included in the -1 e
included in included in ) . ) ) subsidiaries (D)
Company , .| Company i ) Company financial Company financial
the financial the financial
statements statements
statements statements
.___|CharngChyi
Supervisor Ko
Supervisor Ye&-‘ggia 0 0 0 0 238 238 0.00% 0.00% 0
Supervisor Shengehiefy
Hsu

Note: 1. The Company elected three independenttdir®and replace supervisors with an Audit Conemitluring 2015 shareholders’ meeting. The prevsopegrvisors, Charng-Chyi Ko,
Sheng-Chieh Hsu, and Yen-Chia Chou resigned asna&f 46, 2015.
2. There was no retirement pension paid or apprtgtito supervisors in 2015.
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Number of Supervisors

Range of Remuneration Total of (A+B+C) Total of (A+B+C+D)

Companies in the consolidated

The Company financial statements

Under NT$ 2,000,000 3 (Note 1) 3 (Note 2)

NT$2,000,000 ~ NT$5,000,000

NT$5,000,000 ~ NT$10,000,000

NT$10,000,000 ~ NT$15,000,000

NT$15,000,000 ~ NT$30,000,000

NT$30,000,000 ~ NT$50,000,000

NT$50,000,000 ~ NT$100,000,000

Over NT$100,000,000

Total 3 3

Note: 1. Charng-Chyi Kayen-Chia Chou, Sheng-Chieh Hsu
2. Charng-Chyi KoYen-Chia Chou, Sheng-Chieh Hsu
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Remuneration of the President and Vice Presidents

Unit: NTD thousand; thousand shares; %

Sumof A, B, C and D as .
Salary (A) Pension (B) . Share of profit as an employee (D) percenAmge of after-tax Employeg BT || [N 22 r.of MW IesinGEd siia|
special allowances (C profit (%) received acquired as an employee Remuneration
All _ All _ All _ _AII compz_inies Al Al _ from invested
Title | Name companie companie companiey Company |ncl}1ded in the companies companies AII companies businesses oth
The mpluded The mpluded The mpluded financial The included in The included inl The Compan'nd.UdEd in the tharl the
Company inthe |Company inthe |[Company inthe statements | Company - .| Company - - financial | subsidiaries (E
financial financial financial A2 AAETIEED 2 IS statements
SEETE SEETE ST Cash Stock Cash | Stock statements statement;
49 employee
mclusjlng 115,722 119,992| 5,510 | 5,510 |443,964 444,389| 76,125 0] 76,125 0| 7.38%| 7.44% 0 0 26,500 26,500 4,871
President
Jui-Tsung
Chen (Note
1)

Note: 1.Managers'’ titles and names
President: Jui-Tsung Chen - 1 position
Executive Vice Presidents: Wen-Chung Shen, Yungigihang, Chung-Pin Wong, Chen-Chang Kzhao-Cheng Chen5 position

Senior Vice Presidents: Chun-De Shen, Pei-Yuan QBRiu-Rui Wei, Ying Chang, Ming-Hsing Hskuo-Chuan Chen, Sheng-Hua Peng, Wen-Da Hsu
Wei-Cheng Chen, Ming-Chih Chang - 10 positions

Vice Presidents: Chih-Chuan Cheng, Ching-Hsiung3hih-Tung Wang, Bo-Hsiung Chang, Tian-Yuan TsakTRng Wang, Hsi-Kuan Chen, Zong-Ming Wang,
Fu-Chuan Chang, Chi-Hsiang Ma, Yung-Nan Chang, &§tung Li, Yung-He Su, Ming-Hsiang Kan, Chih-Hsigiang, Lung-Hua Shen, Ming-Dong Weng,
Yue-Chun Li, Chiao-Lieh Huang, Chung-Hsing T&irYun Chang, Hsin-Kung Mao, Ling-Sheng Wu, Hsiisiung Huang, Shih-Hung Huang, Yi-Chiang Chiu,
Ching-Fa Li, Bo-Heng Chen, Jui-Chun Hsu, Ming-Suung Meng-Hsiung NiehChin-Wen Liao - 32 positions
Senior Advisor: Medica, John Kevin - 1 position

2. Senior Advisor, Medica, John Kevin, and Viceditents Ming-Sung Lin, Meng-Hsiung Nieh had resijime2015. In 2016, Ming-Chih Chang, Senior Vicesident,

Shih-Hung Huang, Vice President, Yi-Chiang Chiwe/President, Ching-Fa Li, Vice President, and BodChen, Vice President were either transferred ba

promoted. Jui-Chun Hsu, Vice President, took offigkile Chin-Wen Liao, Vice President resigened.

3. No pension benefit was paid in 2015. In the rtia) the Company made pension contributions tgaNTD 5,510,000 (including NTD 3,843,000 under tiegv
system and NTD 1,667,000 under the old system)evatlicompanies reported in the financial stateiemade pension contributions totaling NTD 5,510,00

(including NTD 3,843,000 under the new system am@®N,667,000 under the old system).
4. Employees’ compensation appropriation was ajgordsy Board of Directors on meeting on March 3@620° he compensations of aforementioned managaes e

yet final and will be reviewed based on the listrd date of distribution.
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Number of President and Vice Presidents
Total of (A+B+C+D) Total of (A+B+C+D+E)

Companies in the consolidated
financial statements

Range of Remuneration

The Company

Under NT$ 2,000,000 3 (Note 1) 3 (Note 7)
NT$2,000,000 ~ NT$5,000,000 10 (Note 2) 7 (Note 8)
NT$5,000,000 ~ NT$10,000,000 7 (Note 3) 7 (Note 9)
NT$10,000,000 ~ NT$15,000,000 18 (Note 4) 20 (Note 10)
NT$15,000,000 ~ NT$30,000,000 7 (Note 5) 8 (Note 11)
NT$30,000,000 ~ NT$50,000,000 4 (Note 6) 4 (Note 12)

NT$50,000,000 ~ NT$100,000,000

Over NT$100,000,000

Total

49 49

Note:

1. Ming-Chih Chang, Jui-Chun Hsu, Medica,nJ&levin - 3 positions
2. Pei-Yuan Chen, Tian-Yuan Tsai, Fu-Chuan ChahgHSiang Ma, Shih-Hung Huang, Yi-Chiang Chiu, G#Ra Li, Bo-Heng Chen, Ming-Sung Lin, Meng-Hsiung

Nieh - 10 positions

3. Shih-Tung Wang, Yung-Nan Chang, Sheng-Hung lingvHsiang Kan, Chih-Hsien Liang, Ling-Sheng WujrHssiung Huang - 7 positions
4. Wen-Chung Shen, Chiu-Rui Wei, Ming-Hsing Hsuj¥Weeng Chen, Chih-Chuan Cheng, Gary Lu, Bo-Hsi@hgng, Bo-Tang Wang, Hsi-Kuan Chen, Zong-Ming
Wang, Yung-He Su, Lung-Hua Shen, Ming-Dong Weng-@ihun Li, Chiao-Lieh Huang, Yi-Yun Chang, Hsin-Kulao, Chin-Wen Liao - 18 positions

5. Chen-Chang Hsu, Chun-De Shen, Ying Chang, Kume@lChen, Sheng-Hua Peng, Wen-Da Hsu, Chung-Hsing T positions

6. Jui-Tsung Chen, Yung-Ching Chang, Chung-Pin Waigo-Cheng Chen - 4 positions

7. Ming-Chih Chang, Jui-Chun Hsu, Midica, John KevB positions

8. Chi-Hsiang Ma, Shih-Hung Huang, Yi-Chiang Chhing-Fa Li, Bo-Heng Chen, Ming-Sung Lin, Meng-HgjuNieh - 7 positions

9. Pei-Yuan Chen, Shih-Tung Wang, Tian-Yuan TsaCRuan Chang, Sheng-Hung Li, Ming-Hsiang Kan, Gtéen Liang - 7 positions

10. Wen-Chung Shen, Chiu-Rui Wei, Wei-Cheng ChémnhChuan Cheng, Ching-Hsiung Lu, Bo-Hsiung Chdw,Tang Wang, Hsi-Kuan Chen, Zong-Ming Wang,
Yung-Nan Chang, Yung-He Su, Lung-Hua Shen, Ming-@PW@/eng,Yue-Chun Li, Chiao-Lieh Huanyj-Yun Chang, Hsin-Kung Mao, Ling-Sheng Wu,
Hsin-Hsiung Huang, Chin-Wen Liao - 20 positions

11. Chen-Chang Hsu, Chun-De Shen, Ying Chang, Misigg Hsu, Kuo-Chuan Chen, Sheng-Hua Peng, Wen<da Ehung-Hsing Tan - 8 positions

12. Jui-Tsung Chen, Yung-Ching Chang, Chung-Pin §V@mhao-Cheng Chen - 4 positions
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Employee profit sharing granted to the managementdam

Unit: NTD thousand

Title Name Stock dividends Cash dividends Total Total as a percentage to after-tax profit (%
46 employees including President 0
Jui-Tsung Chen (Note 1) 0 76,237 76,237 0.88%

Note: 1. Managers' titles and names

President: Jui-Tsung Chen - 1 position
Executive Vice Presidents: Wen-Chung Shen, Yungi¢lihang, Chung-Pin Wong, Chen-Chang H&hgo-Cheng Chen5 positions

Senior Vice Presidents: Chun-De Shen, Pei-Yuan QBkiu-Rui Wei, Ying Chang, Ming-Hsing Hsu, Kuo-GlruChen, Sheng-Hua Peng, Wen-Da Hsu,

Wei-Cheng Chen, Ming-Chih Chang - 10 positions
Vice Presidents: Chih-Chuan Cheng, Ching-Hsiung3hih-Tung Wang, Bo-Hsiung Chang, Tian-Yuan TsakTAng Wang, Hsi-Kuan Chen, Zong-Ming Wang,

Fu-Chuan Chang, Chi-Hsiang Ma, Yung-Nan Chang, &g Li, Yung-He Su, Ming-Hsiang Kan, Chih-Hsigiang, Lung-Hua Shen,
Ming-Dong Weng, Yue-Chun Li, Chiao-Lieh Huang, Chtiising Tan, Yi-Yun Chang, Hsin-Kung Mao, Ling-Skhévu, Hsin-Hsiung Huang,
Shih-Hung Huang, Yi-Chiang Chiu, Ching-Fa Li, Bo#tgeChen, Jui-Chun Hsu - 29 positions

Head of Audit: Bo-Wen Hsieh - 1 position
2. Medica, John Kevin, Senior Advisor, Ming-SungLVice Presidents, Meng-Hsiung Nieh, Vice Predidesd resigned in 2015. In 2016, the following five

Ming-Chih Chang, Senior Vice President, Shih-Hunghb, Vice President, Yi-Chiang Chiu, Vice Presid@ming-Fa Li, Vice President and Bo-Heng CherteVi
President were either transferred back or promdig@dChun Hsu, Vice President took office while &hiVen Liao, Vice President resigned.

3. Employees’ compensation appropriation was apgatdoy the Board of Directors at the March 30, 2@1®&ting. The compensations of the aforementiomathgers
were not finalized and will be reviewed based anlist upon the date of distribution.
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3.2.4 Comparison of Remuneration for Directors, Sugrvisors, Presidents and Vice Presidents in the
Most Recent Two Fiscal Years and Remuneration Polcfor Directors, Supervisors, Presidents
and Vice Presidents

A. The percentage of total remuneration paid by @wnpany and by all companies included in the
consolidated financial statements for the two meseént fiscal years to directors, supervisors,igeess

and vice presidents of the Company, relative tameime.
Unit: NT$ thousands

item 2015 2014 (Note) Increase (Decrease)
Amount % Amount % Amount %
Directors
Supervisors 704,167| 8.11% 595,919 8.48% 108,248 18.169
Presidents and
Vice Presidents
Net Income 8,684,610 7,024,461 1,660,149

(Note): After retroactive adjustments

B. The policies, standards, and portfolios for plagment of remuneration, the procedures for deteéngi
remuneration, and correlation with business peréorre.

All remuneration to directors, supervisors and ngang are proposed according to the Articles of ipo@tion
and HR policies, reviewed by the Remuneration Cdiesni and resolved by the Board of Directors and
shareholders’ Meeting before proceeding.

The above remuneration is determined mainly basatied Company’s earnings, while taking into accaath
individual's participation, contribution and penfioance, as well as the level of remuneration paigdmrs.
These decisions are also adjusted according togelsain the global economy, the financial markedustry

cycles, future prospects, and business risks irsvilagt ensure sustainability of the Company’s mssrand
maximize shareholders’ interests.
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3.3

3.3.1 Board of Directors

Implementation of Corporate Governance

Previousdirectorsterm:June 22, 2012 to June 26, 2015
Currentdirectorsterm:June 26, 2015 to June 25, 2018
There were seven Board meetings during 2015 (Agddor's attendance records are as shown below:

Attendance in

Attendance Rate

OT OT1 OT

Title Name Person (B) By Proxy (%)[B/A] Remarks
Chairman Sheng-Hsiun Hsu 7 0 100% Egizlected on June 26,
Director Jui-Tsung Chen 5 > 71% Re-elected on June 26,

2015
Director Wen-Being Hsu 7 0 100% ;;zlected on June 26,
Kinpo Electronics, Inc. Re-elected on June 26,
Director Representative: 3 4 43% 2015
Shyh-Yong Shen
Director Charng-Chyi Ko 3 0 100% | Inaugurated June 26, 201
Director Sheng-Chieh Hsu 3 0 100% | Inaugurated June 26, 201
Director Yen-Chia Chou 3 0 100% | Inaugurated June 26, 201
Director Wen-Chung Shen 7 0 100% Egizlected on June 26,
Director Yung-Ching Chang 5 2 71% Egizlected on June 26,
Director Chung-Pin Wong 7 0 100% Egizlected on June 26,
Director Chiung-Chi Hsu 7 0 100% Egizlected on June 26,
Director Chao-Cheng Chen 5 > 71% s(izizlected on June 26,
Independent | | . : o Re-elected on June 26,
Director Min Chih Hsuan 6 1 86% 2015
Independent e o Re-elected on June 26,
Director Duei Tsai 6 0 86% 2015
Independent . o Re-elected on June 26,
Director Duh Kung Tsai 3 4 43% 2015
Vice Chairman| Medica, John Kevin 2 0 50% | Resigned June 26, 2015
Director Sean Martin Maloney 0 0 0% | Resigned June 26, 2015

Note: Vice Chairman Medica, John Kevin and Dire@ean Martin Maloney reside in foreign countried are unable to atten

every board meeting in person. However, the Comidthgr informs them of the meeting agendas in adwaor arrange
to have them participate via teleconferencing s tiey have full knowledge of meeting proceedings.

o

2

A. Enhance the valuation regarding the target achieméeind execution by the Board of Directors indheent and
most recent year:

The Company established a “Remuneration Committ@e’e 2011. During the election of the 11th Bodrd o
Directors and Supervisors in 2012 shareholderstimge3 independent directors were elected andiapgzbto be
the committee members of the Remuneration Commi&egervisors were replaced with the Audit committiter the
12th Board of Directors was chosen in 2015 shadsns! meeting.

B. Other notes:
Please refer to page 24-26 of the Chinese annpaitre
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3.3.2 Audit Committee (or Attendance of Supervisorat Board Meetings)
A. Audit Committee:

The Company’s Audit Committee has three members.

The term of the committee members is from Jun€@65 to June 25, 2018.

There were three Audit Committee meetings durints2@®). The attendance records of the
Independent Directors are as follows:

. Attendance in Persq¢ Attendance Rate (%)
Title Name B) B/A] Remarks
Ind(_ependent Min Chih Hsuan 3 100% Inaugurated June 26, 2015
Directol
Ing(_ependent Duei Tsai 3 100% Inaugurated June 26, 2015
irectol
Ing(_ependent Duh Kung Tsai 1 33% Inaugurated June 26, 2015
irectol

Other notes:
The matter as listed in Article 14 of 5 the Seguditt and other matters which were not approvetheyAudit
Committee, but had the consent of more than twalghaf all directors. The Company should recorddate of the

Board of Directors’ meeting, the term, the discosgiontent, the result of the Audit Committee deciand the action

°Z

the Company took in response to decisions madbedptidit Committee: None.

The actions of the independent directors with ressfzethe avoidance of conflict of interest sholbéddisclosed
including the name of the independent directortladter, the reasons for the avoidance and thagatid attendance
status: None.

Communication between the independent directorstrial audit supervisors and CPA.

After the internal audit supervisor has submittadaadit report and followp report, he/she should provide
completion of audit items to the independent doecfor their review by the end of the following ntb. If the)
independent directors need clarification of theitaaiold follow-up, they should contact the internal audit supern
at any time. The internal auditor shall report audsults to the Audit Committee on a regular basig discug
matters in person. The Company’s Audit Commities a clear channel of communication with the igkaudi
supervisor.

The Audit Committee must communicate with the CAaoregular basis regarding audit results tedfinancig
statement and any other requirements of the régaotatThe Audit Committeshall also evaluate the selection,
independence, and suitability of the CPA engageth&yCompany.

B. Attendance of Supervisors at Board Meetings

The Company has three supervisors.
The term of the supervisors is from June 22, 2613une 26, 2015.

There were four meetings of the Board of Directhrsng the first half of 2015. The attendance
records are as follows:
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Title Name At;i?gsﬁc(:g)m Attenda[lg;::] Rate (%) Remarks
Supervisa Charn¢Chyi Ko 4 100% Resigned on June 26, 20
Supervisa Yen-Chia Chol 4 100% Resigned on June 26, 20
Supervisa Shen¢-Chieh Hsi 4 100% Resigned on June 26, 20

Note: The Company elected three independent direeatad replaced supervisors with an Audit Commidiee
resolved in a 2015 shareholders’ meeting. The pusvsupervisors: Charng-Chyi Ko, Sheng-Chieh Hsl an
Yen-Chia Chou resigned as of June 26, 2015.

Other notes:
1. Composition and responsibilities of supervisors:

(1) Communications between supervisors and the @agip employees and shareholders (e.g. the comuionc
channels and methods used): Supervisors can gieraglage and communicate with the Company’s empkye
and shareholders.

(2) Communications between supervisors and the @awgip chief internal auditor and CPA (e.qg. topi€s o
discussion, the methods used, results of finaaciaperational audits etc.):

The Company’s supervisors are given open chanaglsrhmunicate with internal and external auditors.

Communication is established mainly through theofing means:

(A) Regular reports: the chief auditor is requitecdubmit internal audit reports and worksheetsaich
supervisor before the end of the month one mornén ah audit is completed. The chief auditor atsend
board meetings and reports progress of ongoing tagks. Meanwhile, the external auditor regularly
reports to supervisors.

(B) Irregular reports: internal and external auditare required to make written or verbal repartsupervisors
whenever deemed necessary.

2. If a supervisor expresses an opinion during etimg of the Board of Directors, the date of thestimgy, session, the
content of motion, the resolutions of the directarsetings and the company’s response to the sigoeis opinion
should be specified: None
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3.3.3 Corporate Governance Implementation and Devieons from “the Corporate Governance Best-PracticePrinciples for TWSE/TPEX Listed

Companies”

Assessment criteria

Actual governance

Yes

No

Summary description

Deviation and causes of
deviation from the Corporate
Governance Best-Practice
Principles for TWSE/TPEX
Listed Companies

Has the company establishedYes

and disclosed its corporate
governance principles baken
“Corporate Governance
Best-Practice Principles for
TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies?”

The Company corporate governance principles were approvethéBoard of Directol
on August 11, 2015, and have been disclosed affitsal website and MOPS.

No deviations were found

Shareholding structure and
shareholders’ interests

1. Has the company implementedes The Company has a spokesperson actihg spokesperson who represents the inter{No deviations were found
a set of internal procedures tp the shareholders and a unit that specializes ineadohg shareholdersuggestions, querig
handle shareholders’ disputes and litigation.
suggestions, queries, disputgs
and litigations?
2. Is the company constantly |Yes The Company keeps track of the identity of itsmidtie controller by monitoring insicNo deviations were found
informed of the identities of its shareholding positions (including that of directagpervisors, managers, and shareho
major shareholders and the with more than @% ownership interest) the shareholder registnhetd by the shal
ultimate controller? administration agency.
3. Has the company establishegYes The Company has established “Internal Control Roliblon-trade Activities SupervisiolNo deviations were found
and implemented risk and Management of Subsidiaries”, “Internal Con®olicy - Trade Activities “nvstmen|
management practices and Management,” and Guidelines on Financial and Business Dealings Betwaffiliated
firewalls for companies it is Enterprises” to set up and execute firewalls askl cbntrols over related parties.
affiliated with?
4, Has the company establishegYes To prevent insider trading, the “CO10 Insider TragiPrevention Managemen@indNo deviations were found

internal policies that prevent
insiders from trading securitie
against non-public

S

“Insider Trading Prevention Procedurdsidve been included as part of internal contrt
the company and details are published on the ietrand linked to the TWSE websitg

which employes have access. Both policies have been includedra®f the compulso
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Assessment criteria

Actual governance

Deviation and causes of

deviation from the Corporate
Governance Best-Practice

Ve N SITHITE ESEpier Principles for TWSE/TPEX
Listed Companies
information? e-earning courses for departmental heads, and e@8stignnaires are issued on a ye
basis to facilitate self-assessment. Insiders ssctirectors, supervisors and managees a
given a copy of the TWSE “Insider Share Trading Me&lhwhen they come aboard to mj
them aware of the company insider rules.

lll.  Assembly and obligations of
the board of directors

1. Has the board devised and |Yes The Company board is comprised of members from madifferent professioni{No deviations were found
implemented policies to ensure backgrounds and work experience. They possess dhective knowledge, skill ar
diversity of its members? character needed to accomplish responsible bodiesdu

2. Apart from the Remuneration No|Besides the Remuneration and Audit CommitteesCtirapany also has a CSR Commitide deviations were found
Committee and Audit Wen-Chung Shen, executive B,the Chairman and he reports to the Board of dbore
Committee, has the company regarding the operating status and results onwdaebasis.
assembled other functional
committees at its own
discretion?

3. Has the company established a | No|At present, the Company does not have policiessgssment tools in place to evaluate |Such policies and tools will be
set of policies and assessment performance of the Board. created after careful
tools to evaluate the board’s consideration.
performance? Is performance
evaluated regularly at least on
an annual basis?

4.  Are external auditors’ Yes THE CPA issue an “Independent Auditor’'s Repant’ an annual basis and should aver|No deviations were found

independence assessed on 4
regular basis?

A

engagement when they may have involved in any doematerial indirect interest$he
Company evaluates the independence and suitabflitie CPA at (least once a yeair)
accordance with Article 47 of the CPA Law and Buiel0 of the Norm of Ethics fc
Certified Public Accountants. The CPA cannot bérectbr supervisor, or shareholder of
company and may not be on the payroll. It mustd&ioned that the CPA is not a rela
party. The Company then submits the “CPA indepeoelemd suitability evaluation forn
along with the “Independent auditor’s report” te thudit Committedor review, and befol

3-

it is submitted for examination and discussion hg Board of DirectorsThe sam|
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Assessment criteria

Actual governance

Deviation and causes of
deviation from the Corporate
Governance Best-Practice

Ve N SITHITE ESEpier Principles for TWSE/TPEX
Listed Companies
principles apply to whenever there is an interpg&tion within the accounting firm.
IV. Has the company provided |Yes The Company has created a “Stakeholder Communic#tiea” on its website to addreNo deviations were found
proper communication stakeholder relations. Separate contact persomsiephumbersand email addresses hj
channels and created dedicated been provided to each type of stakeholder relab@nsuring that queries are directed t¢
sections on its website to relevant departments. A “Material Aspectgiestionnaire has also been created, thr
address corporate social which stakeholders may identify issues that aresexfous concern. The Company \
responsibility issues that are |of address stakeholdersesponses properly and take their suggestions as gbathe
significant concern to Company’s goals.
stakeholders?
V. Does the company engage alYes The Chinatrust Commercial Bank — Securities Traas been appointed as the sINo deviations were found
share administration agency to administration agency responsible for handling shalder affairs and eetings and f
handle shareholder meeting provide share administration services.
affairs?
VI. Information disclosure
1. Has the company establishedYaes The Company website (www.compal.com)regularly updated with information suchNo deviations were found
website that discloses financi financial performance, corporate governance, aadetiolder meetings.
business, and corporate
governance-related
information?
2.  Has the company adopted ot| Yes The Company website has both Chinese and Engligdspd he informatiorsigathere/No deviations were found
means to disclose information and disclosed by a specialized company department.
(e.g. English website, The Company has appointed a spokesperson and iag apokesperson is also
assignment of specific place.
personnel to collect and Investor conferences are held regularly and wheneleemed necessary. 1
disclose corporate informatiop, proceedings are posted on the Compamyebsite and also broadcast using the T
implementation of a platform (website: http://webpro.twse.com.tw/welipiirvod/101/).
spokesperson system,
broadcasting of investor
conferences via the company
website)?
VII. Does the company have other Yes Employee welfare and care to employees No deviations were found
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Actual governance Deviation and causes of
deviation from the Corporate

Assessment criteria ves No Summary description G'ovc_ernance Best-Practice
Principles for TWSE/TPEX
Listed Companies
information that enables a Directors and Managers code of conduct; Employele of conduct
better understanding of the Investor relations
company’s corporate Supplier relations and execution of customer policy
governance practices Stakeholders'’ interests
(including but not limited to Risk management execution and framework; risk aimbnd evaluation
employee rights, employee Insuring against liabilities of company directorglasupervisors
care, investor relations, Directors’, supervisors’ and managers’ ongoing atioa
supplier relations, Qualification of personnel involved in financiahtrsparency

stakeholders’ interests,
continuing education of
directors/supervisors,
implementation of risk
management policies and risk
measurements, implementation
of customer policy, and
insuring against liabilities of
company directors and

supervisors)?
VIIl. Has the company prepared alYes In 2015, the Company had completed its second roomgorate governan|No deviations were found
corporate governance self-assessment within the timeframe specified WSE. The assessment results w
self-assessment report or published on April 12, 2016, in which the Compangaswranked among the 1
commissioned a professiona 6%~20%.
organization to compile a Details regarding the Company’'s corporate gover@gmacticesare also accessit
corporate governance from the Company’s website.

assessment report? (If so,
please state the board of
directors’ opinions, the result
of the self/external assessmant,
any major weaknesses or
suggestions raised, and
improvements made.)
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3.3.4 Composition, Responsibilities and Operationsf the Remuneration Committee

A. Professional Qualifications and Independence Angsis of Remuneration Committee Members

I—.|r.;1vin.g Met One of thg Following Pr.ofessional Independence Criteria
Criteria Qualifications, Together w!th at Least Five Yearsi/ (Note 2)
Experience
An instructor or |A judge, public Having work
higher position in|prosecutor, attorney,|experience in Number of
a department of |Certified Public the areas of Other Public
commerce, law, |Accountant, or other |commerce, law Companies in
finance, professional or finance, or Which the
Title accounting, or  |technical specialist |accounting, or Individual is Remarks
other academic |who has passed a |otherwise Concurrently | (Note 3)
(Note 1) department relatgnational examination|necessary for t 2|3|4|5|6|7]|8]| Servingasan
to the business |and been awarded a|business of the Remuneration
needs of the certificate in a Company Committee
Companyina |profession necessary Member
public or private |(for the business of the
Name junior college, |Company
college or
university
IndependentMin Chih Not
Director Hsuan applicable
Inde_:pendentDuei Tsai N'ot
Director applicable
IndependentDuh Kung Not
Director 1 Tsai applicable

Note 1: Please fill in director, independent dioecor other in the identification.
Note 2: Please check “ in the box for a member, who during the two ydagfore being elected or during the term
of office, any of the following applied:

(1)
(2)

3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

Not an employee of the company or any of its affds.

Not a director or supervisor of the company or ahis affiliates. (The same does not apply, howgeire
cases where the person is an independent direfctioe gompany, its parent company, or any subsidiar
which the company holds, directly or indirectly, mahan 50 percent of the voting shares.)

Not a natural-person shareholder or holder of shangether with those held by a spouse, minodd, or
held by the person under other names, in an aggragsount of one percent or more of the total nurobe
issued shares of the company or ranking withirtapelO in holdings.

Not a spouse, relative within a second degreersthp, or lineal relative within the third degrdekmship,
or a person in compliance with any of the precetlimge subparagraphs.

Not a director, supervisor, or employee of a capmshareholder that directly holds five percemhore of
the total number of issued shares of the compattyabholds shares ranking within the top five aidings.
Not a director, supervisor, officer, or shareholdelding five percent or more of the shares, opectied
company or institution that has a financial or bask relationship with the company.

Not a professional individual who, as an owner,tre; director, supervisor, or officer of a sole
proprietorship, partnership, company, or institatibat, provides commercial, legal, financial, astong
services or consultation to the company or to dfijade of the company, or the spouse thereof.

No matters as noted in Article 30 of Company Law.

Note 3: If the member is also a director, pleasedlee whether he or she also meets the regulegguirement set in
accordance with Article 6-5 of the “Regulations ®ming the Appointment and Exercise of Powers ly th

R
C

emuneration Committee of a Company Whose Stotlsied on the Stock Exchange or Traded Over the
ounter”.
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B. Attendance of Members at Remuneration Committe®eetings

The Company elected three members of the Remuoer@bdmmittee.
Prior committee member term: June 22, 2012 to 26n2015.
Current committee member term: July 9, 2015 to AHe018.
There were six Remuneration Committee meetingsidl015 (A) and the committee member
gualifications and attendance records are as fatlow

Attendance ir

Attendance Rate (¢

Title Name Person (E By Proxy (B/A] Remarks
Convener MILnsSz?rih 5 1 83% 2Rg-leslected nJuly 9,
C,\?Ig\rrr?ti)téa Duei Tsai 5 0 83% 2Rg-leslected orJuly 9,
C,\?Ig\rrr?ti)téa Du?sléung 3 3 50% 2Rg-leslected orJuly 9,

Other notes:

1. If the board of directors declines to adopt odifies a recommendation of the remuneration cobesitt should

specify the date of the meeting, the session, aier@ of motion, the resolution made by the boéwdirectors,

and the Company’s response to the remuneration d@b®ers opinion (eg., if the amount of remuneratpassed

by the Board of Directors exceeds the remunerationmittee’s recommended amount, the circumstanugs a

cause for the difference shall be specified): None.

2. If resolutions of the remuneration committee@cted by members or become subject to a gealifpinion,

which have been recorded or declared in writingntthe date of the meeting, the session, the natuhe

motion, all members’ opinions and the responsedmbrers’ opinion should be specified: None.
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3.3.5 Corporate Social Responsibility

Actual governance

Assessment criteria

Deviation and cause
of deviation from
Corporate Social

Responsibility Best

Yes| No Summary description Practice Principles fd
TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies
Sound corporate governance
Does the company have a |Yes The Companys corporate social responsibility policy was pasigdhe Board of Directors. C§No deviations were

corporate social responsibility
policy or system in place? Is
progress reviewed on a regul
basis?

ar

progress is reported to and reviewed by the boam regular basis.

found

Does the company organize
social responsibility training g
a regular basis?

Yes

>

The Company organizes annual CSR training counsesccordance with its Employee Codg
Conduct and CSR-related policies. Thes@ing courses cover a broad variety of topics idirig
corporate policies, HR system, employee code oflgon personal information protection auid
other areas as the law may require. All trainingrses are accessible online and have been m
requisites for new employees. Existing employees mmaynplete courses online at their ¢
discretion at any time. In 2015, 12,675 employesms$ ¢dompleted their training for a total of 23,
hours.

No deviations were
found

Does the company have a ur
that specializes (or is involve(
in CSR practices? Is the CSR
unit run by senior manageme
and reports its progress to thg
board of directors?

Y es

)

nt

The Company has a CSR Office that specializes iRf&fated matters. The Board of Directors
authorized its senior management to perform C8&ed tasks and to update the board on the ¢
progress.

No deviations were
found

=

Has the company implement
a reasonable remuneration
system that associates
employees’ performance
appraisals with CSR? Is the
remuneration system support

Bes

by an effective

Employees'salary levels are set based upon those of singkgransibilities, with adjustments mq
based on individual work performance. Differentasgal levels may be grantedepending o
education, experience, job grade and the assigmissdbut are higher than the statutory minimu
any case. Furthermore, employees are entitledporgon of share of the Compasycurrent yeg
profits.

The Company has set clear guidelines to rewardpandlize employeesonducts and performan

Rewards and penalties are decided to depend aetieeity and impact of the event involved.

No deviations were
found
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Actual governance

Assessment criteria

Yes

No

Summary description

Deviation and cause
of deviation from
Corporate Social

Responsibility Best
Practice Principles fg
TWSE/TPEX Listed

Companies

reward/discipline system?

Fostering a sustainable
environment

Is the company committed to
achieving efficient use of
resources, and using renewa
materials that produce less
impact on the environment?

Yes

D

e

The R&D and production teams are well aware of hiwe design and production of m
environmentally friendly, green, low-carbon puoots contribute to mitigating climate changes
impacts. They respond quickly to customers’ neadsrms of certifications such as Energy Star,
US EPEAT, US & WW EPEAT, China CECP & CEC and Taiv@reen Mark.

No deviations were
found

Has the company developed
appropriate environmental

management system, given it
distinctive characteristics?

s

[72)

The Company began its implementation of ISO 1406%irBnment Management Systam April
1997; quality and environmental safety policiesevereated in 2005 to guide the Comparsffortg
on employee workplace safety and corporate respidities. Operating procedures g
environmental/safety/health management systems Hmeen established based on govern
regulations and international standardshsas 1SO, OHSAS etc. The Company adopts p
communication channels to convey its environmeatal safety policies and goals to employ
suppliers, contractors, surrounding neighbors atefést groups.

No deviations were
found

Is the company aware of how
climate changes affect its
business activities? Are there
any actions taken to measure
and reduce greenhouse gas
emission and energy use?

Yes

The Companyegan greenhouse surveys (scopes 1 and 2) anchdaxiprint assessments as e
as 2010. The scope of greenhouse gas survey haplmgessively expanded to (scopeh)2014
In 2015, Compal was included in the CDP Climatecisure Leadership Index (CDLfigr the firsi
time. The Company actively participates in the @arlisclosure Pject (CDP) as a means
improve its response to climate changes. The CDieaes its purpose by assessing a coms
carbon emission, reduction progress, compliande,rsnd exposure to physical risks such as s
disruption, shortage of resources, extreme weatisarg sea levels andiseases etc. Once identifi
risks can then be mitigated or even turned int@mdppities to ensure a company’s sustainability.

No deviations were
found

any

Enforcement of public welfarg

Has the company developed
policies and procedures in
accordance with laws and
International Bill of Human

Yes

Rights?

The Company places great emphasis on equal opjtetuand business ethics. It has policies
systems in place to ensure compliance with intesnat conventions.

The Companyand all its subsidiaries throughout the world hastablished employment guideli
according to international human rights conventiansl local labor regulations. All employme

No deviation was
found

terms have been assured to conform with #veslof the local country or region. Out of res
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Actual governance

Assessment criteria

Yes

No

Summary description

Deviation and cause
of deviation from
Corporate Social

Responsibility Best
Practice Principles fg
TWSE/TPEX Listed

Companies

towards labor rights, the Company changes its igsliand rules in line with the latest regulati
and announces them to the understanding of alentployees. For the purpose of maintail
harmonic employeemployee relations, a communication platform hasnbereated to enal
exchange of opinions and information between theg@amy and its employees.

Does the company have mealgs

through which employees ma
raise complaints? Are
employee complaints being
handled properly?

The Company has set up email contacts through wdnigployees may express their opinions
offer suggestions. These opinions and suggestioasreferred to appropriate units within
Company; progress and outcomes are reported baokptoyees as they become available.

No deviations were
found

Does the company provide
employees with a safe and
healthy work environment? A
employees trained regularly @
safety and health issues?

Yes

The Company is well-aware of how significantly “wplace safety and healtkffects a company,
employees and stakeholders. This was the reasortheh@ompany has enhanced its environme
safety and quality policies and obtained OHSAS 186értification sike 2005, which requires
departments to implement proper safety and hea#ibtipes as well as regular training on ma
such as fire safety equipment, utility plans, waligposal, emergency response proceduresl b
Company organizes health asafety training for employees on a regular basia a®ans to preve
occupational hazards and ensure workplace safet015, 2,92lemployees had completed th
training for a total of 6,348 hours.

No deviations were
found

L.

Does the company have mes
to communicate with
employees on a regular basig
and inform them of operation
changes that may be of
significant impact?

INes

=

The Company is committed to creating communicaptatforms where employees may excha
opinions and information. “Employee opinion boxdslve been made available at the headq
and at various plant sites to receive employeasptaints; “Sunshine Grougnd hotlines have be
set up in all plant sites and are run by compassgopeople who promptly respond to employ
opinions so that the Company can rectify its fland help solve employees’ problems immediate
Townhall Meetings are organized regularly at then taf the year. During which, the CEO
personally address employees on the Company’s nesindssdevelopments. Key points of t
meeting are also summarized and delivered to gll@mes via email.

No deviations were
found

ees’
A\

Has the company implement
an effective training program
that helps employees develoy
skills over their career?

Bes

D

Annud training programs are tailored to suit the needsdifferent employees, based on
Companys business strategies, policy guidelines, and camsmaps. The Company consta
aims to establish itself as a learning organizadioth coaching management.

No deviations were
found
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Actual governance

Assessment criteria

Yes

No

Summary description

Deviation and cause
of deviation from
Corporate Social

Responsibility Best
Practice Principles fg
TWSE/TPEX Listed

Companies

relevant and reliable CSR

6. Has the company implementédes The Company is an OEM/ODM manufacturer, manufaetumiV sets, notebooks, cell phones andNo deviations were
consumer protection and electronics for top brands. There is a dedicatédresponsible for every step in the production |found
grievance policies with regards process such as product development and desigpiisgs, and maintenance and service. Once
to its research, development, customers have launed their products, the Company will continue tppgrt them with services a
procurement, production, parts until the product no longer requires aftée-sasponsibilities. Customers are given the optiion
operating and service visit Compal’s website, click on Stakeholder Comination Area and leave messages using an
activities? exclusive link; these messages will then be hanbletthe appropriate departments.
7. Has the company complied |Yes The Company is an OEM/ODM. It manufactures TV setdéebooks, cell phones and electroniciNo deviations were
with laws and international the world’s top brands. All products are printedhngéustomerstrademarks, names, and labeling |found
standards with regards to the conform with relevant laws and internatibrmauidelines; however, the Company does not pts
marketing and labeling of own logos or names on the products it produces.
products and services?
8. Does the company evaluate |Yes The Conpany requests all its suppliers to fulfill theispensibilities with respect to the environm({No deviations were
suppliers’ environmental and labor, management, and ethics. Furthermore, thep@onynalso demands its suppliers to sign|found
social conducts before comply with EICC (Electronics Industry Supply Chain Code of Conjlactd evaluates suppliglrs’
commencing business performance by their contribution to corporate ab@sponsibilities.
relationships?
9. Is the company entitled to  |Yes The Company requires all major suppliers to comylh local regulations and fulfill their duties|No deviations were
terminate supply agreement at the environment and the sociefyhey are demanded to immediately rectify anyatiohs found t{found
any time with a major supplier, ensure the business relationship with the Company.
if the supplier is found to have The Company’s standard procurement contract spattifirequires suppliers to comply with EIEC
violated its corporate social (Electronics Industry Supply Chain Codé Gonduct) and environmental protection laws.
responsibilities and caused contract empowers the Company to terminate proceménelationship with any supplier that is fo
significant impacts against the to have violated the above rules.
environment or the society?
IV. Enhanced information
disclosure
1. Has the company disclosed |Yes A “CSR” section is created on the Companwebsite to disclose information in different cmiees|No deviations were

A “News” section is also avaible on the home page where stakeholders are goass to the laté

found

46

=



Actual governance

Assessment criteria

Yes

No

Summary description

Deviation and cause
of deviation from
Corporate Social

Responsibility Best
Practice Principles fg
TWSE/TPEX Listed

Companies

information on its website ang
at the Market Observation Pg

)

System?

information. The Company prepares CSR reports on an annualtbadiisclose how it has fulfilled |
social responsibilities. This report may be dowdkxhfrom the Company’s websaad from Marke

Observation Post System (MOPS).
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5. If the company has established the corporate Is@sponsibility principles based on “Corporate i@bResponsibility Best-Practice Principles for
TWSE/TPEX Listed Companies,” please describe asgrdpancy between the Principles and their impleatien:

The Company has established “Compal Corporateab&®sponsibility Best Practices” based on “Corfr@ocial Responsibility Be§tractice Principles f
TWSE/TPEX Listed Companies.” A “CSR Officdias also been introduced specifically for the psepof promoting social responsibilities, environtad
sustainability, public welfare, and information@asure. The Company has adopted the principl&@€ by including orporate social responsibilities as part g
overall business plan, thereby making sure thatyévieag it does confirms with EICC. The CSR Offimports its progress galarly to the Board of Directors, a
publishes annual CSR reports to ensure properogise of CSR information.

To contribute to the sustainability of our envineent, the Company publishes green knowledge mitertaa monthly basis dnorganizes regular environmer
training courses for the management and generdogags. ltadopts green product management starting fromebkigad stage and covering all aspects of the s
chain, which aims to: reduce resource and energguwaption, minimize discharge of pollutants anddaxaste, ensure proper waste disposal, enhangelabdity
and reusability of raw materials and products, méz& usage of available resources, extend prodwetbdity, and enhancproduct/service efficiency. The gre
management also aims to prevent pollution to watierand soil, and embodies aiss of strategies to reduce the level of greenb@as and carbon emitted dul

the Company’s operations. It is our hope to mingnimlverse impacts on health and the environmeradopting the best and most feasiplalution control
available.

6. Other important information to facilitate betterderstanding of the company’s corporate socialaesipility practices:

There is a specific CSR section on the corporatesike containing CSR policy, target and managerperdedures. Please refer to: http://www.compal.com
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7. A clear statement shall be made below if the cateosocial responsibility reports were verifiedaxgernal certification institutions:

Criteria undertaken by institutions to certify tiempany’s products:

The Company adopts the green concept right frondéiseggn and development stage for all productsitufactures. In addition to making sure that alhafactured
products conform with compulsory regulations antlimtary certifications in countries where they digtributed, the Company also takes the initiativdeveloping
talents and technologies in relation to energyrggissues and thereby keeping up with world’s tatesds and challenges. Apart from knowing thedahews in
environmental regulations and certifications, Cohatso possesses adequate R&D and execution capacjtickly respond to customers’ needs for destfon
such as IECQ QC 080000, Energy Star, US & EPEAT&YSW EPEAT, China CECP & CEC, Taiwan Green Markl dndoor Air Quality Testing & Certification.

Criteria undertaken by institutions to certify tBiempany’s CSR report:

The Company has been preparing annual CSR repuattdisclosing them to stakeholders on its websitees2010. Th€€SR report was first certified by an exte
institution in 2012, and later in 2015, the Companppted Global Reporting InitiatieG4 guidelines (GRI G4, published in 2013) to prefts CSR report. T
2014 report was compiled based on stakeholderg€arord issues and the Companléy objectives. To ensure the credibility of mgd contents, the Compg
commissioned the SGS to provide independent asseifzassed on the criteria specified in AA 1000 A8 &Rl G4. After their assurance, the repgas certified t
meet AA1000 AS Assurance Standard Type 2, mid-laeebuntability, and GRI G4 application core regmients.The Company wasawarded a Bronze Awar
Taiwan Institute for Sustainable Energy in two @mngive years during its “Taiwan Corporate Sustailitg Report Award.”
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3.3.6 Ethical Corporate Management

Actual governance

Assessment criteria

Yes| No

Summary description

Deviation and cause
of deviation from
Integrity Best-Practic
Principles for
TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies

D

Establishment of integrity
policies and solutions

Has the company stated
its Memorandum or
external correspondence
about the policies and

practices it has to maintajin

business integrity? Are th
board of directors and th
management committed
fulfilling this
commitment?

ves

e

11%

in

The Company has clearly outlined the procedurestfical management and guidelines for conduds
HR policies social responsibility policies, the integrity meiples and code of conduct for direct
supervisors, managers, and the general code oticofidhe Board of Directors and the management

committed themselves to business integrity. The @ow's “Board of Directors Meeting Guidelings

contain a conflicting interest clause that requdiesctors to tassociate from all discussion and votin
any agenda that poses a conflict of interest betwke Company and themselves or the entities
represent.

No deviations were
found

Does the company have
any measures against
dishonest conducts? Are
these measures support¢
by proper procedures,
behavioral guidelines,
disciplinary actions and
complaint systems?

Yes

ad

The Company has established the “Ethical Corpdviaieagement Best Practice Principles” aBdsines

Integrity Procedures and Behaviors” (hereinafterotedures and Behaviors”) as an incentive to émsigfound

and outsiders to report unethical or unseemly conduny insider who makes a false report or a nialis
accusation shall be subject to disciplinary actiod be removed from office if the circumstance
concerned have substance.

This Company has appointed a contact person, anddtablished a hotline and mailbox that can bé U
either through the Intranet of the company websit. person involved in unethical conduct will be
referred to an authorized department and processaatding to the “Business Integrity Procedures arj
Behaviors”.

No deviations were

se

Has the company taken
steps to prevent
occurrences listed in
Article 7, Paragraph 2 of
“Ethical Corporate

Yes

Management Best Practi

The Company’s “Business Integrity Procedures agldaBiors” govern the following
Prohibition against offering and acceptance ofroppr gains
Prohibition against lobbying
Prohibition against illegal political donations
Prohibition against improper donations or sportspss

Prohibition against inappropriate gifts, treatnsesmd illegitimate benefits

No deviations were
found
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Actual governance

Assessment criteria

Yes|

No

Summary description

Deviation and cause
of deviation from
Integrity Best-Practic
Principles for
TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies

D

Principles for
TWSE/TPEX-Listed
Companies” or business
conducts that are prone to
integrity risks?

Prohibition against unfair competition
Prohibition against leakage of commercial seaatsinfringement of intellectual property rights
Prohibition against insider trading and rules affidentiality
Furthermore, the “Information Security Policy” hastroduced measures to peat violation o
commercial secrets.

Integrity actions

Does the company
evaluate the integrity of g
counterparties it has
business relationships
with? Are there any
integrity clauses in the
agreements it signs with
business partners?

Yes

The Company requires all suppliers to sign commitis to EICE (Electronic Industry Citizenship
Coalition), which binds them to local regulatiomsworkers’, environment, safety, health, manageme
and moral conducts, and prevettitsm against corruptive and unethical behaviors.

No deviations were
ribund

Does the company have|¥es

unit that specializes (or i$
involved) in business
integrity? Does this unit
report its progress to the
board of directors on a
regular basis?

The mpany has assigned Human Resources, Administraiaseagement, the Business Investr
Management and Legal Groups as authorities to Babdimpany ethical matters. They set the guidg
together and the audit group monitors and reportse Board of Directors on a regular basis.

No deviations were
found

Does the company have|Yes

any policy that prevents
conflict of interest, and
channels that facilitate th
report of conflicting
interests?

[97)

The Company has established the “Ethical Corpdviaieagement Best Practice Principles” aBdsines
Integrity Procedures and Behaviors” (hereinafterotedures and Behaviors”); a Company director,
officer or other stakeholder attending, or presgrat board meeting, or a juristic representativeseh
presence infers a likelihood that company intenesght be prejudiced, may not participate in a disoon
or vote on that proposal, shall recuse themsehoss &ny discussion and voting, and may not exercis
voting rights as proxy on behalf of another direcidne directors shall exercise discipline among
themselves, and may not support each other inreappropriate manner. If, in the course of condagctin
company business, an employee of this Corporaisnoders that a potential conflict of interest &xis

No deviations were
found

4%

involving themselves or the juristic person thaythhepresent, or that they or their spouse, pgrents
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Assessment criteria

Actual governance

Deviation and cause

of deviation from
Integrity Best-Practic

D

Yes| No Summary description Principles for
TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies
children, or a person with whom they have a retesingp of interest is likely to obtain improper béne
the matter shall be reported to their immediateestipor and the responsible unit, and the supargisall
provide the employee with the proper instructions.
No employee of this Corporation may use compangue®s for commercial activities other than thdse o
this Corporation, nor may his or her job performahbe affected by involvement in commercial actgti
other than those of this Corporation.
The Company HR policy and employee code of conduct have dguiced rules to identify, supervise :
manage conflicts of interest for business actisitieat are more highly prone to dishonest behavidrsre
are channels in place for directors, supervisoemagers, stakeholders, and board meeting partisipg
state their conflicting interests with the Company.
To prevent leakage of material non-public informafi the Company has establishedO10 Inside
Trading Prevention Managemerd$ part of its internal control and demanded stranpliance frorn
directors, supervisors, managers, employees, agdparty that gains knowledge to the Company’
material non-public information whether becausetlwdir identity, job responsibilityor controlling
relationships.
4. Has the company Yes The Company has set “Ethical Corporate ManageBesit Practice Principles” and focuses on creatimgo deviations were
implemented effective an effective accounting system and internal corsystem to avoid high-risk or unethical business  |found
accounting and internal activities and the use of external or secret adsoBelf-evaluation is done on a regular basisdkersure
control systems for the the design and execution of the system is effective
purpose of maintaining The Company’s internal audit unit ensees compliance of the system and prepares eoatidit report
business integrity? Are for the Board of Directors.
these systems reviewed py
internal or external
auditors on a regular
basis?
5. Does the company Yes The Company organizes training courses in acceelavith ‘Regulations Governing Establishmen{No deviations were

organize internal or
external training on a
regular basis to maintain
business integrity?

Internal Control Systems by Public Companies” ane board-approvedirisider Trading Preventig
Principles.” Insider training prevention courseg arganized for vice presidegtade employees a
above, while general employees are subjecteditdrtgeon ethical behaviors on a yearly basis.

found
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Actual governance

Deviation and cause

Assessment criteria

Yes|

No

Summary description

of deviation from
Integrity Best-Practic
Principles for
TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies

D

Implementation of
whistleblowing system

Does the company provi
incentives and means fof
employees to report
malpractices? Does the

company assign dedicated

personnel to investigate

the reported malpractice$?

es

The Company has mailboxes in place to receive mefige reports from within or outside the Comp
Once a report has been sent to thelboaj it will be referred to the appropriate depsaht and personn
depending on the nature of the underlying isSine. identity of the informer and details of the agpwill
be kept confidential, and may involve internal amidi if the situation requires it.

No deviations were
found

Has the company

implemented any standard

procedures or
confidentiality measures
for handling reported
malpractices?

Yes

The Company has specifically instructed case lasdio strictly follow procedures when buildj
assigning and investigating cases, and to exedigseetion during the investigation process.

Mo deviations were
found

Does the company assu
malpractice reporters tha
they will not be mistreate
for making such reports?

o

¥es

t

The Company has cddéntiality procedures built into its managementigges and employee code
conduct to protect informers and investigators fiomroper treatments or retaliation.

No deviations were
found

Enhanced information
disclosure

Has the company
disclosed its integrity
principles and progress
onto its website and
MOPS?

Yes

The Company has disclosed corporate governancewsidess integrity matters and updated the pro
of such efforts in its annual reports, CSR repautsl “Investor Relations-corporate governanead
“CSR” sections of its website.

No deviations were
found

If the company has established business integatigies in accordance with “Ethical Corporate Mgement Best Practice Principles for TWSE/TPEXddst
Companies,” please describe its current practiodsaay deviations from the Best Practice Principles
The Company’s “Business Integrity Principles” amlisiness Integrity Procedures and Behaviors” haanpassed by the Board of Directors and disclastte
Company’s website and MOPS. A specialized unit bellempowered to enforce these policies and eesupyees’ compliance.
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Assessment criteria

Actual governance

Yes|

No

Summary description

Deviation and causes
of deviation from
Integrity Best-Practic
Principles for
TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies

D

VI.

Other information relevant to understanding tloenpany’s business integrity (e.g. reviews ovesifess integrity principles):
Courses have been introduced to the e-Learningmsysbd that employees are made aware of the Congdysiness Integrity Principles” and “Businesslyity

Procedures and Behaviors.”
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3.3.7 Corporate Governance Guidelines and Regulatis

Please refer to the Company’s website.

www.compal.com Investor Relations Corporate Governance Major Internal Policies

Articles of Incorporation

Rules of Procedure for Shareholders’ Meetings
Regulations for Election of Directors

Board of Directors Meeting Guidelines

Audit Committee Procedures

Remuneration Committee Procedures

Corporate Governance Best-Practice Principles

The Responsibilities and Rules for Independent dbores
Code of Conduct for Directors and Managers

Code of Conduct for Employee

Rules Governing Financial and Business Matters Behnthis Corporation and its Affiliated Enterprises
Ethical Corporate Management Best Practice Priesipl
Business Integrity Procedures and Behaviors

Insider Trading Prevention Procedures

Corporate Social Responsibility Best Practice Hpies
Guidelines for Handling Acquisition and Disposal/Asfsets
Derivative Trading Procedures

Third Party Lending Procedures

Endorsement and Guarantee Procedures

3.3.8 Other Important Information Regarding Corporate Governance

Please refer to the Company’s website.

www.compal.com CSR

Corporate Sustainability and Social Responsibility

Environmental Protection

Public Welfare and Feedback

Labor Rights

Corporate Sustainability and Social Responsibiigport

Vision and mission as a member of the “Electromickistry Citizenship Coalition”
Compal values the leverage benefit with our corénpas stakeholders and suppliers

www.compal.com Stakeholder Communication Area

Issues of Concern
Employee Relations
Customer Relations
Supplier Relations
Investor Relations
Other Affiliates
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3.3.9 Internal Control Systems

Compal Electronics, Inc.

Statement of the Internal Control System
Date: February 24 2016

Based on the findings of a self-assessment, thep@oynstates the following with regard to its inroontrol system

for the year of 2015:

1. The Company is fully aware that the establistmeperation, and maintenance of an internal cosystem is
the responsibility of the Board of Directors andnagement. The Company has established such a sysiem
aimed at providing reasonable assurance regardiagathievement of objectives in the effectivenasd a
efficiency of operations (including profitabilitperformance, and the safeguard of assets); Rdljaliineliness,
transparency, and regulatory compliance of repgrtiand compliance with all the applicable laws and
regulations.

2. Aninternal control system has inherent limaat. No matter how perfectly designed, it can gmiyvide some
reasonable assurance of the accomplishment ofitee bbjectives mentioned above. Moreover, the®@ifeness
of an internal control system may be subject tongka of environment or circumstances. Neverthelbss,
internal control system of the Company containg-reehitoring mechanisms, and corrective actionaiken
whenever a deficiency is identified.

3. The Company evaluates the design and operdfedfigeness of its internal control system basedhe criteria
provided in the “Regulations Governing the Estdilient of Internal Control System by Public Compsghie
(herein below, the “Regulations”). The criteria ptinl by the Regulations identify five componentsnsérnal
control based on the process of management coiflrpktontrol environment, (2) risk assessment,c@)trol
activities, (4) information and communication, af&) monitoring. Each component further containsesalv
items. Please refer to the Regulations for details.

4. The Company has evaluated the design and apgeffectiveness of its internal control systemoading to the
aforementioned criteria.

5. Based on the findings of the evaluation mentioimethe preceding paragraph, the Company beliévas on
December 31 2015, its internal control system (diclg the supervision and management of subsidiaraes
well as internal controls to monitor the effectiesa of its own objectives concerning operationtgctifzeness
and efficiency, reliability, timeliness, transpacgnand regulatory compliance in reporting, and glamce with
applicable laws and regulations, were effectivelesign and operation, and provided reasonable asseithat
the above-stated objectives would be achieved.

6. This Statement will be an integral part of tr@r@any’s Annual Report and Prospectus, and withbee public.
Any falsehood, concealment, or other illegalitycohtent made public will entail legal liability uedArticles 20,
32,171, and 174 of the Securities and Exchange Law

7. This Statement has been passed by the Boardexftdrs at a meeting held on February 24, 2016) @iof the
15 attending directors expressing dissenting opsjithe remainder all affirmed the content of Btistement.

Compal Electronics, Inc.

Chairman: JZF V’?: %‘
President: c«% 7 %7
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3.3.10 Penalties imposed against the company and istaff, or penalties imposed by the company
against its staff for violations of internal contrd or regulations; state any corrective actions
taken in the most recent years up till the date athe annual report: None.

3.3.11 Major Resolutions Made in Shareholders’ Me@tg and Board Meetings

1. Shareholders’ meeting

Time: 9 am, June 26, 2015 (Friday)

Venue: B1, No. 581, Ruiguang Road, Neihu Distfieipei City

Major resolutions:

(1) Ratified the Financial Statement for the ye@t4

(2) Ratified the Distribution of Earnings for thear 2014.

(3) Approved the proposal of cash distribution froapital surplus.

(4) Approved amendments to the Company’s Articlelcorporation.

(5) Approved the proposal to partially amend thecEbn of Directors and Supervisors.

(6) Election of 12th Board of Directors.
Elected directors include 12 members as followgngkHsiun Hsu, Jui-Tsung Chen, Wen-Being
Hsu, Kinpo Electronics Inc., Charng-Chyi Ko, She®igieh Hsu, Yen-Chia Chou, Wen-Chung
Shen, Yung-Ching Chang, Chung-Pin Wong, Chiung+@&hi, and Chao-Cheng Chen.
Elected independent directors include three memdefellows: Min Chih Hsuan, Duei Tsai and
Duh Kung Tsai.

(7) Resolved to remove non-competition for diregtor

(8) Approved the proposal to partially amend thed8lines for Handling Acquisition and Disposal of

Assets.

(9) Approved the proposal to partially amend theodeédures for the Handling of Derivatives Trading".

(10) Approved the proposal to partially amend thadorsement and Guarantee Procedures”.

(11) Approved the proposal to partially amend thiifd Party Lending Procedures”.

Post-meeting execution:
(1) The Articles of Incorporation and election @t Board of Directors were approved and registered
on file by the Ministry of Economic Affairs on July7, 2015.
(2) The 2015 distribution of cash dividend and tapeserve are summarized as followed:
The adjustment of the dividend ratio and the raficash distributed from capital reserve results
from cancellation of new restricted employee shéesause the criteria were not met by the
intended employees and the impact on outstandiagslhis as follows:
Cash dividend: Initial 1 per share, adjusted t®@®$202258 per share.
Cash distributed from capital reserve: OriginabB€hare, adjusted to $0.50001129/share.
Ex-dividend date: August 12, 2015.
Declaration date: September 3, 2015.
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2.

Board meetings

Date Major resolutions
1. Approve of management changes.
2. Approved new share issue through the employemnia
2015.1.22 |3. Approved the issuance of new shares of theZ0&d restricted employee shares.
4. Approved the financing of Compal subsidiarigetigh the issue of a Company Letter of Sup
5. Approved of the Company'’s financing authorizatitom the financial institute.
1. Resolved to amend 2014 appropriation rate arauatof director and supervisor compensatipn.
2. Approved to the distribution of the first 201%dryear bonus (Dragon Boat Festival).
3. Approved of 2015 compensation adjustments.
4. Approved of 2014 consolidated and individuahfinial statements.
5. Approved of 2014 operation report.
2015.2.26 6. Approved of 2015 op.er'c'ltior? plan. .
7. Approved for 2014 distribution of earnings.
8. Approved of cash distributed from capital reserv
9. Approved of the evaluation of the independemzesaitability of the Company’s CPA.
10. Approved of 2014 Statement of Internal ConBydtem.
11. Approved of the call of 2015 shareholders’ rimget
12. Approved Company financial authorization frdra financial institute.
1. Approved of the election of 12th Board of Diast
2. Approved of the nomination of the 12th Boardafectors candidates and their qualifications
2015.4.7 |3. Approved for the loan to Henghao Technology Ct,
4. Approved the financing of Compal subsidiarie®tigh the issue of a Company Letter of Sup
5. Approved of the Company'’s financing authorizatitom the financial institute.
1. Approved of the proposal to partially amendAlticles of Incorporation.
2. Approved the proposal to partially amend thed8limes for Handling Acquisition and Dispos3!
of Assets.
3. Approved the proposal to partially amend thecBdaores for the Handling of Derivatives Trading.
4. Approved of the proposal to partially amendEmelorsement and Guarantee Procedures.
5. Approved of the proposal to partially amendThed Party Lending Procedures.
6. Approved the proposal to partially amend thectida of Directors and Supervisors.
2015.5.11 |7. Approved of the qualifications of the candidaiéthe 12th Board of Directors.
8. Resolved to remove the non-competition on dimscand managers.
9. Resolved to establish CSR policy.
10. Resolved to establish Procedures for Busimdegrity Procedures and Behavior.
11. Resolved to appropriate 2015 employee bonitsaat directors and supervisors compensa|
12. Investment in Rayonnant Technology Co Ltd.
13. Approvedthe Guidance of the second “2014 wsttiemployee warrant shares”.
14. Approved of the Company’s financing authorizatirom the financial institute.
1. Approved the appointment of the general manager.
2. Approved the change of managers.
3. Approved the appointment of members of the Rearation Committee.
4. Approved the proposal to partially amend theifGdmmittee Procedures.
5. Approved the proposal to partially amend the Resnation Committee Procedures.
2015.7.9 6. Approved the proposal to partially amend therBad Directors Meeting Guidelines.
o 7. Approved the proposal of the 2015 audit plan.
8. Approved the distribution of 2015 cash dividemdl capital reserve in cash to shareholders.
9. Approved the financing of re-investment companigough the issue of a Company Letter of
Support.
10. Approved the increase of the intermediate fean limit from the financial institute.
11. Approved the Company’s financing authorizafimm the financial institute.
2015.8.11 [1. Approved the appointment of the Chief Accoun

58



Date

Major resolutions

2. Approved the appointment of the Audit Manager.
3. Approved 2014 director and supervisor compeosati
4. Approved the distribution of the second 2014-gedr bonus (Mid-Autumn Festival).

5. Approved the cancellation of restricted warisirdres to employees who had not met the required

conditions.
6. Approved the loan to Henghao Technology Co., Ltd
7. Approved the proposal to partially amend thecBdores for the Handling of Derivatives Trad
8. Approved the proposal to partially amend thermal Control System.

9. Approved the proposal to partially amend thecBdores for the Internal Control Self-Evaluation

System.

10. Approved the proposal to partially amend Guiggfior the Internal Aud

11. Approved the proposal to partially amend thepGmate Governance B-Practice Principles.

12. Approved the proposal to partially amend theéCof Conduct for Directors, Supervisors i
Officers.

13. Approved the proposal to partially amend theeCof Conduc

14. Approved the proposal to partially amend thedal Corporate Managemenest Practice
Principles.

15. Approved the proposal to partially amend theiBess Integrity Procedures and Behav

16. Approved the financing of the-investment company through the issue of a Compatter of
Support.

17. Approved the Company finging authorization from the financial institute.

2015.11.12

1. Approve of management changes.

2. Approved the 2014 employee bonus.

3. Approved the 2015 year-end bonus (estimated).

4. Approved the cancellation of restricted employ@erant shares where conditions had not be
met by the intended employee.

5. Approved the proposal to partially amend therBad Directors Meeting Guidelines.

D
>S5

6. Approved the proposal to partially amend thecBdorres of Application to Suspend and Resume

Trading.

. Approved the proposal of the 2016 audit plan.

. Approved for the financing of re-investment camyp through the issuance of the Company’s
Letter of Support.

. Approved the Company financing authorizatiomfriine financial institute.

o

2016.2.24

. Approve of management changes.

. Approved the proposal to partially amend theches of Incorporation.

. Approved the proposal to partially amend the28fatement of the Internal Control System.

. Approved the cancellation of restricted employaerant shares where conditions had not be
met by the intended employee.

. Approved Company financing authorization frora fimancial institute.

A OWN PO

D
>

2016.3.30

. Approved the 2015 employee, director, and sugercompensation.

. Approved the distribution of the first 2016 nyidar bonus (Dragon Boat Festival).
. Approved salary adjustment.

. Approved the 2015 consolidated and individuagdficial statements.

. Approved the evaluation of the independencesaiitdbility of the Company CPA.

. Approved the call for the 2016 shareholder’stmge

. Approved the 2016 CSR goal.

. Approved Company financing authorization frora flmancial institute.

2016.5.11

. Approved the appointment of the manager.

. Approved the change of CPA.

. Approved the evaluation of the independencesantdbility of the Company CPA.
. Approved the 2015 operation report.

O WNRONO OO WDNEO

. Approved the 2016 operation plan.
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Date Major resolutions

6. Approved the 2015 distribution of earnings.

7. Approved capital surplus to shareholders.

8. Approved the proposal to partially amend theches of Incorporation.

9. Resolved to remove non-competition for direcaord managers.

10. Approved the 2016 appropriation of directord amployees compensation ratio.

11. Approved the cancellation of restricted emptoy@rrant shares where conditions had not been
met by the intended employee.

12. Approved and authorized the re-investment compa name after Compal.

13. Approved Company financing authorization frava financial institute.

3.3.12 Major Issues of Record or Written Statement®Made by Any Director or Supervisor Dissenting
to Important Resolutions Passed by the Board of Déctors: None.

3.3.13 Resignation or Dismissal of the Company’s Kelndividuals, Including the Chairman, CEO,
and Heads of Accounting, Finance, Internal Audit ad R&D: None.
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3.4 Information Regarding the Company’s Audit Fee ad Independence

3.4.1 Audit Fee

Accounting Firm Name of CPA Period Covered by CPAslit Remarks

KPMG Kuo, Kuan Ying Lo, Jui Lan 2015.01.01~20153112.

Unit: NT$ thousands

Fes Audit Fee Non-audit Fee Total
Fee Range
1 | Under NT$ 2,000,000
2 | NT$2,000,000 ~ NT$4,000,000 3,735 3,735
3 | NT$4,000,000 ~ NT$6,000,000
4 | NT$6,000,000 ~ NT$8,000,000
5 | NT$8,000,000 ~ NT$10,000,000
6 | Over NT$100,000,000 11,780 11,780

(1) Non-audit fees paid to CPA, accounting firm andaffiliated companies thereof that amount to
more than 1/4 of audit fees:
Unit: NT$ thousands

. Name of | Audit Non-audit Fee Period Covered by R ‘
irm emarks
CPA Fee Syst_em Company Human OthersSubtota CPA’s Audit
Design | Registration Resource
Kuo,
KPMG K“aL”OY'”g 11,784 - 233 .| 3502 3,735 |2015.01.01~2015.12.31
Jui Lan

Note: Other non-audit fees: Transfer pricing repdi$525,000, tax consultation of $2,815,000, ae#i&w of the
application of the new restricted employee warsdares of $162,000.

(2) Changes in the accounting firm that result inésser audit fees paid in comparison to the previous
year: None

(3) Reduction of audit fees by more than 15% compad to the previous yearNone

3.4.2 Replacement of CPANoNe.

3.4.3 If the chairman, president, and financial oraccounting manager of the Company had worked
for the accounting firm or related parties thereofin the most recent year, the name, title, and
the term of service with the accounting firm or therelated party must be disclosedNone.
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3.5 Changes in Shareholding of Directors, Supervise, Managers and Major Shareholders
Unit: shares
2015 Up till April 26, 2016
Title Name Shares held [Shares pledgqg Shares held |Shares pledge
Increase Increase Increase Increase
(Decrease) (Decrease) (Decrease) | (Decrease)
Chairman Sheng-Hsiun Hsu 0 D 0 0
D'Fr,?g;?(;:r?td Jui-Tsung Chen 0 D 0 0
Director Wen-Being Hsu 0 @ 0 0
Director Klirr:(;:)o Electronics 0 0
Representative:
Director Shyh-Yong Shen 0 0 0 0
Charng-Chyi Ko 0 0 0 0
Director Sheng-Chieh Hsu 0 650,000 0 0
Director Yen-Chia Chou 0 2,224,000 0 0
Director and
Executive Vice Wen-Chung Shen (800,000) 0 0 0
President
Director and
Executive Vice Yung-Ching Chang (540,000) 0 (99,000) 0
President
Director and
Executive Vice Chung-Pin Wong 0 ( 0 0
President
Director Chiung-Chi Hsu 0 0 0 0
Director and
Executive Vice Chao-Cheng Chen (3,000,000 0 0 0
President
Independent Director | Min Chih Hsuan 0 q 0 0
Independent Director| Duei Tsai 0 0 0 0
Independent Director| Duh Kung Tsai 0 0 0 0
Vice Chairman and | 4o 4ica john Kevin | (1,530,000) 0 - -
Senior Advisor
Director Sean Martin Maloney 0 D - -
Executl_ve Vice Chen-Chang Hsu 0 D 0 0
President
Senior Vice President| Chun-De Shen 0 D 0 0
Senior Vice President| Kuo-Chuan Chen 0 0 0 0
Senior Vice President| Pei-Yuan Chen 0 0 0 0
Senior Vice President| Chiu-Rui Wei (220,000) ( (20,000) 0
Senior Vice President| Ying Chang 0 0 0 0
Senior Vice President| Ming-Hsing Hsu 0 0 0 0
Senior Vice President| Sheng-Hua Peng 0 0 0 0
Senior Vice President| Wen-Da Hsu (27,000) D 0 0
Senior Vice President| Wei-Cheng Chen (10,000) 0 0 0
Senior Vice President| Ming-Chih Chang - - 1,900,000 0
Vice President Chih-Chuan Cheng 0 D 0 0
vice President and | ching Hsiung Lu (19,000) 0 0 0
Vice President Shih-Tung Wang 0 ( 0 0
Vice President Bo-Hsiung Chang 0 0 0 0
Vice President Tian-Yuan Tsai 0 0 0 0
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2015 Up till April 26, 2016
Title Name Shares held [Shares pledgqg Shares held |Shares pledge
Increase Increase Increase Increase

(Decrease) (Decrease) (Decrease) | (Decrease)

Vice President Bo-Tang Wang 0 @ 0 0
Vice President Hsi-Kuan Chen 0 d 0 0
Vice President Zong-Ming Wang (20,000) D (10,000) 0
Vice President Fu-Chuan Chang (10,000 0 0 0
Vice President Chi-Hsiang Ma (20,000) 0 (30,000) 0
Vice President Yung-Nan Chang 0 0 0 0
Vice President Sheng-Hung Li (36,000) D 0 0
Vice President Yung-He Su 0 0 0 0
Vice President Ming-Hsiang Kan 0 0 0 0
Vice President Chih-Hsien Liang 0 0 0 0
Vice President Lung-Hua Shen 0 (0] 0 0
Vice President Ming-Dong Weng 0 0 0 0
Vice President Yue-Chun Li 0 0 0 0
Vice President Chiao-Lieh Huang (380,000) 0 0 0
Vice President Chung-Hsing Tan (280,000) 0 0 0
Vice President Yi-Yun Chang (190,000) ( 0 0
Vice President Hsin-Kung Mao 0 0 0 0
Vice President Ling-Sheng Wu (15,000) D 0 0
Vice President Hsin-Hsiung Huang 0 0 0 0
Senior Vice President| Shih-Hung Huang - - 0 0
Senior Vice President| Yi-Chiang Chiu - - 0 0
Vice President Ching-Fa Li - - 0 0
Vice President Bo-Heng Chen - - 0 0
Vice President Jui-Chun Hsu - - - -
Head of Audit Bo-Wen Hsieh 0 0 0 0
Vice President Ming-Sung Lin 0 0 - -
Vice President Meng-Hsiung Nieh 0 ( - -
Vice President Chin-Wen Liao 0 0 0 0

Note: 1.The Company elected three independenttdieand replaced the supervisors with an Audit @ittee after the 2015
shareholders’ meeting resolution. The original suigers: Charng-Chyi Ko, Sheng-Chieh Hsu, Yen-@iau, and directors
Medica, John Kevin, and Sean Martin Maloney resigndune 26, 2015.

2. In 2015, the following three persons MedicanJ&bvin, Senior Advisor, Ming-Sung Lin, Vice Presit and Meng-Hsiung
Nieh, Vice President, left the Company. In 2018, fiilowing five, Ming-Chih Chang, Senior Vice Pidsnt; Shih-Hung
Huang, Vice President; Yi-Chiang Chiu, Vice Presigl€hing-Fa Li, Vice President and Bo-Heng Cheiog\President,
were called back or promoted. Jui-Chun Hsu, Viasklent took office and Chin-Wen Liao, Vice Presidesigned.
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3.5.1 Shares Trading with Related PartiesNone
3.5.2 Shares Pledge with Related Partieblone

3.6  Relationship among the Top Ten Shareholders

April 26, 2016 Unit: shares

Total shares held in th eSpouse, relative of second
degree or closer, and

hames of others relationships among to
Shares held P gtop
shareholders.
Shareholdin

Shares J Shares Shareholding Shares Shareholdin
Percentagg Percentage Percentage

Self Shareholdings of spoug
Shares held and underage children

93]

Name

J Name Relationship

Kinpo Electronics | 151,628,69 3.39% - - 0 0%| N/A N/A
Inc.

Representative: 17,775,401 0.409 30,107,025 0.679 0 0%
Sheng-Hsiun Hsu

JPMorgan Chase | 101,054,00 2.26% - - 0 0% N/A N/A
Bank N.A. Taipei

Branch in custody
for Saudi Arabian
Monetary Agency

Deutsch Bank N.A] 84,327,00 1.89% - - 0 0% N/A N/A
Taipei Branch in
custody for First
Japan Bank and
Trust for EastSprin
Investments
Asia-Pacific High
Dividend Yield
Parent Fund

Standard Chartered 76,430,11 1.71% - - 0 0% N/A N/A
in custody for
America GMO
Emerging Markets
Fund

Standard Chartered 72,000,00 1.61% - - 0 0%| N/A N/A
in custody for
Fidelity Puritan
Fund: Fidelity
Low-Priced Stock
Fund

Citi (Taiwan) 69,793,33 1.56% - - 0 0% N/A N/A
Commercial Bank
in custody for
Dimensional
Emerging Markets
Value Fund

Citi (Taiwan) 69,657,54 1.56% - - 0 0%| N/A N/A
Commercial Bank
in custody for
Government of
Singapore
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Total shares held in th

e

Spouse, relative of secofd

Self Shareholdings of SPOUSE - a5 of others dggree_or closer, and
Shares held and underage children relationships among top
Name Shares held shareholders.
Shares SFr:arehoIdin; Shares Shareholding Shares Shareholding Name | Relationship
ercentage Percentage Percentage
Standard Chartered 67,174,629 1.50% - - 0 0%| N/A N/A
in custody for
Vanguard Stock
Index Fund
FuBon Insurance | 64,200,99 1.44% - - 0 0%| N/A N/A
Representative: 0 0% 0 0% 0 0%
Ben-Yuan Zhang
HSBC in custody | 61,109,00 1.37% - - 0 0% N/A N/A
for Puxin insurance
Co.
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3.7

December 31, 2015

Ownership of Shares in Affiliated Enterprises

Unit: shares; %

Held by directors,
Invested by the Company SUPEIVISOTS, Managers, Aggregate investment
| ¢ Note 1 directly/indirectly
mesiEEs (Nt 1) controlled entities
Shares Shareholding Shares Shareholdin Shares Shareholding
percentage percentage) percentage
Arcadyan Technology Corp. 41,304,504 21.84 27,260,64 14.41 68,565,15 36.25
Panpal Technology Corp. 500,000,00 100.0d - -| 500,000,00 100.0d
Henghao Technology Co., Ltd. | 317,310,46 96.94 - -| 317,310,46 96.98
Zhaopal Investment Co., Ltd. 200,100,00 100.0d - -| 200,100,00 100.0d
Yongpal Investment Co., Ltd. 175,100,00 100.0d - -| 175,100,00 100.0d
Hong Ji Capital Co., Ltd. 100,00000 100.0¢ - -| 100,000,00 100.0(
Gempal Technology Corp. 90,000,00 100.0d - -l 90,000,00 100.0d
Kaipal Investment Co., Ltd. 75,100,00 100.0d - -l 75,100,00 100.0d
Hong Jin Investment Co., Ltd. 29,500,00 100.0¢ - -l 29,500,00 100.0¢
Rayonnant Technology Holdings
29,500,00 100.0¢ - -| 29,500,00 100.0(¢
Limited
Compal Broadband Networks, In¢. 16,953,81 51.31 15,649,6D 47.42 32,603,81 98.79
Crownpo Technology Inc. 3,738,66¢ 33.23 6,243,79 5549 9,982,45 88.77
Kinpo Group Management
300,00( 37.5( 300,00( 37.5(C 600,00( 75.0(
Consultant Company
Allied Circuit Co., Ltd. 10,157,73 20.44 8,197,15] 16.47 18,354,88 36.89
Infinno Technology Corp. 10,983,71 41.03 - -| 10,983,79 41.03
Lead-Honor Optronics Co., Ltd. 2,772,00 42.00 - -l 2,772000 42.0(
Accesstek Inc. 899,16( 27.78 319,707 9.88 1,218,86] 37.66
Maxima Ventures |, Inc. 126,00( 22.55 1,080 0.46 127,08( 23.01
Ripal Optoelectronics Co., Ltd. 6,000,00 100.0d - -l 6,000,00 100.0d
Core Profit Holdings Ltd. 147,000,00 100.0d - -| 147,000,00 100.0d
Flight Global Holding Inc. 89,755,49 100.0d - -| 89,755,49 100.0d
Just International Ltd. 48,010,00 100.0(¢ - -| 48,010,00 100.0(¢
High Shine Industrial Corp. 42,700,00 100.0¢ - -| 42,700,00 100.0(¢
Compal International Holding Co,
46,901,00 100.0¢ - -| 46,901,00 100.0(¢
Ltd.
Big Chance International Co., Ltd, 90,820,00 100.0d - -l 90,820,00 100.0d
Compal Rayonnant Holdings
. 12,500,00 100.0¢ - -| 12,500,00 100.0(¢
Limited
Auscom Engineering Inc. 3,000,00 100.0d - -l 3,000,00 100.0d
Lipo Holding Co., Ltd. 98,00d 49.0d 102,00( 51.0¢ 200,00( 100.0(¢

66



Held by directors,
Invested by the Company SUPEIVISOTS, Managers, Aggregate investment
| ¢ Note 1 directly/indirectly
mesiEEs (Nt 1) controlled entities
Shares Shareholding Shares Shareholdin Shares Shareholding
percentage percentage) percentage
Compal Europe (Poland) Sp. zo.p.  136,08( 100.0d - - 136,08( 100.0d
Bizcom Electronics, Inc. 100,00( 100.0(¢ - - 100,00( 100.0C¢
Compal Electronics (Holding) Ltd 1,000 100.0d - - 1,000 100.0d
Ascendant Private Equity
31,253,12 34.72 37,250,00 41.39 68,503,12 76.11
Investment Ltd.
Gallery Management Ltd. 3,828,571 41.17 - -l 3,828,57] 41.172
Compalead Electronics B.V. 6,426,51¢ 100.0d - -l 5,030,00 100.0d
Etrade Management Co., Ltd. 46,900,00 100.00 - -|  46,900,00 100.0(¢
Webtek Technology Co., Ltd. 100,00(¢ 100.0d - - 100,00( 100.0(¢
Forever Young Technology Inc. 50,00( 100.0d - - 50,00d 100.0(¢
Unicom Global, Inc. 10,000,00 100.0( - -| 10,000,00 100.0(¢
Huang Feng Communication Co.
10,000,00 100.0¢ - -| 10,000,00 100.0(¢
Ltd.
Avalue Technology Inc. 14,560,07 21.31 701,00( 1.03 15,261,07 22.34
Mactech Co., Ltd. 21,756,1Pp2 52.89 274,954 0.67 22,031,146 53.55
General life Biotechnology Co.,
15,000,000 50.00 - -| 15,000,000 50.00

Ltd.

Note: The above investments have been accounteg t® equity method.
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V. Capital Overview

4.1

Capital and Shares

4.1.1 Source of Capital

T

May 11, 2016
veur | vont - Authorized capital Paid-up capital _ Rfemarks
Price Shares Amount (NTD) Shares Amount (NTD) Source of capital Paidin propetes Others
otherthan cash
2013 9| 10 6,000,000,000 60,000,000,000 4,412,791,725 44,127,917 25Exercise of employee warrants totaling NTD 1,391,00 N/A Change of capital approved by the Ministizanomic Affairs on October 21, 2013
2013 11| 10 6,000,000,000 60,000,000,000 4,413,154,826 44,131,548,254(Exercise of employee warrants totaling NTD 3,631,00 N/A Change of capital approved by the Ministiiainomic Affairs on December 17, 201
2014 2| 10 6,000,000,000 60,000,000,000 4,413,624,426 44,136,244,25J(I£xercise of employee warrants totaling NTD 4,698,00 N/A Change of capital approved by the Ministizalinomic Affairs on March 5, 2014
2014 5( 10 6,000,000,000 60,000,000,000 4,413,851,826 44,138,518,25 Exercise of employee warrants totaling NTD 2,2734,00 N/A Change of capital approved by the Ministigasnomic Affairs on May 26, 2014
2014 8 10 6,000,000,000 60,000,000,000 4,416,128,62 44,161,86,25( Exercise of employee warrants totaling NTD 22, 7%8,0 N/A Change of capital approved by the Minitiamnomic Affairs on August 29, 2014
2014 11| 10 6,000,000,000 60,000,000,000 4,421,210,02] 44,212,100,25 Exercise of employee warrants totaling NTD 50,813,0 N/A Change of capital approved by the Ministiaonomic Affairs on December 8, 2014
2015 1| 10 6,000,000,000 60,000,000,000 4,423,236,62| 44,232,366,29 Exercise of employee warrants totaling NTD 20,285,0 N/A Change of capital approved by the Minitconomic Affairs on February 10, 2015
2015 2| 10 6,000,000,000 60,000,000,000 4,472,596,62| 44,725,966,2Issuance of employees’ restricted shares NTD498@0D0 N/A Change of capital approved by the Minigtconomic Affairs on March 23, 2015
2015 8 10 6,000,000,000 60,000,000,000 4,472,196,625 44,721,966,23@ancellation of Restricted Employee Shares of $000 N/A Change of capital approved by the MyraEconomic Affairs on September 2, 201!
2015 9 10 6,000,000,000 60,000,000,000 4,471,126,625 44,711,266,24@ancellation of Restricted Employee Shares of 0020 N/A Change of capital approved by the Ministryafiiomic Affairs on December 11, 2014
105 2 10 6,000,000,000 60,000,000,000 4,470,636,625 44,706,366,24@ancellation of Restricted Employee Shares of $000 N/A Change of capital approved by the MjrigEconomic Affairs on March 14, 2016
Share Authorized capital
Type Outstanding shares (public listed) Unissued shares Total Remarks
osrg;rlzrsy 4,470,636,625(Note) 1,529.363.375 6,000,000’(:@\/(%?\/\;??&;? iugczggﬁa{oo,ooo,ooo shares of emplogbeses and corporate bo

Note: Unconcealed restricted employee shares (R&%50, 000 shares.

Shelf registration system information: None
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4.1.2 Status of Shareholders

As of 4/26/2016

Government| Financial Other Eore_ign Domestic Treasury
Item Agencies Institutions | Institutions Institutions & Natural stocks Total
Natural Persony  Persons
g‘ﬁ;’;gﬁgge rs 3 52 251 1,003 162,408 1 163,718
(S,szrr‘zzc)"d'”g 8 302,805,115 350,914,612| 2,356,919,232 | 1,416,031,6583,966,000, 4,470,636,625
Percentage 0.00% 6.77% 7.85% 52.73% 31.67% 0.989 100.009
4.1.3 Share Ownership Distribution
As of 4/26/2016
Ran?Sn?t]: Ss?grig;)ldmg Sl\rlgr:tr)gl doe]:rs Shareholding (Shares) Percentage
1~999 51,817 10,239,882 0.23%
1,000 ~ 5,000 72,495 165,127,083 3.69%
5,001 ~ 10,000 19,447 139,601,274 3.12%
10,001 ~ 15,000 6,894 82,684,054 1.85%
15,001 ~ 20,000 3,497 62,704,249 1.40%
20,001 ~ 30,000 3,384 83,427,922 1.87%
30,001 ~ 40,000 1,543 54,172,077 1.21%
40,001 ~ 50,000 940 42,989,105 0.96%
50,001 ~ 100,000 1,778 124,592,375 2.79%
100,001 ~ 200,000 854 118,701,36p 2.66%
200,001 ~ 400,000 407 113,883,268 2.55%
400,001 ~ 600,000 156 76,766,032 1.72%
600,001 ~ 800,000 88 61,783,918 1.38%
800,001 ~ 1,000,000 55 49,188,160 1.10%
1,000,001 and over 378 3,284,775,86/1 73.479
Total 163,718 4,470,636,625 100.00%
4.1.4 List of Major Shareholders
As of 4/26/2016
Shareholder's name Shares V= Rercentage (%)
Kinpo Electronics Inc. 151,628,69P 3.399
JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A. Taipei Branch in custodysfiudi Arabian 101,054,000 2.269
Monetary Agency
Deutsch Bank N.A. Taipei Branch in custody for Elapan Bank and Trust fo 84,327,000 1.899
EastSpring Investments Asia-Pacific High Dividerdl Parent Fund
Standard Chartered in custody for America GMO Eingriylarkets Fund 76,430,111 1.719
Standard Chartered in custody for Fidelity Purfand: Fidelity Low-Priced 72,000,000 1.619
Stock Fund
Citi (Taiwan) Commercial Bank in custody for Dimérsal Emerging Markets 69,793,338 1.569
Value Fund
Citi (Taiwan) Commercial Bank in custody for Goverent of Singapore 69,657,548 1.569
Standard Chartered in custody for Vanguard StodkxriFund 67,174,629 1.509
FuBon Insurance 64,200,991 1.449
HSBC in custody for Puxin insurance Co. 61,109,000 1.379
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4.1.5 Market Price, Net Worth, Earnings, and Divideds per Share

Year Year-to-date
Measurement 2014 2015 March 31, 2016
Per-shard High 30.00 29.30 21.50
market | Low 19.40 15.10 16.55
Pric€ | Average 23.03 22.23 19.21
Per-shard Before dividend 23.42 23.71 23.92
net worth
(Note 2) After dividend 21.88 22.49 -
Weighted
average 4,312,853,801 4,329,403,194 4,329,403,194
Before |outstanding
adjustment |shares
Earni
_ armings per 1.63 2.01 0.37
Earnings share
per share Weighted
average. 4,312,853,801 4,329,403,194 ;
After outstanding
adjustment |shares
Earni
arnings per 1.63 2.01 ;
share
Cash dividends 1.50 1.20 -
From
Per-sharg  Stock |earnings i i i
dividends |From capital
dividend reserves B B B
Cumulative unpaid )
dividends i )
Analysis |P/E ratio 14.13 11.06 -
. of Price to dividends ratio 15.35 18.53 -
investmen
returns |Cash dividend yield 6.51% 5.40% -

Note: 1. The 2015 distribution of earning was resdlat the May 11, 2016, Board of Directors’ magt&nd will be
submitted to the 2016 shareholders’ meeting fal fapproval.
2. Starting January 1, 2015, the Company adop&@@h3 version of the International Financial R&épgr
Standards endorsed by the Financial Supervisoryn@ission of the ROC. The consolidated financial
statement is presented with retrospective adjudsredfective as of January 1, 2014.
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4.1.6 Dividend Policy and Implementation Status
(1) Dividend Policy

When the Company makes a profit during the yea¥ B annual net income after appropriating incoase t
expense, offsetting any prior deficit, is to be asitle as legal reserve and a special reserve &sigie or reserved in
accordance with the laws and regulations, and asuatiess than 2% of the balance is appropriatagéragineration
for the directors and supervisors, and more thana®%n employee bonus. The balance of earningalaifor
distribution is composed of the remainder of thiel gaofit and the retained earnings from prior gedrhe earnings
appropriation, distribution of dividends and boraisball be proposed by the Board of Directors gtaved at a
Shareholders’ Meeting. The rest of the unapprogdiagétained earning shall be reserved.

The company is in a growth period of its life cyclderefore, for the consideration of future cdpiteds and to
meet cash flow needs of its shareholders, the Cowgpalistribution of cash dividend, after closingdahas
distribution of earning, shall not be less than 1dfhe total of cash and stock dividends.

Although a dividend ratio has not been set in tlmen@any articles of incorporation, the Company shal
appropriate less than 30% of its income after tadfvidends, after taking into account factorshsas the Company
capital needs, the capital budget, long term firenans, domestic and international competitiod ¢he interests of
the shareholders. The board of directors propdsedistribution of earnings and submitted thenhgshareholders’
meeting for approval.

As amended by Company Law in May 2015, the empldy®®is and directors compensation are no longer par
of the distribution of earnings items. The Companlyamend the articles of incorporation prior teetdeadline as set
down by the regulations.

(2) Proposed Distribution of Dividend

The proposed 2015 distribution of earning of shalddrs’ dividend in the amount of NTD $4,426,67 @& 64l
be discussed at the 2016 shareholders’ meetingafbinementioned amount is set to be distributeanaall cash
dividend of $1 per share and incurred capital sirplenerated from the excess of the issuance @rerethe par
value of the capital stock in the amount of NTD $834,125, or NTD $0.2 per share. The total castuibution
amounts to NTD $5,312,004,750.

Should the Company decide to buy back/recover audistg shares, transfer treasury stock to employedsce
share capital or in any other way alter the nundfeyutstanding shares sometime later, the Boadir@ctors
shall be authorized to adjust the payment rateashaividends and cash capital surplus as deenuessary at
its discretion.
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(3) Impact to 2015 Business Performance and EPS rg8ng from Stock Dividend Distribution:
Not Applicable

4.1.7 Employees’ and Directors’ Compensation

(1) Employees’ directors’ compensation policies asest#t the Articles of Incorporation

The Company has approved the amendment to “Aniclecorporation” by Borad of Directors, and willlsmit
to discuss in 2016 shareholders’ meeting. Accortlirtihe amended Articles of Incorporation of therany, if
there is any profit in a fiscal year, the Companye-tax profits in such fiscal year, prior to detion of
compensation to employees and directors, shalligighdited to employees as compensation in an atnofun
not less than two percent (2%) thereof and to threcas compensation in an amount of not more tivan
percent (2%) of such profits. In the event that@wenpany has accumulated losses, the Companyrekalve
an amount to offset accumulated losses. The corafiendo employees as mentioned above may beldistd
in the form of stock or cash. Employees entitledeiteive the said stock or cash may include thdaraps of
the Company’s subordinate companies pursuant tGdnepany Act.

(2) Basis for estimating employees’ and directors’ cengation and stock dividends, and accounting tresatisrfor
any discrepancies between the amounts estimatetharminounts paid.

Compensation to directors and employees, as denothe Articles of Incorporations, shall be estieth
based on income before tax prior to the subtraatfodirectors and employees compensation during the
current year and multiplied by the ratio as denatethe Article of Incorporation (shall not be madlan

2% or less than 2% of the remainder, respectively.)

If the compensation approved for distribution topésgees is to be in the form of common shares, the
number of shares is determined by dividing the arh@f the compensation by the closing price of the
shares on the day preceding the Board of Directoegting.

If the actual amounts differ from the amounts eated, the differences are recorded as gains/lasshe
subsequent year as a change in accounting estimate.

(3) 2015 employees compensation proposal passed lptrd of directors

Accrued directors and employees compensation ammuNTD $50,233,972 and NTD $949,980,218,
respectively.

If the estimated distribution amount differs frohetamounts estimated in accrued expense, the garian
reason and resolution should be disclosed: No negia

The proposed distribution of employee stock comaeois, and the size of such an amount as a pegenta
of the sum of the after-tax net income stated @ittdividual financial reports for the current mefriand
total employee compensation: Not applicable (noleyge stock compensation).

(4) Actual distribution of 2014 employee bonus andaes’/supervisors’ remuneration:

The directors and supervisors compensation is NBD,3¥9,245 and the employee bonus is NTD
$895,790,158.

The 2014 actual distribution of employee bonus @inectors and supervisors compensation was approved
at the 2015 shareholders’ meeting and remainedog®ged by the board of directors.
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4.1.8 Buyback of Treasury Stock

May 11, 2016

Time of buyback

6th

Purpose of buyback

Transfer of shares to employees

Buyback period

From March 26, 2013
until May 25, 2013

Buyback price range

NTD 18.27 ~ NTD 31.04 (Note 1)

Types and numbers of shares bought back

58,516/00tary shares

Value of shares bought back

NTD 1,126,478,345

Number of shares retired and transferred

14,7005080es

Cumulative holding of own shares

43,816,000 shares

Cumulative holding of own shares as a percentatyatad
outstanding shares (%)

0.98% (Note 2)

Note:

1. The Company will continue buying back shares ef/émei share price falls below the specified minimum
2. Calculations were based on share capital registetbdhe Ministry of Economic Affairs as at May,12016.

4.2  Bonds:None
4.3  Global Depository Receipts
Date of i
. e R November 9, 1999 May 21, 2001
Details
Issuance and trading location|  Luxembourg Luxembourg
Total sum issued USD 122,160,000 USD 174,816,000
Issuance price per unit USD 15.27 USD 6.07
Number of units issued 8,000,000 units 28,800,008 u
1. Participating shareholder(s):
44,000,000 shares contributed by
C 1) Ki Electronics, Inc.
.. |Participating shareholder(s): (1) Kinpo Electronics, Inc .
Source of represented securitigs,. . (2) Panpal Technology Corporatiorn
inpo Electronics, Inc. .
(3) Gempal Technology Corporatioh
2. New cash issue of Compal shareg:

1,000,000,000 shares

Quantity of represented

40,000,000 ordinary shares of Compal

144,000,000 ordinary shares of Compal

securities Electronics Electronics
1. Voting rights:
According to the terms of the depository agreerardtthe laws of the
, Republic of China, the beneficiary certificate leolg entitled to the voting
GDR holders . L
iahts and obligations rights of shares represented under the benefitgatificate.
9 9 2. Rights to dividend distribution, share subsimipand other rights:

Unless otherwise specified in the agreement, thR Gddries identical rights &

do ordinary shares

Trustee N/A N/A
Depository bank The Bank of New York The Bank of\Néork
Custodian Mega International Commercial Bank  |Mega International Commercial Bank

Unredeemed balance

3,753,553 units (May 11, 2016)

73



Date of issué
Details

November 9, 1999 May 21, 2001

Allocation of expenses incurreq
at issuance and over the duratio

Borne by participating shareholder(s)

Allocated proportionally between the
Company and patrticipating shareholde

'S

Key terms of the depository anc
custodian agreements

See descriptions below

High USD $4.63
Per 2015 Low USD $2.33
Unit Average USD $3.52

Market High USD $3.27
. Year-to-date
Price
i May 11, 2016 Low USD $2.53
Average USD $2.92

4.4  Employee Warrants:None

4.5  Subscription of New Shares by Employees and Rested Shares

4.5.1 Issuance of Restricted Employee Shares

May 11, 2016

Type of restricted employee shar

2014 ='issue
New restricted employee shg

Effective date of applicatic

October 30, 201

Date of issut

February 25, 201

Number of new restricted employ
shares issut

49,360,000 shares

Issue pric

NTD 0 (issued without subscriptic

New restricted shares issued ¢
percentage to total outstanding
share

1.10% (Note)

Criteria of entitlement to restricted
employee shares

1.

Employees may receive the following percentagahefestricted shart
they have been allocated, if they remain employethe Company afte
the duration specified below and satisfy their éaggerformance
appraisals (i.e. a performance grade of B or high#re latest year
before the duration is due). However, the actualqgrgage of shares
entitled to employees will be subject to the Comypmperformance
criteria, as calculated in Subparagraph 2 of taia&raph.

After 2 years: 40%

After 3 years: 30%

After 4 years: 30%

The Company'’s performance criteria is calculdtasked on the weighte

score of net income and ROE taken from the latélsyéar consolidated

financial statements before the duration is due. fbHowing

performance criteria applies:

A. Net Income: increase by 10% or more compared t&€trmapany’s
3-year average

B. Return on equity (ROE): surpass the Company’s 3-greerage
Net income is defined as: “current net profit atttable to parent
company shareholders” as shown in audited finastaéments;
whereas ROE is defined as: “current net profiitaitable to paren
company shareholders” divided by “equity attriblgstio parent
company shareholders” as shown in audited finastaéments.

To align the interests of employees who have ppédied in this

program and the interests of shareholders, theoewimrmance

indicators above are each assigned a 50% weighditfators A and B

are both achieved, employees will be entitled teinee the full

—

percentage mentioned in Subparagraph 1 of thiggRgph. If only A or
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Type of restricted employee shar

2014 ='issue
New restricted employee shg

B is achieved, employees will entitled to receive half the percentze
mentioned in Subparagraph 1 of this Parag

Restricted rights to restricted
employee shares

Employees may not sell, pledge, transfer, giftrghar in any wa’
dispose the restricted shares for the duratiomtifiement.

For citizens of the Republic of China, any fiestd employee shares
received must be placed immediately under the dystba custodian
appointed by the Company. Employees may not reqoestilect
restricted shares for any reason or through anynsé#@r employees of
all other nationalities, any restricted employeareh received will be
placed under the custody of a custodian bank.

Restricted employee shares may be allocated cakstack dividends fq
the duration of entitlement. Any cash or stock divids allocated on
restricted shares will be transferred from the @disin account to
employee’ personal accounts on the date of distribu

Custody of restricted employ:
share

Held in trust

If the criteria of entitlement is not
met after employees are allocated
have subscribed to restricted shar

°3

1. Once employees have been allocated restrictedssitheeCompany me
recover and retire restricted shares that haveoystisfy their criteria o
entittement, or from employees who have commiteaee mistakes or]
violations against their employment contracts orkwvales, or from
those who have willingly surrendered entitlementestricted employeg
shares in writing.

The Company may recover allocated but unreceshades from
employees who resign, retire, or are dismissedemedundant, or
decease for causes unrelated to occupational reaéttin 4 years aftel
the date of distribution.

The Company will recover (without compensatialtycated shares frofn
employees who violate the terms of issuance befareriteria of
entitlement is met.

The Company will recover (without compensatialtjcated shares that
fail to meet the required criteria over the dunatid entittement. In whig
case, the Company shall instruct the custodiaittitisn or custodian
bank to complete boo&ntry transfers at least 15 business days befe|
book closure date of any stock dividend/cash divitdeash issu

or

Number of restricted employ:
shares recover

2,110,000 shares

Number of restricted shares w
restrictions remove

0 shares

Number of restricted shares w
restrictions intac

47,250,000 shares

Number of restricted shares w
restrictions remaining as a
percentage to total outstanding
shares (%

1.06% (Note)

Impacts on shareholders’ equity

Possible expense

A total of 49,360,000 restricted shares have bssmeil the issuance price p
share is NTD 0. The fair value of shares is meakarethe day they are
distributed; expenses shall be recognized ovedtination of entitlement. If
all criteria is met, total expenses of this restdcshare scheme should
approximate to NTD 1,112,430,000; of which NTD 482,000 is recognize
in 2015, NTD 411,069,000 in 2016, NTD 206,852,00@017, NTD
89,546,000 in 2018, and NTD 4,701,000 in 2019.

Dilution of EPS and other impacts on shareholdersquity:

Based on the 4,470,636,625 shares outstanding\ayatl, 2016, the
restricted share scheme, once expensed, shoutd ddonings per share by
NTD 0.09 in 2015, NTD 0.09 in 2016, NTD 0.05 in ZONTD 0.02 in 2018,
and NTD 0.00 in 2019. This issue produced limitibgtide effects on the
Company's EPS, and hence should not cause anficagihimpacts on
shareholders' equi

d

Note: Calculations were based on share capitattergid with the Ministry of Economic Affairs ashaay 11, 2016
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4.5.2 Information on Name of Managers and Top 10 Eployees obtaining Restricted Employee Shares

May 11, 2016
Restrictions removed Restrictions intact
Number of Number of Number of
. ) Number of ] Number of ]
new restricted New restricted , restricted shareg _ restricted share$
] restricted ] o restricted ) o
_ shares shares acquired .| Issuance| Issuance| with restrictions _ Issuance | Issuance | with restrictions
Title Name ) shares with ] shares with ) )
acquired as ams a percentage o Price Amount removed as a o Price Amount Intact as a
_ | restrictions restrictions
employee | total outstanding (NTD) (NTD) |percentage of total (NTD) (NTD) |percentage of tot
removed ) intact )
(shares) shares outstanding shares outstanding shares
(shares) (shares)
(Note 1) (Note 1) (Note 1)
Managers
26,500,000 0.59% 0 0 0 0 26,500,000 O 0 0.59%
33 persons (Note 2)
Employees with
top-10 holding 3,400,000 0.08% 0 0 0 0 3,400,0p0 O 0 0.08%
13 persons (Note B)
Note:

1. Calculations were based on share capital registeithche Ministry of Economic Affairs as at May,12016.

2. Managers' tittes and names
» Executive Vice Presidents: Yung-Ching Chang, ChBimgWong, Chao-Cheng Chen - 3 persons
 Senior Vice Presidents: Chun-De Shen, Chiu-Rui Weg Chang, Ming-Hsing Hsu, Kuo-Chuan Chen, Shelug:- Peng, Wen-Da Hsu, and Wei-Cheng Chen - 8
positions
* Vice Presidents: Chih-Chuan Cheng, Ching-HsiungBasHsiung Chang, Bo-Tang Wang, Zong-Ming Wang, %dNan Chang, Sheng-Hung Li, Yung-He Su,
Chih-Hsien Liang, Lung-Hua Shen, Ming-Dong WengeXthun Li, Chiao-Lieh Huang, Chung-Hsing Tan, YiRY@hang, Hsin-Kung Mao, Ling-Sheng Wu,
Hsin-Hsiung Huang, Yi-Chiang Chiu, Shih-Hung Hua@ying-Fa Li, Bo-Heng Chen - 22 persons.

3. Titles and names of employees with top-10 holding
» Department heads: Jen-Liang Lin, Hsin-Chih Huarap-€hung Tsai, Cheng-Chiang Wang, Yung-Ching Tigipersons.
» Deputy department heads: Nai-Ping Chen, Hsin-Shag\ahi-Bin Li, Bo-An Lin, Ji-Nan Chou, Chang-Weml|.Chao-Bin Huang, De-Chih Hsia - 8 persons.

4.6  Status of New Shares Issuance in Connection lvi¥lergers and Acquisitions:None
4.7  Financing Plans and ImplementationNone
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V. Operational Highlights
5.1  Business Activities
5.1.1 Business Scope

(1) Main areas of business operations

The development, designed, manufacture and saléfotdEbook PCs, Ultrabook PCs, 2-in-1 PCs, AIO PCs,
Tablet PCs, Server, AE, Smart Home, LCD TVs, LCDnflar, Public Display, Smart Phone and other Smart
Accessory and Wearable Devices.

(2) Revenue distribution
Unit: NTD thousands

Major Divisions (%) of Total Sales in 2015
5C- related products 99.5%
Other products 0.5%
Total 100.0%

(3) New products development

The development and design of loT Vertical SolutiBVR and hospital management system, Point of Care
management and Smart Garments.

Notebook PCs

In terms of laptop system hardware , Compal has lbiseng the most efficient R&D methods and has
introduced the latest (sixth generation) Intel Ci@ei5 and i7 series processors, and the AMD eéntr
processor, with graphics incorporated in singlécail chip in the development of the APU, and has
simultaneously launched a new generation of laptbpch is compatible with the Windows 10 operating
system, with Compal's specialization in R&D, systeénmiegration and manufacturing, we helped our
customers rapidly deploy the newest specificatiohproduct lines. In response to the market denfand
quality affordable products and slim products, w&aduced the competitive priced thin laptop tongai
customers’ interests. The purchase signal in high-gaming laptop market has been relatively stable.
Gaming laptops have become new ground for brancer@mpanies to gain growth. These companies have
been raising investment in the gaming notebook etarknd eating up competition on the global gaming
laptop market. Compal is very experienced in desigd development with many years of gaming laptop
OEM. In 2016, the company will follow the markeend and introduce high-end technical specifications
multi-dimensional graphics chips, the Intel sixéngration high-end H series central processor amach a
brand new gaming computer. The aim being to worth whose clients who dominate the gaming laptop
market. Compal has sustained sophisticated custsigr capabilities to gain advantage for its clienthe
markets of different countries. Especially in theméind of the commercial notebook market, whichess |
impacted by the economic downturn. Compal alsostea: considerable energy in R&D, aiming to seize th
opportunity in consumer laptop and commercial |ppto

Ultrabook PCs

Innovative technology and extensive R&D capabiitsdlow Compal to maintains a leading position in
the industry. Compal produces an ultra-thin notéb@ditrabook), that uses the latest generatiorhefIntel
industry-leading 15 Watt standard voltage procedsot only is it slim, light and hard but it hasetimost
excellent performance and allows users to stayymtdee. More Windows 10 Ultrabooks equipped with
standard voltage processors will be launched ir62Bibt only does Compal comply with the new gerierat
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of Intel design specifications, but the Company aB® introduced a slimmer design with a lower @iic
meet the market demand. It maintains the stylighelagant body but is a more powerful high-perfarosa
computer. Compal will also continue to develop newad more competitive technologies so not only
consumers can enjoy the world of Compal’s Innovagmd variety products, the client can also ertier t
market quickly.

2-in-1 PCs

The 2-in-1 laptop is a new concept product withaaiety of patterns for Transformers. There is a
standard laptop keyboard, but it also has TabletdeCh flexibility. The screen of the PC is a towsgnsing
module and in addition the Microsoft Windows 10 igimg system is built in. The aim being to attriaoth
regular laptop and tablet consumers. Compal usilite rich experience in R&D to put forward a varief
innovative concepts. The 2-in-1 notebooks with detg of different designs and different sizes, ipged
with Compal’s exclusive combination of innovativechnologies, materials, and fanless design, castecre
new market demand and unanimous praises from cesscamd consumers.

AlO PCs

AlO has been on the market for years. It is analegombination of screen and computer with a thin,
special shape, and elegant design. The producep&eced the desktop in many households and cdrposa
Compal has also enhanced the design to allow thetélie flat and also be portable (Portable AIOdmpal
possesses the basic NB technology used in the AtlQcan rapidly create AlO product lines which haeen
very well received by clients. We expect to cresgeeral more remarkable products following genenatli
changes in the desktop products market.

Tablet PCs

Compal has long cultivated Desktop PC technologyiridustrial, commercial and consumer users. We
will start to manufacture a series of Desktops Hotirpriced and at high level as well as 3G/LTB lded
devices to satisfy the needs of our clients andocusr support and recognition. We will also extenad
product lines to eBooks and provide more competisiolutions for our name brand clients.

Server

Cloud application has been a growing market. Hattita storage and calculation analytics have eshift
to the cloud server in the back-end. In order teinike demand from both Enterprises and Data Center
Compal has mastered the R&D of High-density conmgugiower and precision performance management and
Is able to design and manufacture a high CP vanes

AE

Car PC consists of the in-car communication sygféefematics) and in-car AV entertainment system.
The Telematics has special regulations which inevaafety and communication control regulations waed
have been long calibrated with car makers to make the process in sync. The in-car AV entertairtmen
system framework is very similar to a computer bhad been the first step into the car PC marketh Wéars
of hard work in the field, Compal has been adojtedeveral major car makers in the world.

Smart Home

Smart Home has been developed for many years anfbbased on media sharing application. With the
era of Internet of Things (loT), a smart home cantiontrol platform will become the key feature at
industries. Compal has entered into the R&D of Hdbateway by using our production design capacity of
mobile computers and mobile devices. We've alsoelbgped new products and new business lines by
cultivating on wireless technology and sensor netwechnology, integrating background cloud compuiti
services, and focusing on smart energy saving,tssafgty, and smart home care. In the future, Comjpla
also depend on various areas of the internet, umingore technical and gradually expanding theltdapd
breadth of products, to look for a relatively nigharket and expand product coverages.
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5.1.2

loT Vertical Solution

Vertical Solution has been one of the key demandthé development of the loT. A wide range of
applications, both software and hardware, coupléd wsustomized design services based on client ddma
satisfy the needs of smart cities, industry 4.0arsen buildings, smart retail and smart medicin@BB
customer demand accounts for a high proportionuofeat 0T and also brings Compal a more immediate
profit. Compal has competitive products for thar@ry needs of development in many different fielust,
only as a hardware manufacturer, but as a fulliSefrovider.

Smart Medical and Healthcare

The aging population, China’s new two-child politlye flourishing health care industry, and the dée
sports fashion, especially the popularity of conerce smart devices, have all contributed to shngaitthcare
becoming a focus of attention. It has also becomppr matter of cross industry cooperation. Contyzed
responded to market demand and the rapid advahiedbT era by actively cutting into the major hitesis
and Point of Care (POC) market through our intégnatadvantages and rich experience in product
development through strong ICT. This is coupledhwgtoss-industry alliance strategy for such thiags
long-term care centers, confinement centers... eb@ designs, which include science, technology, and
humanity help caregivers to provide higher quad#yvices and also give hope of a better qualitjf@fand
personal dignity to those who need healthcare.

LTD TVs

As consumers change their viewing habits, the aatéwn experience between users of Smart TVs (or
smart phones) is also redefined by seamless eaten$ithe content on the devices, such as simatiia of
TV network setup. This improves user convenienaadet new expectations from such devices as srivart T

LCD Monitor

The UHD products base has advanced to the HDMEkgetification and now supports up to a 4K2K
60Hz input signal, which responds to the needshefgdrofessional graphics design and the B2B busines
markets.

Smartphone

Compal continues to strengthen the operationakieffcy of R&D, develop core communications
technologies, and continue the development of iatiee technologies to maintain an industry-leading
position. In 2016, we will continue to develop highd multi-core, no frame, multi-camera image iratign,
and special feature cameras. We will also incré¢fasespeed for TDD-LTE / FDD-LTE carrier aggregation
smart mobile devices. In addition to continuingsttengthen the competitiveness of low-priced intictdry
devices, we will also actively develop cost-effeetigood looking, high value products to cope it rapid
growth and customer needs in emerging markets.

Smart Accessory and Wearable Devices

Compal has excellent wireless technology and goteterm integration ability and can rapidly cutdn
the product design and manufacturing of smart acces to cope with the explosion of the smart adelar
accessories market. We have developed a rangeaedligent RTOS, Android, and Android Wear system
smart watches which are expected to ship in 2016.e®pect to continue this trend in the developnoént
technology throughout 2016, and hope to expanciiemt base and develop thinner and lighter powaging
smart accessories and wearable devices.

Industry Overview

Please refer to page 72-79 of the Chinese annpaitre
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5.1.3 Research and Development

Research and Development Expenses in the past year:

Unit: NTD thousands; %

R&D expenses as a percent

Year R&D expenses Operating revenues .
to operating revenues
2015 12,249,660 847,305,698 1.45%
2016 first quarter 2,579,30( 176,649,80 1.46%

5.1.4 Long-term and Short-term Development

(1) Short-term Development

We will adapt to market changes, follow currenhttg, strengthen new design concepts, maintairotthesfon
product difference, and launch ahead of our corgsti

We will enhance operation efficiency, to furthecr@ase our product competitiveness and push thes sal
growth rate higher than the market average.

We will improve logistics management and flexilyilib shorten delivery time.

We will elaborate different market strategies fiffedent product markets. Bundle the new technolagy
modular features in the mainstream products to rmeehavalue-added products and variety. Use a
forward-looking approach, based on the uniquenéfiseoproducts, to develop the design concept efrigw
products and become the market focus. In low-pripeducts, other than pricing competitiveness dismand

of user functions is also an important consideratio

Production bases will be diversified to spreadrtble of a single production, reduce the cost of afiacturing
and improve product competitiveness.

We will pay closer attention to market trends amdl@ion in smart devices and develop product cptxe
suitable for OEM customers and the market. We Wélp customers create differentiated products with
feasible designs.

Product development times will be further shortetzedptimize supply chain management, maintainigterst
high quality, and provide customers with more cotitipe products.

More effort will be made to maintain existing custr relations. Continue to increase the volumeradpct
cooperation. In addition to maintaining a high degrof customer satisfaction. We also seek other
opportunities for cooperation with new customeisjirgg to have a better than the market averagenbssi
growth rate in the Company’s smart device products.

We will improve product profitability to achieve dhmaximum utilization of capacity and enhance diera
operational efficiency and profitability.

We will tap our accumulated communications indu®&D energy resources to quickly and efficientlyt cu
into the high-growth networking market.

A number of different industry alliance strategissl be used for the rapid development of a diviezdi
product line that will strengthen customer relasgiops in the shortest possible time.

(2) Long-term Development

A spirit of innovation will strengthen the valuedsmtl Company products and improve long-term core
competitiveness.

Cooperation with our customers will be improved dlbow better product planning, development and
manufacture as well as comprehensive after-sategse

Horizontal and vertical integration of all partsdaproducts of the Group’s affiliates will be strémened
strategically and aligned with customers, to ghent more convenient and complete services.

We will continue to strengthen the core R & D caliidds and technical service capabilities for sha@vices.
Optimization of the quality of sophisticated prottu@ill be enhanced by new development and costtstres
and strategic alliances with main parts providershie supply chain to give customers better andemor
competitive products and services.

Closer horizontal and vertical integration will beade with affiliates in the Group to create andrionp the
loyalty of long-term customers.

Our ability to innovate will be further cultivatediming to be able to more accurately predict manends,
before the client does, and provide them with poteland services and high value-added solutiomaficove
long-term core competitiveness.

80



« The Company has established a service-orientechdassimodel and new revenue sources through careful
long-term upstream and downstream integration aogeration.

* We are strengthening the breadth of learning ofteam in preparation for future new business ardiyst
development through cross-industry alliances.

« We are cultivating the ability to control key tecthwgy, strategize high-end product lines, and gaioperation
opportunities with big manufacturers around theleor

5.2 Market and Sales Overview

5.2.1 2015 Sales (Service) by Regions

Area Percentage
Americas 37.1%
Europe 26.6%
Asia (Including Taiwan) 33.2%
Other Area 3.1%
Total 100.0%

5.2.2 Major Products and Their Main Uses

Notebook PCs

Analog-digital application hardware platform comdanwith the use of specific development softwareicty
has many applications such as data editing prawgsslerical editing, layout, graphics applicatiomgeb
browsing, communication, digital audio-visual etdérment and gaming applications.

Ultrabook PCs

Emphasize laptop that is thin and light-weighted| @ake into account the performance of the battery
performance to meet the consumer’s needs of pertaid productivity.

2-in-1 PCs
The device uses the Windows 10 operating systesnahaptional stylus, and satisfies the growingsaamer

demand for mobile computing. In addition to mukiglperating modes, the laptop has a touch screwfwh
enables it to be used as a tablet.

AlIO PCs

Beautiful shape and suitable for household. Empgivasthe touchscreen input interface and software
application with strong computing power.

Tablet PCs
Portable touchscreen multimedia tablet and onlifigrmation application.
Servers

Stores and analyzes large data and is compatikievarious cloud applications.
AE

Touchscreen car multimedia player.
Voice controlled natural sound navigation.
Bluetooth wireless phone to answer calls.
WiFi smartphone which allows two-way communications
Accident alarm
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Integrated peripherals safety warning systems @schvireless tire pressure and collision avoidance
radar.

Smart Home
Smart appliances control and sensor which prowdess with diversified smart living services.
IoT Vertical Solution

We provide our clients with complete solutions aedvices through flexible hardware design and geanfi
customized software applications including cloud hig data analysis.

Smart Medical and Healthcare

The penetration of households and point-of-carasansing technology, including that of the 10T, gnaldual
integration with our own peripheral software prouo provide comprehensive solutions, and give
convenient and instant smart health care thatemiiance dependence on the products as well abraser
loyalty.

Displays
Graphics and audio display and output
Smartphone

Personal communications and Internet use

5.2.3 Supply Status of Main Materials

Main materials include CPU/Chipset, HDD, Memory, @[Battery, LCD Panel, and Touch Panel Module.
Regarding their supply status, please refer to p8g@4 of the Chinese annual report.
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5.2.4 Major Suppliers and Clients

(1) Major Suppliers in the Last Two Calendar Years

Unit: NTD thousand

—

2014 2015 2016 first quarter
As a As a As a
percentage 1 . . percentage . . percentage tq . .
Part Relationsh Relationsh Relationsh
v Name Amount 2014 net | . ! . P Name Amount to 2015 net| . I . P Name Amount 2016 first . I . D
with the issue with the issue with the issuef
purchases purchases guarter net
(%) (%) purchases (%
1 |Company E| 196,641,921 24.18 N/A Company E 223,294,388 27.43 N/A Company E 52,843,1%4 31.24 N/A
2 |Company B 94,213,359 11.58 N/A Company B 112,207,244 13.79 N/A Company B 24,024,222 14.2( N/A
Others 522,480,810 64.24 Others 478,425,7%9 58.78 Others 92,300,386 54.56
Net Purchase 813,336,090 100.0d Net Purchase| 813,927,341 100.0( Net Purchase 169,167,762 100.0(
(2) Major Clients in the Last Two Calendar Years
Unit: NTD thousand
2014 2015 2016 first quarter
A
As a As a . . s4
Relationship percentage t( . .
Party! percentage f . . percentage t . . Relationship
Name Amount Relationship Name Amount with the Name Amount 2016 first . .
2014 net | . . 2015 net sale . with the issue
with the issue] issuer quarter net
sales (%) (%)
sales (%)
1 |Company a 113,261,171 13.39 N/A Company a 133,830,686 15.79 N/A Company a 27,473,419 15.55 N/A
2 |[Companyc 102,730,381 12.15 N/A Company c 37,423,624 4.42 N/A Company c 1,774,696 1.00 N/A
3 |Companyd| 254,615,22) 30.11 N/A Company d 288,523,817 34.05 N/A Company d 70,533,654 39.93 N/A
4 |Company e 130,230,3p7 15.40 N/A Company e 103,644,690 12.23 N/A Company e 18,219,198 10.31 N/A
5 |Company f 27,993,009 3.31 N/A Company f 97,984,283 11.57 N/A Company f 25,609,459 14.50 N/A
Others 216,870,607 25.64 Others 185,898,648 21.94 Others 33,039,382 18.71
Net sales 845,700,7p2 100.0(¢ Net sales 847,305,6P8 100.0(¢ Net sales 176,649,808 100.0(¢
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5.2.5 Production in the Last Two Years
Unit: devices; NTD thousands

Yea 2014 2015
Productiol
volume(  Production Production Production Production Production Production
valug  capacity volume value capacity volume value
Main products
5C electronics 113,708,339 93,904,896 820,180,66( 111,129,349 98,758,313 829,209,071
5.2.6 Shipments and Sales in the Last Two Years
Unit: devices; NTD thousands
Yeal 2014 2015
Sales volum Domestic sales Export sales Domestic sales Export sales
Main products Volume Value Volume Value Volume Value Volume Value
5C electronics 256,798 1,526,790 92,957,355 844,173,962 650,577 | 3,481,047 | 96,981,278 843,824,65

5.3 Human Resources
Year December 31, 2014 December 31, 2015 March 31, 2016
Number of employees 79,639 72,796 69,034
Average age 26.66 26.63 27.22
Average years of service 1.65 1.94 1.92
Doctoral Degree 0.07% 0.07% 0.08%
Master Degree 3.45% 3.78% 4.04%
Academic University 19.07% 19.75% 20.48%
qualifications
High school 56.22% 53.86% 54.04%
Below high 21.19% 22.54% 21.36%
school/others

5.4  Environmental Protection Expenditure

(1) The Company is an assembler of electronic productand produces no significant pollution:

To protect the environment and fulfill our sociasponsibility as well as reduce carbon emissiodstla® impact
on global warming. The Taiwan and Mainland Chinangd together incurred expenses of NT$11,130 tmolusa
on repairs (excluding regular maintenance and gRr&ED) in 2015. We are keeping the promises we naslan
earth citizen, hoping to make substantial contidsuto protection of the global environment. Welwibntinue
our commitment to efforts in this respect.

(2) Compliance with EU RoHS directives:

All Compal products are 100% compliant with EU RoB8ectives. There have been no cases of any
returns for non-compliance with RoHS standardsaddition, Compal has begun demanding that suppliers
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make timely adjustments for any RoHS exclusions dn@ scheduled for the near future and restreetuge
of substances such as DEHP, BBP, DBP and DIBRaheon these comes into effect in 2019.

In order to manufacture environmentally friendlyegn products and meet the requirements of both
international environmental laws and client dematite Company has implemented “Management
Standards for the Control of Environment-Relateds$ances in Parts and Materials” that covers all
hazardous substances currently prohibited by lasvb@mned by customers. We have implemented efficien
and effective methods of inspection for hazardausstnces using recognized component classification
and risk control to establish a plant monitoringchrenism for oversight and verification. All the guwmts
manufactured by the Company comply with the valdatiECQ QC 080000 Electrical and Electronic
Components and Products Hazardous Substance PMarsagement System Requirements.

(3) Responsive strategies and possible expenses:

In the future, the Company will continue to implerhéts environmental responsibilities including the
boosting of staff knowledge of environmental matteéhe advocation of updated green living knowledge
Company response to government policy with respecgreen consumption, and the regular priority
assessment of green product content in procurea®well as continuous improvement in the energy
efficiency of our plants. This includes scrutinyr fall kinds of possible violations of environmental
regulations in the operations management system, the mandate to make timely response to all

environmental laws.

55 Labor Relations

(1) Availability and execution of employee welfare, edeation, training and retirement policies. Elaborateon
the agreements between employers and employees, grdtection of employees’ rights

Employee welfare:

In addition to all their statutory labor rightscato help employees find a balance between work and
personal life, both physical and mental, and torowp their vitality in the workplace, the Compargsh
established an Employee Benefits Committee, a O@ammittee, and other groups responsible for
promoting worker welfare. The employee health bighehd activities include a fithess center, a radi
facility, periodic health checks, recreational teaompetitions, family activities, travel, the aremd
leisure and all kinds. Group Life Insurance is acedeby the Company that includes accident, medical,
and cancer. The employees dependants may alsth@iacheme at a discounted rate, but at their own
expense. We also have benefits such as scholafshipsiployees and their children.

The Company actively supports the government inlvayy the low birth rate crisis and childcare
policy in Taiwan. Since 2011, we have provided geus maternity grants for employees and their
spouses and children. By the end of 2015, the Caynpad provided NT$ 91.34 million in maternity
allowances and bonuses. There were 53 counts dbgegs who took parenting leave, with the right to
return, in 2015.

Education and training:

The Company set training credits and outlined tiedit system according to the needs of each level.
The Company also integrate all training recordsriline learning platform to further assist the cetent
staff in keeping abreast of the learning progress.

In 2015, a total of 1,808 training sessions (botlernal and external) were organized; these courses
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delivered 122,188 hours of training and 36,992 @essenrolled. The total training expenses were NT$
8,817 thousand. The training courses included:

Orientation: Organized new hire seminars and cagoculture experience camp to help the new hires
better understand the Company’s culture, the ctistatus of the industry, and the Company
strategy and visions.

Language training: Basic to advance English anaddege courses which train the employees’ ability to
respond to customers and equip them with a glolsibrv through workspace
situational training.

Managerial skills Training: To establish a compretiee blueprint of development level, strengthen th
core competency at all levels in such aspectsaasvierk, problem analysis,
innovative thinking... and so on, and also to cahguanning for Company
talent training in various stages.

Professional training: Categorized new professiokiabwledge lectures, courses, and experiences
heritage job training to enhance employees’ exgerénd technology. Also to
enhance the Company’s core competitiveness threysfiematic management.

E-learning: Offers related courses in new hire igtgs, IT, 6 sigma, language, management, CSR and
occupational safety. The Company uses Internenilegrand resource sharing to offer
real-time learning, maximizing the effect with angaete learning and training mechanism
that utilizes a comprehensive knowledge managesystéem.

Retirement system

The Company has developed its retirement systeacdordance with the Labor Standards Act and
the Labor Pension Act. For employees who are tearedd to affiliated companies, pension benefits are
paid according to employees’ years of service @irthespective departments, and out of pension fund
accounts that each department has contributedtbgerourse of employees’ service.

Employer-employee communications and enforcemiewbdkers’ rights

The Company has always valued employer-employesdioas, and has communication channels
available to facilitate two-way communication beénehe two parties, thereby allowing the Company to
respond to employees’ thoughts and opinions inompt manner. The Company not only has policies in
place to protect employees’ rights, but also malexisions in the best interests of its employees.

(2) Personnel management

The Company has clear policies in place to manag®ah resources and to guide employees’

behaviors. There are specific levels of approvaheaity and detailed rules to guide decisions comog
employees’ recruitment, promotion, appraisal, assgnt, leave of absence, resignation, confidetyiali
agreement, reward and discipline. These policiesrates exist to eliminate subjective judgments tnd
create a fair, open, and systematic corporatereultu

(3) Work environment

Buildings are subjected to annual fire safety icpes and reports.
Buildings, plants and equipment are inspected daity maintained on a regular basis.

The Company hires regular cleaning services torertbie cleanliness of its work environment.

(4) Employees’ safety

Personnel entry and exit are controlled by secugsistem.

Security personnel are stationed 24 hours a dpgttol plant premise and monitor the surveillance
system.

Lectures and rehearsals are organized annuallgrtmdstrate the proper responses in case of an
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emergency.

(5) Actual or estimated losses arising as a result ofrployment disputes in the recent year up till the
publication date of this annual report, and any reponsive measures taken:

* The Company did not suffer any losses due to empboy dispute in the recent year, and nor does it
expect any occurrence in the coming year.

» Responsive strategies and possible expenses: none.
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5.6

Important Contracts

Agreement Counterparty Period Major Contents Restrictions
Patent 2(?;(1)0; 1 1. Tool Licenses
licensing | Phoenix Technologies Ltd. o 2. Source Code licenses N/A
Auto-renewed .
agreement . |3. Maintenance
upon expiry
Under this agreement, the buyer will
Trading and Since procure computer products developec
. 1997.06.26 |and manufactured by the seller, while
manufacturing Dell Products L.P. o . N/A
N Auto-renewed |seller will give the buyer proper licenses
agreement . :
upon expiry |to use the products and provide afate
technical services thereatfter.
Since Under this agreement, the buyer will
Tradin 1999.09.09 |procure computer products developed
g Toshiba Co. Yearly and manufactured by the seller, along N/A
agreement . : :
Auto-renewed |with after-sale technical services
upon expiry |provided by the seller.
Since Under this agreement, the buyer will
Trading and 2001.10.01 |procure computer products developed
manufacturing Acer Inc. Yearly and manufactured by the seller, along N/A
agreement Auto-renewed |with after-sale technical services
upon expiry |provided by the seller.
Since , . .
This agreement is related to the private
2009.07.21
placement of shares of Chunghwa
Shareholder . . |Picture Tubes Ltd. (CPT); the terms
Tatung Co. until completion et ) . ( ) N/A
agreement of the enable the subscriber to request for a
. buyback of privately placed shares fram
underlying
the counterparty.
purpose
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V1. Financial Information

6.1  Five-Year Financial Summary

6.1.1 Condensed Balance Sheet and Statement of Caetpensive Income — Based on IFRS

(1) Consolidated Condensed Balance Sheet — BasedIBRS
Unit: NT$ thousands

el Financial Summary for The Last Five Years (Note 1)
As of March 31, 2016
ltem 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Current assets 259,133,608 287,380,820 324,845,249 277,783,476 248,360,40p
Property, plant, and
) 20,772,790 21,209,228 24,472,732 24,308,631 23,449,956
equipment
Intangible assets 1,451,181 1,293,643 1,035,162 1,194,198 1,316,847
Other assets 30,431,Jo1 26,219,128 28,397,575 24,639,275 24,962,750
Total assets 311,788,580 336,102,814 378,750,718 327,925,575 298,089,95p
Prior to
o 195,000,138 220,597,261l 250,264,226V 202,757,07 171,251,778
Current distribution
liabilities After
o 199,333,956 224,902,606 256,832,412 (Note 2 -
distribution
Non-current assets 1,995,177 15,314,13Y 22,266,514 15,570,384 16,214,659
Prior to
o 196,995,310 235,911,398 272,530,781 218,327,45 187,466,43y
__ |distribution
Total liabilities|
After
o 201,329,138 240,216,743 279,098,926 (Note2) -
distribution
- - N/A
Equity attributable to N
106,039,638 95,102,289 101,386,928 103,775,79p 104,679,27y
owners of parent
Ordinary shares 44,126,926 44,134,467 44,232,366 44,711,266 44,704,866
Capital surplus 16,122,810 16,193,087 14,296,445 12,838,638 12,830,309
Prior to
. o 55,053,941 44,489,978 47,721,872 51,877,511 53,479,391
Retained |distribution
earnings |After L
o 50,669,755 42,312,310 43,293,091 (Note2) -
distribution
Other equity interests (8,382,397) (7,707,518 (3,139,021 (3,926,881 (4,610,550p
Treasury shares (881,247) (2,007,725 (1,724,739 (1,724,739 (1,724,739|)
Non-controlling interests 8,753,637 5,089,127 4,833,014 5,822,321 5,944,24%
Total equity |Prior to R
o 114,793,270 100,191,416  106,219,93F 109,598,11 110,623,52p
distribution
After
o 110,459,447 95,886,071 99,651,792 (Note2) -
distribution

Note: 1. Financial information is audited and dexti by the CPA every year. The financial inforroatias of March 31, 2016,
has not yet been audited by the CPA.
2. 2015 annual financial statements have not bggmosed at a shareholders’ meeting. Therefore,ameunt after
allocation is not listed.
3. The Company has retroactively adjusted prevanusunts in the financial statements effective Jgnia2014, due to
the adoption of the 2013 International Accountinign8lards endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Gesiom of the
ROC as of January 1, 2015.
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(2) Consolidated Condensed Statement of Comprehemsilncome — Based on IFRS

Unit: NT$ thousands

Year Financial Summary for The Last Five Years (Note 1)
As of March 31, 2016
Item 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Net sales revenue 683,913,718 692,748,293 845,700,752 847,305,698 176,649,808
Gross profit 28,749,803 28,110,391 32,364,662 33,378,357 7,482,046
Net operating income 10,054,494 9,234,044 11,664,922 11,312,452 2,776,408
Non-operating income and
(631,049 (4,873,662)| (1,937,570) 479,641 (477,627)
expense
Net income before tax 9,423,945 4,360,382 9,727,352 11,792,093 2,298,781
Net income from continuing
] 7,240,147 2,903,732 7,545,381 9,007,147 1,746,263
operations
Net loss from discounting
operations
Net income (loss) 7,240,147 2,903,732 7,545,381 9,007,147 1,746,263
Other comprehensive incomg
(loss) N/A (59,127 711,298 4,555,499 (101,970) (822,277)
(net of tax)
Net income 7,181,02 3,615,030 12,100,880 8,905,177 923,986
Net income attributes to
6,399,958 2,467,211 7,024,461 8,684,610 1,601,242
shareholders of the Parent
Net income attributes to
o 840,184 436,521 520,920 322,537 145,021
non-controlling interests
Comprehensive income
) 6,406,588 3,160,663 11,548,480 8,552,926 803,759
attributed to owners of parent
Comprehensive income
attributed to non-controlling 774,432 454,367 552,400 352,251 120,227
interests
Earning per share (uniollar) 1.47 0.57 1.63 2.01 0.37

Note: 1. Financial information is audited and deti by the CPA every year. The financial informatias of March 31, 2016, has
not yet been audited by the CPA.
2. The 2015 annual financial statement for theantryear has not yet been approved at a sharebohdeeting
3. The Company has retroactively adjusted prevausunts in the financial statements effective Jania2014, due to
the adoption of the 2013 International Accountingngards endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Gesiom of the
ROC as of January 1, 2015.
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(3) Parent-Company-Only Condensed Balance Sheet -agd on IFRS

Unit: NT$ thousands

Yea Financial Summary for The Last Five Years (Note 1) As of March
Item 31, 2016
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Current assets 194,403,69 210,646,59 255,609,55. 207,496,80
Property, plant, and 2,295,444 2,218,314 2,230,023 2,181,73]
equipment
Intangible assets 724,10¢€ 617,739 412,184 378,454
Other assets 76,775,90 82,728,52 85,179,35 86,182,04
Total assets 274,199,14 296,211,17 343,431,11 296,239,03
Priorto 167,275,46 187,574,63 220,791,53 177,664,87
Current distribution
liabilities _After 171,659,64 191,929,97 227,434,70 (Note 2)
distribution
Non-current assets 884,047 13,534,25 21,252,66 14,798,36
Prior to 168,159,51 201,108,884 242,044,19 192,463,24
s distribution
Total liabilities After
LT 172,543,69 205,464,222 248,687,36 (Note 2)
distribution N/A N/A
Equity attributable to owne i i i i
of parent
Ordinary shares 44,126,52 44,134,46 44,232,36 44,711,26
Capital surplus 16,122,81 16,193,08 14,296,44 12,838,63
Prior to
Retained distribution 55,053,94 44,489,97 47,721,87 51,877,51
eamings _ After 50,669,75 42,312,31 43,293,09 (Note 2)
distribution
Other equity interests (8,382,397) (7,707,518 (3,139,021 (3,926,881,
Treasury shares (881,247) (2,007,725 (1,724,739 (1,724,739
Non-controlling interests - - - -
Prior to 106,039,63 95,102,28 101,386,92 103,775,79
. distribution
Total equity After
L 101,705,81 90,796,944 94,818,77 (Note 2)
distribution

Note: 1. The financial information is audited aedgliewed by the CPA every year.
2. The 2015 annual financial statements have neh lapproved at a shareholders’ meeting. Theretbeesamount after
allocation is not listed.
3. The Company retroactively adjusted previous art®in the financial statements effective JanuargQil4, due to the
adoption of the 2013 International Accounting Std endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Comaomsef the
ROC as of January 1, 2015.
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(4) Parent-Company-Only Condensed Statement of Comghensive Income — Based on IFRS

Unit: NT$ thousands

Yed
Item

Financial Summary for The Last Five Years (Note 1)

As of March 31, 2016

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

Net sales revenue

Gross profit

Net operating income

Non-operating income and
expense

Net income before tax

Net income from continuing
operations

Net loss from discounting
operations

Net income (loss)

Income (loss) from other
comprehensive income (net af
tax)

Net income

Net income attributes to
shareholders of the Parent

Net income attributes to
non-controlling interests

Comprehensive income
attributed to owners of parent

Comprehensive income
attributed to non-controlling
interests

Earning per share (unit: dollar

N/A

608,702,320

632,622,77

803,504,06

L

802,994,93

A=)

15,258,012

21,288,91

3

22,737,59

4,877,292

4
16,359,240
5,505,654

7,291,75¢

D

7,305,27

2,288,536

(2,503,176

286,853

2,857,612

p

7,165,928

3,002,478

7,578,60

)

10,162,89

6,399,958

2,467,211

7,024,461

8,684,61

6,399,958

2,467,211

7,024,461

8,684,61

6,630

693,452

4,524,01

(131,684

N/A

6,406,588

3,160,663

11,548,48

L=

8,552,926

D

1.47

0.57

1.63

2.01

Note: 1. The financial information is audited aegiewed by the CPA every year.
2. The 2015 financial statement has not yet apmltwyethe shareholders’ meeting.
3. The Company retroactively adjusted previous art®in the financial statements effective JanuargQil4, due to the
adoption of the 2013 International Accounting Stdd endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Comaomsef the
ROC as of January 1, 2015.
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6.1.2 Condensed Balance Sheet and Statement of Caetpensive Income — Based on ROC GAAP
(1) Consolidated Condensed balance sheet — BasedR@C GAAP

Unit: NT$ thousands

Year Financial Summary for The Last Five Years As of March 31
Item 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Current assets 236,063,264 257,852,167
Funds and investments 23,908,349 28,044,206
Fixed assets 16,951,183 21,386,512
Intangible assets and other assets 1,923,503 2,000,627
Total assets 278,846,299 309,283,512
Current |Prior to distribution 164,527,553 192,909,628
liabilities |After distribution 170,632,894 197,243,451
Long-term and other liabilities 221,146 1,005,337
Total Prior to distribution 164,748,699 193,914,965
liabilities |After distribution 170,854,040 198,248,788
Ordinary shares 44,002,554 44,126,526
Capital surplus 15,512,401 15,776,692 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Retained [Prior to distribution 56,139,782 56,373,219
earnings |After distribution 49,964,431 51,989,033
Currency exchange rate adjustment (1,234,071) (3,134,299)
Net loss not recognized as pension cost - (165,627)
pnrealized gains and losses of financigl (7,478,947) (5,518,799)
instruments
Treasury shares (881,247) (881,247)
Minority interest 8,037,128 8,792,082
Total Prior to distribution 114,097,600 115,368,547
Shareholder’s
equity After distribution 107,992,259 111,034,724

Note: all yearly financial information has been el
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(2) Consolidated Condensed Statement of Income — & on ROC GAAP

Unit: NT$ thousands

Yeatr Financial Summary for The Last Five Years As of March 31,
Item 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 AU
Net sales revenue 693,126,573 682,891,359
Gross profit 33,587,365 29,812,097y
Net operating income 13,461,681 10,067,934
Non-operating income and
) 2,696,593 2,261,926
gains
Non-operating expense and
2,934,003 2,890,453
losses
Income from continuing
operations before income 13,224,271 9,439,407
N/A N/A N/A N/A
tax
Income from continuing X I
) 11,096,306 7,255,48
operations p
Consolidated total income 11,096,306 7,255,48%
Net income attributed to |
11,014,680 6,411,027
owners of parent
Earning per share retroact
adjustment 2.53 1.47
(Unit: dollars)

Note: all yearly financial information has been ibedl
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(3) Parent-Company-Only Condensed balance sheet -aBed on ROC GAAP

Unit: NT$ thousands

Year Financial Summary for The Last Five Years As of March
31, 2016
Item
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Current assets 165,602,00. 193,064,99
Funds and long term investments 67,921,24 76,151,58
Fixed assets 2,183,514 2,160,32¢
Intangible assets 743,564 724,104
Other assets 507,274 189,27¢
Total assets 236,957,61 272,290,28
Prior to 130,872,13 165,490,72
o distribution
Current liabilities After
T 137,047,48 169,874,91
distribution
Long-term liabilities 3 -
Other liabilities 25,007 223,093
gi'g‘t’rriéﬁtion 130,897,13 165,713,82
Total liabilities Attor N/A N/A N/A N/A
T 137,072,49 170,098,00
distribution
Ordinary shares 44,0055 44,126,52
Capital surplus 15,512,40 15,776,69
prior to 56,139,78 56,373,21
. . distribution
Retained earnings After
T 49,964,43 51,989,03
distribution
pnreallzed gains and losses of finangial (7,478,947 (5,518,799
instruments
cumulative exchange rate adjustments (1,234]{071) (3,134,299
Net loss not recognized as pension cost - (165,627
Prior to
Total shareholder’'s |distribution 106,060,47 106,576,46
equity After 4
distribution 99,955,13 102242,644

Note: all yearly financial information has been ibedl
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(4) Parent-Company-Only Condensed Statement of Incoe — Based on ROC GAAP

Unit: NT$ thousands

Year Financial Summary for The Last Five Years As of March 31,

Item 2016
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Net sales revenue 649,477,507 607,679,574

Gross profit 20,573,404 16,228,498

Net operating income 7,758,932 4,869,926

Non-operating

5,177,859 2,620,408
Income and gains

Non-operating

834,459 315,184
Expense and losses

Continuing operations

Net income (10ss) 12,102,333 7,175,150
before tax

Continuing operations N/A NIA NIA N/A

11,014,680 6,411,027
Income (loss)

Income (loss) from
discontinued operation

Income (loss) from
extraordinary items

Cumulative Effect of
Changes

in Accounting Principlg

Net income 11,014,680 6,411,027

Retroactively adjusted
earnings per share $2.53 $1.47
(Unit: Dollar)

Note: all yearly financial information has been ibedl

6.1.3 Auditors’ Opinions from 2011 to 2015

Year Accounting Firm CPA Audit Opinion

2011 | KPMG Kuo, Kuan Ying; Lo, Jui Lan Unqualifieginion

2012 KPMG Kuo, Kuan Ying; Lo, Jui Lan Unqualifieginion

2013 |KPMG Kuo, Kuan Ying; Lo, Jui Lan Modified urajified opinion (Note 1))
2014 | KPMG Kuo, Kuan Ying; Lo, Jui Lan Modified uraified opinion (Note 1)
2015 |KPMG Kuo, Kuan Ying; Lo, Jui Lan Modified uraified opinion (Note 2)

Note: 1. Brief disclosures of Company disposalhef equity investment of VIBO Telecom Inc and a rdcof the
impairment of equity investment in Chunghwa Picflubes, Ltd.
2. Impact of retroactive adjustments to the 20hdricial statement due to adoption of the 2013 errsf the
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFB&Jorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commissi@C)F
of the ROC.
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6.2

Five-Year Financial Analysis

A. Consolidated Financial Analysis — Based on IFRS
Year Financial Analysis for the Last Five Years As of
March 31
Ll 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Debt ratio 63.19 70.19 71.96 66.54 62.89
Capital Structure (© rt:z?p:;r:tf?ar:ic(i)to property, plant and 562,22 54460 505 03 51491 540.89
Current ratio 132.89 130.27 129.8( 137.0Q 145.03
Liquidity analysis |Quick ratio 105.61 106.85 102.70 113.71 118.98
Interest coverage 23.88 9.83 10.54 14.11 11.88
Account receivable turnover (times) 461 4.02 4.66 4.93 4.76
Average collection turnover 79,18 90.76 78.25 7403 76.72
Operating Inventory turnover (times) 13.29 12.9] 13.73 1431 14.99
Performance |Account payable turnover (times) 4182  4.67 5.13 5.42 5.73
Analysis Average inventory turnover days 27,47 28.26 26.59 2550 24.36
Fixed assets turnover (times) N/A 37.81 33.00 37.03 3474 29.59
Total assets turnover(times) 2131 2.14 2.37 2.4¢Q 2.26
Return on total assets (%) 2.55 1.00 2.33 2.74 0.61
o Return on equity (%) 6.34 2.7Q 7.31 8.35 1.59
Profitability
Analysis Operating income to paid-in capital ratio (%o) 21.36 9.88 21.99 26.37 5.14
Net margin (%) 1.06 0.42 0.89 1.06 0.99
Earning per share (dollar) 1.47 0.57 1.63 2.01 0.37
Cash flow ratio (%) (Note 1 0.25 13.51 4.7¢ -
Cash flow Cash flow adequacy ratio (%) (Note| 2]Note 2 (Note 2 (Note 2 -
Cash reinvestment ratio (%) (Note| 1jNote 1 19.59 1.95 -
Operating leverage 1.58 1.66 1.57 1.58 -
Leverage - -
Financial leverage 1.04 1.06 1.10 1.09 -

Note: 1. The ratio is negative.
2. Not applicable as the financial information, foore than five years, in accordance with IFSR fatsyet
been disclosed.

3. The financial ratio has changed by up to 20%hépast two years:
Interest coverage (times): is higher than in tis¢ peeriod mainly due to income before tax beindnbig

EPS: is higher than in last period mainly due tmime after tax in the current period.

Cash flow ratio: the decrease is mainly due tortbeinflow from operating activities during this rjmsl

being

less than in earlier periods.

Cash flow reinvestment ratio: the decrease is malok to the net inflow from operating activitiesthis
period being lower than in prior periods.

4. The financial information is audited and ceetifiby the CPA every year. The financial informatam of
March 31, 2016, has not yet audited by the CPA.

5. The Company made retroactive adjustment to pusvamounts in the financial statements effectareudry

1, 2014, due to the adoption of the 2013 IntermaficAccounting Standards endorsed by the Financial

Supervisory Commission of the ROC as of Januagp15.
6. The 2015 financial statement has not yet beproapd at a shareholders’ meeting.
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Formula;

1.
(1)
(2)

2.

(1)
(2)
3)

3.
(1)

(2)
(3)
(4)

(5)
(6)
(7)

4.

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
()

5.

(1)
(2)
3)
6.

(1)
(2)

Financial Structure

Debt Ratio = Total liabilities / Total assets

Ratio of long-term capital to property, plantdaequipment = (Net shareholders’ equity + Longrtéability) /
Net property, plant and equipment

Solvency

Current ratio = Current Assets / Current ligpil

Quick ratio = (Current assets - Inventory -gie expenses) / Current liability

Interest coverage ratio = Net income beforeline tax and interest expense / Interest expense

Operating Efficiency

Account receivable (including account receieadohd notes receivable from business activitiggptter

= Net sales / Average account receivable balamoctu@ling account receivable and notes receivabla fr
business activities)

A/R turnover days = 365 / account receivabtaduer

Inventory turnover = Cost of Goods Sold / Aggranventory balance

Account payable (including account payable aoids payable from business activities) turnov€ost of goods
sold / Average account payable balance (includoagpant payable and notes payable from businesstaes)
Inventory turnover days = 365 / Inventory tweo

Property, plant and equipment turnover = N&ssAAverage Net property, plant and equipment

Total assets turnover = Net sales / AveragalTassets

Profitability

Return on assets = [PAT + Interest expense-jr(terest rate)] / average asset balance
Return on equity = PAT / average net equity

Pre-tax income to paid-in capital = Net incopedore tax / Issued capital stock

Net profit ratio = PAT / Net sates

EPS = (PAT - preferred stock dividends) / wégghaverage outstanding shares

Cash Flow

Cash flow ratio = Cash flow from operating ates / Current liability

Cash flow adequacy ratio = Most recent 5-yeastCflow from operating activities / Most recent

5-year (Capital expenditure + increases in invgrtocash dividend)

Cash reinvestment ratio = (Cash flow from opeggactivities - cash dividend) / (Gross fixedetsst+ long-term
investment + other assets + working capital)

Leverage

Operating leverage = (Nest revenue - variabt of goods sold and operating expense) / opgraicome
Financial leverage = Operating income / (Opergaincome - interest expenses)

98



B. Consolidated Financial Analysis — Based on ROCA&AP

Year Financial Analysis for the Last Five Years As of March
ltem 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 | 31,2016
Capital Structure/Debt ratio 59.08 62.7¢
(%) Long-term capital to fixed assets ratiq 673.24 542.02
Current ratio 143.44 133.66
Liquidity analysis|Quick ratio 114.14 106.09
Interest coverage 29.82 23.94
Account receivable turnover (times) 4.50 4.66
Average collection turnover 81.15 78.31]
Operating Inventory turnover (times) 14.27 13.24
Performance |Account payable turnover (times) 4.63 4.81
Analysis Average inventory turnover days 25.57 27.54
Fixed assets turnover (times) 43.41 35.63
Total assets turnover(times) 2.26 2.32
Return on total assets (%) 3.75 2.57 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Return on shareholder’s equity (%) 9.43 6.32
Operating
- . r 30.59 22.82
o to paid-in capital ratio |income
Profitability
) % Income before
Analysis 30.05 21.39
tax
Net margin (%) 1.60 1.06
Retroactively adjusted earning per sh
2.53 1.47
(dollar)
Cash flow ratio (%) 20.94 (Note 1
Cash flow Cash flow adequacy ratio (%) 73.217 46.44
Cash reinvestment ratio (%) 17.34 (Note 1
Operating leverage 1.45 1.62
Leverage - -
Financial leverage 1.04 1.04

Note: 1. The ratio is negative.
2. The financial ratio has changed by up to 20% twe past two years: Not applicable.
3. The financial information is audited and revievy the CPA every year.
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Formula;

1.
(1)
(2)

2.

(1)
(2)
3)

3.
(1)

(2)
(3)
(4)

(5)
(6)
(7)

4.

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)

5.

(1)
(2)
3)
6.

(1)
(2)

Financial Structure
Debt Ratio = Total liabilities / Total assets
Long-term debts to fixed assets = (Net equityorg-term debts) / Net fixed assets

Solvency

Current ratio = Current Assets / Current lidyil

Quick ratio = (Current assets - Inventory -gie expenses) / Current liability

Interest coverage ratio = Net income beforeime tax and interest expense / Interest expense

Operating Efficiency

Account receivable (including account receieadnhd notes receivable from business activitiggptter

= Net sales / Average account receivable balamoctu@ling account receivable and notes receivabla fr
business activities)

A/R turnover days = 365 / account receivabtaduer

Inventory turnover = Cost of Goods Sold / Awgranventory balance

Account payable (including account payable aos payable from business activities) turnoveost of goods
sold / Average account payable balance (includoagpant payable and notes payable from businesstaes)
Inventory turnover days = 365 / Inventory tureo

Fixed assets turnover = Net sales / AverageHietd Assets

Total assets turnover = Net sales / AveragalTassets

Profitability

Return on assets = [PAT + Interest expense-¥r{terest rate)] / average asset balance
Return on equity = PAT / average net equity

Net profit ratio = PAT / Net sates

EPS = (PAT - preferred stock dividends) / wédghaverage outstanding shares

Cash Flow

Cash flow ratio = Cash flow from operating gitis / Current liability

Cash flow adequacy ratio = Most recent 5-yeastCflow from operating activities / Most recent

5-year (Capital expenditure + increases in invgntocash dividend)

Cash reinvestment ratio = (Cash flow from agiag activities - cash dividend) / (Gross fixedets + long-term
investment + other assets + working capital)

Leverage

Operating leverage = (Nest revenue - variabt of goods sold and operating expense) / opgratdome
Financial leverage = Operating income / (Opegaihcome - interest expenses)
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6.3  Audit Committee’s Report for the Most Recent Yar

Report of the Audit Committee.

The 2015 Financial Statement of Compal Electronies,and Subsidiaries (the “Company”) has
been approved by the Audit Committee and the Bo&iirectors and has been audited and certified by
Gun-Yin Guo, CPA, and Rui-Lan Liu, CPA, of KPMG Llahd an audit report relating to the Financial
Statements has been issued. The Board of Direhtwgrepared the Company’s 2015 Business Report
and a proposal for the allocation of profits hasrbeeviewed by the Audit Committee which determined
the aforementioned reports are in accordance watmgany Law and the related regulations. Accordimg t
Article 14-4 of the Securities and Exchange Act anticle 219 of the Company Law, we hereby submit

this report.

Sincerely
The Company 2016 shareholders’ meeting

Compal Electronics, Inc and Subsidiaries

AR

Audit Committee Chair:

May 11, 2016
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6.4  Consolidated Financial Statements and IndependeAuditors’ Report
Please refer to Attachment 1.

6.5 Parent-Company-Only Financial Statements and ldependent Auditors’ Report
Please refer to Attachment 1.
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VIl. Review of Financial Conditions, Financial Perbrmance, and

Risk Management

7.1  Analysis of Financial Status
Unit: NT$ thousands
. Year 2015 2014 Difference
Analysis I Amount %
Current Assets 277,783,476 324,845,249 (47,061,773) (14.49
Funds & Investments 11,788,042 11,694,855 93,187 0.8(Q
Property, plant and equipment 24,308,631 24,472,732 (164,101 (0.67
Other Assets 14,045,424 17,737,882 (3,692,456 (20.82
Total Assets 327,925,575 378,750,718 (50,825,143) (13.42
Current Liabilities 202,757,075 250,264,267 (47,507,192) (18.98
Other Liabilities 15,570,384 22,266,514 (6,696,130 (30.07
Total Liabilities 218,327,459 272,530,781 (54,203,322) (19.89
Share capital 44,711,264 44,232,366 478,90( 1.08
Capital reserves 12,838,638 14,296,445 (1,457,807 (10.20
Retained Earnings 51,877,511 47,721,872 4,155,639 8.71
Other Adjustments (3,926,881 (3,139,021 (787,860 25.10
Treasury stock (1,724,739 (1,724,739 - -
Non-controlling Equity 5,822,321 4,833,014 989,307 20.47
Total Shareholders’ Equity 109,598,114 106,219,937 3,378,179 3.18

Note: Analysis of variations exceeding 20% and amiog to more than NTD10 million:

The decrease in other assets: are mainly due to¢hease of the unrealized valuation loss of

available-for-sale financial assets (non-current) the disposal of available-for-sale financiaktss

(non-current).

The decrease in non-current liability: is mainlyedo the decrease of long-term debt.

The decrease of other equity: is mainly due tarbeease of the unrealized loss of availablesfle financig
assets, the increase of exchange differences @fiim the translation of the financial statents of foreig

operations, and the increase of unearned empleefits and other increases.
The increase of non-controlling interests: is madhle to the addition of Company subsidiaries.

The Company retroactively adjusted previous amounntise financial statements effective JanuaryQiL42
due to the adoption of the 2013 International Actimg Standards endorsed by the Financial Supewiso

Commission in the Republic of China as of Janua3015.

Effect of changes on the company’s financial posith: There have been no significant changes to the

Company’s financial position.

Future response actionsNot applicable
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7.2 Analysis of Financial Performance

Unit: NT$ thousands

Yeal i
Analysis 2015 2014 Amoﬁ:Ierence o
Net Sales 847,305,699 845,700,752 1,604,946 0.19
Cost of Sales 813,927,341 813,336,090 591,251 0.07
Gross Profit 33,378,357 32,364,662 1,013,695 3.13
Operating Expenses 22,065,905 20,699,740 1,366,165 6.60
Operating Income 11,312,452 11,664,922 (352,470 (3.02
Non-operating Income and Expenses 479,641 (1,937,570 2,417,211 (124.75
Income Before Tax 11,792,093 9,727,352 2,064,741 21.23
Less: Tax Expense 2,784,946 2,181,971 602,975 27.63
Net Income (loss) 9,007,147 7,545,381 1,461,766 19.37
Other comprehensive income (101,970 4,555,499 (4,657,469) (102.24
Total comprehensive income 8,905,177 12,100,880 (3,195,703 (26.41

Note:

1. The analytics for change of more than 20%:
The increase in net operating income and expeise®inly due to the decrease of impairment losses,
increase in foreign currency exchange losses,tanddcrease of the profit recognition in affiliatesl joint

ventures using the equity method.
The increase in income before tax: is mainly duthéodecrease in the impairment losses.

The increase in income tax expense: due to therdyperiod’s tax on undistributed earnings is highan in the last

period.

The decrease in other comprehensive gains andsl@sseof tax): is due to the decrease of exchdiftgrences
arising from the translation of the financial stamts of foreign operations and the increase ofitiealized

valuation loss of available-for-sale financial dsse

The decrease in total net income: is mainly dubdalecrease of other comprehensive gains and lgssteof tax).

2. The Company made retroactive adjustment to prevasusunts in the financial statements effective dand
2014, due to the adoption of the 2013 Internatidx@dounting Standards endorsed by the Financiak&igory

Commission of the ROC as of January 1, 2015.
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7.3

Analysis of Cash Flow

7.3.1 Cash Flow Analysis for the Current Year

Unit: NT$ thousands

Cash and Cash| Net Cash Flow Cash |Cash Surolus . . o
Equivalents, | from Operating >Urp Financing of Cash Deficit
a7 - Outflow (Deficit)
Beginning of Yea Activities 3) (1)+(2)-(3)
(1) (2) Investment Plans Financing Plan
74,708,130 9,534,256 21,490,844 62,751,542 - -

Note: 1. Analysis of the change of 2015 cash finarges:

Net cash inflow in operating activities of $9,5362thousand: mainly due to a decrease in profin
operating and net changes of assets and liabilittes operating activities.

Net cash outflow investing activities of $3,821,tB6usand: mainly due to the purchase of proppkant
and equipment, disposal of investments using thatyegnethod, and the purchase of availabledalg
financial assets.
The net outflow of financing activities of $19,2882 thousand: mainly due to the repayrmof debt an

cash dividends.
2. The remedy for cash shortfall: Not applicable.

3. Liquidity analysis: current assets to currealility ratio is $137% and liquidity is healthy.

7.3.2 Cash Flow Analysis for the Coming Year

Unit: NT$ thousands

NS

Estimated Estimated Net
Cash and Cas Cash Elow f Estimated Cas| Cash Surol
Equivalents, | -3 TOW O 5 0w ash SUrpluS | rinancing of Cash Surplus (Deficit
Beginnin 01: Operating (Inflow) (Deficit)
gY 9 Activities (1)+(2)-(3)
ear @) 3)
(1) Investment Plans  Financing Plaf
62,751,542 7,677,479 7,460,567 62,968,454 - -

Note: 1. Analysis of the 2016 cash flow changes:
Net cash inflow in operating activities of $7,6774thousand: expect sales growth and profit fros

operation.

Net cash outflow in investing activities of $6,6311 thousand: expect to increase investment expeas

next year.

Net cash outflow in financing activities of $769%b6%housand: expect to distribute cash dividend
increase/decrease in long-term and short-termmetityear.

2. Remedy for cash shortfall: Not applicable.
3. Liquidity analysis: the @mpany expects the cash at the beginning of theplaa expected net cash infl
from operating activities to be sufficient to handésit needs from investing and financing activitiese
liquidity is healthy.

i
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7.4  Major Capital Expenditures

7.4.1 Major Capital Expenditures and Sources of Caifal

Unit: NT$ thousands

Actual or Planned

Actual or Planned

Actual or Expected Capital

Project ) ) Total Capital Expenditure
Source of Capital | Date of Completion
2015

I t tin Aval . .
nvestmentin AVaLE)  pyivate capital 2015 25,09 25,006
Technology Inc.
Investment in Lipo . .

v nHp Private capital 2015 48,231 48,231

Holding

Note: APE: Ascendant Private Equity Investment Ltd.

7.4.2 Expected Benefits

1. Investment in Avalue Technology Inc: With this stgic investment Compal can extend product
applications into the industrial computer fieldt tuo the future business opportunities for healthe and
0T, adapt to a future industry development tremd] expand the depth and width of Company operation

2. Investment in LipdHolding: The Company invested in Liz Electronicsa(iNong) Co. Ltd through Lipo
Holding Co Ltd, Liz Electronics (NanTong) Co Ltdopluces electronic parts such as resistors andgliode
and this investment is intended to enhance theugtdty and competitiveness of Liz Electronics
(NanTong) Co Ltd.

7.5 Investment Policy in the Last Year, Main Causefor Profits or Losses, Improvement Plans and
Investment Plans for the Coming Year

(1) Investment policy

1. Competition in the industry has accelerated @athpal is in full thrust integration mode. “Enliginied

(2)

Living and Computing with a Green Connection” i t@ompal vision. Our long-term investment
strategies are to focus on products that relateuto core business, to provide the best quality in
computing, communications, consumer, cloud and ection, to provide full solutions in cost and
technology, and to put emphasis on our partnersptiance with labor regulations, and the avoidawice
human trafficking and slavery. To strengthen therecwesources through vertical integration,
diversification, and strategic investments or asfjons as well as integration and horizontal
competition.

. Improve post investment performance, strengttien integration of Group resources and strategic

partnerships with investment businesses, facilithéecooperation between the Company and invested
business, and require their full compliance witholaregulations and those against human trafficlaimd
slavery. Connect related customers to an informatietwork, and form strategic alliances with other
industries. Sustain the performance of operatingpuiun social, economic and environmental aspects
using a high standard of specification. This inelsithcreasing the efficiency and productivity, imyng

the rights of the workers, proper economic develpmand environmentally friendly production in a
clean operating base. The Company fully suppoxtssiment companies with good performance to plan
for IPO to accelerate the realization of good mewm investment.

Main causes of profits or losses incurred on irestments, and any corrective actions planned
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3)

The 2015 consolidated profits from investment ushegequity method was NT$ 367 million, coming
mainly from the operation of Avalue Technology I@gmpal Precision Module Co Ltd, and Allied Circuit
Co Ltd. We also consolidated and integrated sinafgrations between Synchro-Seiki and MacTech @o Lt
(surviving company), both Company subsidiariesiiprove the efficiency of operation management.

2016 investment plans

The long-term investment plan next year will bedaben the Company’s operating policy to position
ourselves as the pioneer provider of the mobileagesolution and provide products, through thegragon
of R&D resources and clients, of an all-in-one catep, TV, AE and enterprise servers. The Company
follows the principle of steady operation and alse/dgcuses on our core businesses. We expand on the
foundation of our existing businesses, make sonicae integrations where appropriate and expand
horizontally into related activities, while conting to grow our core business.

In the vertical integration of upstream and dowesstn businesses, not involved in hardware production
we also expand the size of our developers andritfoption of software and firmware, to increasehkie
of their tangible assets and bring in value fromitohal sales.

We expect horizontal mergers and expansions tagedull loT solutions for our clients which inclaed
applications in cross-industry automation, indasttomputers, security control, the healthcare strgucars,
smart cities, smart buildings, restaurants andil retatlets, with the primary aim of providing new
investment opportunities and challenges.

In practice, apart from achieving internal growtider the existing business framework, we also dccep
the possibility of mergers, acquisitions, joint tumes, technical calibrations and investment ativi
through bilateral or multi-lateral collaborationtiveen business entities.

The Company and its affiliates will proceed withe tlaforementioned expansion based on the
consideration of whether the expansion can stremgthe Group’s advantage and assessment of redsonab
risks. In terms of reinvestments, we follow the abonentioned principles and set basic principlethen
following three directions:

1. The vertical integration of upstream and dovesstr businesses to increase the proportion of sediem
parts and improve overall competitiveness.

2. Horizontal mergers and expansion of related yctsdand services as well as other industriesptfoadde
prominent synergy or growth.

3. Develop technology which is beneficial to ther@any or its affiliates, or invest in assets thatvule
synergy or growth.
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7.6 Analysis of Risk Management

7.6.1 Effects of Changes in Interest Rates, Foreigixchange Rates and Inflation on Corporate
Finance, and Future Response Measures

Unit: NTD thousand; %

Aspects 2015
Net interest revenue and expense (299,938)
Net gain on exchange (including valuation of finahmstruments) (306,681)
Net revenues 847,305,698
Pre-tax income (Note) 11,792,093
Net interest revenue/expense to net revenues (0.035%)
Net interest revenue/expense to pre-tax income (2.544%)
Net exchange gains to net revenues (0.036%)
Net exchange gains to pre-tax income (2.601%)

1. Interest rate changes:

The most recent US Fed meeting statement showedJ8$heconomy is experiencing a moderate growth.
However, the international financial market islstblatile and the United States continues to fglmdal economic
uncertainty. Therefore, the Fed revised the fullryeconomic growth rate downward to 2.2%, and redube rate
hike from four to two. The current federal fundteres from 0.25 to 0.5%. The Central Bank of Taiviias cut interest
rates three times since September 2015, loweriagate by half a base point each time, to mairgtdbility of the
domestic financial environment and boost the ecgndrhis down- wards revision is a response to thwrdvards
trend of the global economy, and the domestic emimoecovery is still slow, as is the expansiorany quantitative
easing of monetary policy in major countries. Tlhaslc balance of the Company, as of the end of 281&bout
$62.752 billion. The long and short-term bank baings are about $58.054 billion and the net inteespense for
the year was $299,938 thousand. These account.@@5% and 2.544% of net sales and income beforg tax
respectively. As of December 31, 2015, all othetdes remain unchanged, the increase of 0.25%t@ndst will cause
an increase in income before tax of $7,629 thous@héd company will watch the change of interesselp and
respond in a timely manner if necessary.

2. Exchange rate changes:

The company is export —oriented. Therefore, thenghaand movement of exchange rate have a considerab
impact on the annual profit and loss. To minimize impact on the Company's operating profit or,ldss Company
mainly utilizes hedging such as forward foreignhexuge contracts and swaps to minimize the riskexofiange rate
movements. The full year net exchange gains argk$psncluding the valuation of financial assetas \8(306,681)
thousand, accounting for (0.036%) and (2.601%)etfravenue and net profit before tax, respectiweahy this had
some impact on Company operations and profitab#is/of December 31, 2015, all other factors remaichanged,

a 5% appreciation of USD/TWD will increase the imm before tax by $2,462,325 thousand. We will take
necessary actions based on the fluctuation oftbleamge rate in the future.

3. Inflation:

According to the Central Bank, the impact of theord low prices of international crude oil and rawaterial
will widen gap in negative domestic export. The datorate-General of the Budget, Accounting andisSicd,
forecasts an annual CPI growth rate of 0.69%. WthiieCP outlook for this year remains stable, wié agintinue to
watch for potential impact on prices.

7.6.2 Policies, Main Causes of Gain or Loss and kut Response Measures with Respect to
High-risk, High-leveraged Investments, Lending or EBBdorsement Guarantees, and Derivatives
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Transactions

1. The Company does not make high-risk, high-leyedanvestments.

2. The Company only offers financing to its relapgdties, mainly providing short-term financing fieir
operating needs.

3. The Company is engaged in endorsement and dearactivities which are only negotiated between
subsidiaries and the parent company. The arrangsraem covered by proper Endorsement and Guarantee
Procedures.

4. The Company uses hedging strategy for the assetdiabilities valued using foreign currenciehieT
hedging, which is done through forward foreign exwde contracts and swap trading, covers the anabunt
net assets and liabilities. At the end of 2015, @mmpany position in open forward foreign exchange
contracts amounted to USD 20,000 thousand, EUR4BHousand, and GBP 1,000 thousand and swap
contracts of USD 44,000 thousand. We will contitaigoay close attention to changes in exchange rates
and execute timely hedging in the future.

5. In addition to prudent evaluation and controtted execution of related policies, the Company atdies
on regulations such as “Guidelines for Handling ésdion and Disposal of Assets”, “Endorsement and
Guarantee Procedures”, “Third Party Lending Propesfuand “Procedures for the Handling of Derivagive
Trading”.

7.6.3 Future Research & Development Projects and @@sponding Budget

Other than the Company’s efforts in innovation amgprovement of computers, TVs, and other peripheral
products, the Company also deems innovative reseand development works as the niche for the Cogipan
sustainable growth. Various R&D programs are depesdoand proposed by R&D team based on their foretasew
technologies, understand of market trends, andgirggon of add-on function. They also team witlerds to meet
their market planning and detail product developisien

In general, the Company’s usually has less tharyeae product development cycle and aim to shdherR&D
cycle year after year. The IT industry is highlyngeetitive, and the timing of product developmentofsvital
importance. The rapid growth of sales has madeaytiadity, experience and capacity of R&D a decidaetor that
will become the key as to whether the Company cuiese its sales target in 2016 and whether thgtiagi clients
will renew their contracts. The 2016 R&D expensexpected to be more than NT$ 120 billion.

7.6.4 Effects of and Response to Changes in Polgi@gnd Regulations Relating to Corporate Finance
and Sales

The Company’s management team is paying closetiatteto any policies or regulations that may imptouet
Company’s operation. In 2015, the Company madé¢hallnecessary responses to significant changdemational
and domestic policies and regulations, withoutifiggmt impact on Company operation.

7.6.5 Effects of and Response to Changes in Techogy and the Industry Relating to Corporate
Finance and Sales

Tech products are always being updated and thisgesauser habits. The demand for different types of
application is mushrooming. The presence of ARM Android has also had an impact on Wintel, whickdu® have
a market monopoly. To cope with these changesCtmpany has expanded new business to its existodupt lines
to embrace the industry trends. As a result, the@amy has established teams for innovative prodtetsinology
and design to strengthen Company research on cenghavior, and provide more accurate market gagos and
product positioning to satisfy user need. We age #dcusing on innovative technology capability @hs for future
product and market opportunities.
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7.6.6 The Impact of Changes in Corporate Image on &porate Risk Management, and the
Company’s Response Measures

Compal has concentrated on the IT and Communicaiimfustry for many years and has firmly adhereduio
business philosophy of transcendence, sincerity hanmony in a culture of ethics and honesty. Wietai be the best
in world-class professional design, manufactureserdices. As we pursue business growth, we alweryember our
obligations as a corporate citizen. We have strergtd Company governance, fulfilled our social eesjbility, and
have established a good corporate image. In rg@ams, Company business has expanded, the numberpbdbyees
has increased and our global production branches imereased in number. We have become acutelyeaofathe
need for periodic checks of the external enviromimarself-management system and operational siestégr the
early detection of potential corporate crises dmal need for concrete and positive response pladscarrective
measures.

In 2015, Compal was again placed amongst the tdp &@ top 2000 businesses by Fortune and Forbes
Magazine, respectively. The Company also receilieddp 5% TWSE-listed Companies award in the fosind of
“Cooperate Governance Evaluation”, and was ranked@h in CSR Corporate Citizenship by CommonWealth

magazine. Our corporate imaging has once again fiagaically affirmed. There were no Company crige2015 nor
was there any significant event that affected ttragany image in any way.

7.6.7 Expected Benefits from, Risks Relating to anBesponse to Merger and Acquisition Plans

In addition to continued cultivation of the exigiiT and IC operations and enhancement of the paf# base,
we are actively seeking out upcoming industriesrf@rger, acquisition, joint venture, technical abtiration and
other patterns. The aim being to move into indabttomputing, medical networking, loT networkingghicle
networking and the medical equipment market. We mdintain stable development of existing businesd also
move ahead of the curve in other areas which hiredrowth momentum.

The Company will integrate resources to increasdR&pacity, improve operational efficiency, andrease
competitiveness. We expect to benefit from synehgye positive impact on future shareholder eqaity maintain
adequate control of organizational integration aratind financial risks.

7.6.8 Expected Benefits from, Risks Relating to andesponse to Factory Expansion Plan&one

7.6.9 Risks Relating to and Response to ExcessivenCentration of Purchasing Sources and
Excessive Customer ConcentrationNone

7.6.10 Effects of, Risks Relating to and Responseltarge Share Transfers or Changes in
Shareholdings by Directors, Supervisors, or Sharehders with Shareholdings of over 10%:
None
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7.6.11 Effects of, Risks Relating to and Responsethe Changes in ManagementNone

7.6.12 Litigation or Non-litigation Matters

The Company and the Company’s subsidiaries, Zhdopaktment Co., Ltd, Yongpal Investment Co., ladd
Kaipal Investment Co. Ltd. (The Company and itssatibries) purchased newly issued shares of Chuadghiature
Tubes, Ltd. (“CPT") through private placement ir020 The Company and its subsidiaries purchasedynisslied
common stocks via the private placement at the ab®TD $2.5 dollars per share, amount to a tofaNoD $7
billion. The Company signed an agreement with TgtGompany (“Tatung”) on such matter. In accordanith the
agreement, the Company has the right to requesingatio purchase all the CPT shares obtained vigtivate
placement within certain agreed periods at theeptite Company and its subsidiaires originally daidthe CPT
shares plus interest. Despite many requests sent the Company, Tatung has not fulfilled its oltiga in
accordance with the contract. The Company filedraitration based on the agreement on March 2%,2@tjuesting
Tatung to perform its obligations. The Company e the verdict on May 12, 2014. According to thexdict,
Tatung should pay NTD $2,118,607 thousand to thengamy and its subsidiaries for the purchase ofhalCPT
shares held by the Company and its subsidiaries, Alatung should pay the interest which is catedlat an annual
rate of 5% for the period from April 3, 2013 to thetual date of payment. Also, Tatung is respoadital one-third of
the legal expenses. With respect to the part wisictot favorable to the Company, a civil complaugs lodged with
the Taiwan Taipei District Court on June 13, 204revoke the arbitration award. This was rejedigdhe Taiwan
Taipei District Court on May 15, 2015. The Compamgn filed an appeal to the Taiwan High Court omeJLi2, 2015,
which was rejected on March 29, 2016. The Compamealed to the Taiwan Supreme Court on April 22,620

7.6.13 Other Major Risks

International conglomerates faces many risks sgctegulatory compliance, business competition, lizeiion,
and globalization. It is the responsibility of ea€bmpany employee to turn such challenges intadudpportunity.
Ex ante risk identification, weekly risk assessnard prevention, and post-crisis management, habeen added to
the Company target management cycle (PDCA), kefpprance indicators (KPI), and control system faeinal use.
Such processes allow the dedicated units respenisibthese specific risks to establish rigoroud wpid means for
response and a problem-solving culture. By workhmgugh regular and irregular reviews and combirgdgcation,
training and a performance risk appraisal systéey tan cope with significantly different kindsrefk management
based on local conditions. The company was notifageany significant risk in 2015.
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VIIl. Special Disclosure

8.1  Summary of Affiliated Companies (As of Dec 32015)

Compal Electronics

Compal Information

Compal
(Kunshan) Co., (Kunshan) Co., Ltd. ¢ unshan) Co., Ltd.
Ltd
Compal Information Compal Digital . .
Research & Technology Kunshan Botai Kunshan Botai
Development(Nanjing) (Kunshan) Co., Electronics Co., Electronic Services
Co., Lid. Ltd. Ltd. Co., Ltd.
Compal Display
Compal Investment Electronics
(Jiangsu) Co., Ltd. (Kunshan) Co.,
Ltd.
Compal Compal Compal Systerr
Electronics Optoelectronics Trading
(China) Co., (Kunshan) Co.,  (Kunshan) Co.,
Ltd. Ltd. Ltd.
Compal Investment
S (Sichuan) Co., Ltd
[
- Compal Electronics Compal
n (Chengdu) Co., Management
s Ltd (Chengdu) Co., Ltd.
= Compal Electronics
o (ChongQing) Co., Ltd.
bl
=
O
[} Compal (Vietnam) Co.,
m Ltd.
©
o Compal Development &
e Management (Vietnam)
@] Co,, Ltd.
)
Compal Compal Digital Keppel
Communication Communications Communication Pte
(Nanjing) Inc. (Nanjing) Co., Ltd. Ltd (Nanjing) Co.,
Panpal
Technology Corp.
Accesstek Inc.
37.66%
Gempal Technology
Corp.
Hong Ji Capital
Co,, Ltd.
Arcadyago'lr'echnology Compal Broadband
36 02'% Networks, Inc.
, . 98.79%
Hong Jin
Investment Co.,
Ltd.
Zhaopal Yongpal Kaipal Mactech Co. Henghao General life Ripal Rayonnant
Investment Co.  Investment Co.  Investment Co. Ld. Technology ~ Biotechnology Co.  Optoelectroni Technology Co.
Ltd. Ltd. Ltd. Co., Ltd. Ltd. cs Co., Ltd. Ltd.
Huang Feng UNICOM HANHELT
Communicati GLOBAL, Communicati
on Co.,, Ltd. INC. ons Co., Ltd.
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8.2  Private Placement of Securities in the Most Reat Year: None
8.3  Company Shares Held or Disposed by Subsidiari@sthe Most Recent Year:
Unit: NT$ thousands; Shares; %
Percentage Date of Amount of Amount
, : 9¢ ... | Shares and Shares and Investme Shareholdings and . 'Loaned tq
Name of Share Capital Funding | of Shares|Acquisition . Collateraliz Endorsements
S ) Amount Amount | nt Gain | Amount as of March the
Subsidiary Acquired Source |Held by the or . . ed Made for the -
. s Acquired | Disposed | (Loss) 31, 2016 - Subsidian
Company | Disposition Subsidiary y
Panpal ,
roprietary o i i ) i 31,648,082 shares i
'I(':((a)(rzggro;;)ig?/] NTD 5,000,000,00[5:)apital 100% NTD 559,812,000 N/A
Gempal .
Proprietary o i i ) i 18,369,349 shares i
'(I;ichEtC)dlogy NTD 900,000,000 capital 100% NTD 321,435,000 N/A

Note: Impacts on the Company’s financial perforneaaed position: none of the subsidiaries had aeduwr disposed the Company’s shares in the cuysamtup till the
publication date of this annual report, hence thegee no impacts.

8.4

Stated in Item 2 Paragraph 2 of Article 36 of Secuties and Exchange Law of TaiwanNone
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Attachment |

Independent Auditors’ Report

To Compal Electronics, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balaheets of Compal Electronics, Inc. and
subsidiaries as of December 31, 2015, and 201bépctively adjusted), the consolidated statemeints
comprehensive income for the years ended Decenthe2®5 and 2014 (retrospectively adjusted), and
changes in stockholders’ equity and cash flows tfar years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014
(retrospectively adjusted). These consolidatedhfired statements are the responsibility of the Camyjs
management. Our responsibility is to express aniopion these consolidated financial reports based
our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the (Rempns Governing Auditing and Attestation of
Financial Statements by Certified Public Accourgaand the generally accepted auditing standarttsein
Republic of China. Those standards and regulatiegsire that we plan and perform the audit to obtai
reasonable assurance about whether the consoliigaedial reports are free of material misstateman

audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidesggporting the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial reports. An audit also ines assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as wellevluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial reports. We believe thatauudlits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial reparferred to above present fairly, in all materedpects,
the consolidated financial position of Compal Hlenics, Inc. as of December 31, 2015 and 2014
(retrospectively adjusted), and the results ofrtbensolidated operations and their consolidatat faws

for the years then ended, in conformity with thédelines Governing the Preparation of Financial &tep

by Securities Issuers, and International FinarRegorting Standards, International Accounting Stads!
IFRIC Interpretations and SIC Interpretations esddrby the Financial Supervisory Commission of the
Republic of China.



As stated in note (6)(d) of the consolidated finahstatements, Compal Electronics, Inc. and its
subsidiaries recognized an impairment loss of NT3$3,000 thousand on the equity investment in
Chunghwa Picture Tubes, Ltd. for the three montited March 31, 2014.

As stated in note (3)(a) of the consolidated fimaneports, effective January 1, 2015, the codstdid
financial reports of Compal Electronics, Inc. artd subsidiaries are prepared in conformity with
International Financial Reporting Standards (2018)ernational Accounting Standards (2013), IFRIC
Interpretations (2013) and SIC Interpretations {noluding International Financial Reporting Start$a9)
endorsed by the Financial Supervisory CommissidnseoRepublic of China, are retrospectively adidst
accordingly the consolidated financial statemeatstiie year ended December 31, 2014. The adjustment
did not have any significant impact to the consakd financial reports.

Compal Electronics Inc. has prepared the annuanparompany only financial reports as of and fa th
years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, on whidraweissued a modified unqualified opinion.

Taipei, Taiwan (the Republic of China)
March 30, 2016

Note to Readers
The accompanying financial statements are interaéglto present the consolidated financial positi@sults of operations, and
cash flows in accordance with International FinahBieporting Standards, International Accountingh&sads and interpretations
endorsed by the Financial Supervisory CommissionthénRepublic of China and not those of any othesdictions. The
standards, procedures and practices to audit sutdolidated financial statements are those gegeaatepted and applied in the
Republic of China.

The auditors’ report and the accompanying constiifinancial statements are the English transiatfche Chinese version
prepared and used in the Republic of China. If tieeamy conflict between, or any difference in theerpretation of, the English
and Chinese language versions of the auditors’ teymat consolidated financial statements, the Chimession shall prevail.



Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Current financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Current available-for-sale financial assets
Current derivative financial assets used for heglgin
Current bond investment without active market
Notes and accounts receivable, net
Notes and accounts receivable due from
related parties, net
Other receivables
Inventories, net
Other current assets

Non-current assets:
Investments accounted for using equity method
Non-current available-for-sale financial assets
Non-current financial assets carried at cost
Non-current bond investment without
active market
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Deferred tax assets
Long-term prepaid rents
Other non-current assets

Total assets

(English Translation of Financial Report Originally Issued in Chinese)

December 31, 2015

COMPAL ELECTRONICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31, 2015 and 2014
(expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

December 31, 2014
(retrospectively adjusted)

Amount % Amount %
$ 62,751,542 19.1 74,708,130 19.7

25,412 - 184,093 -

28,73 - 44,538 -

21,360 - - -
,860 0.1 350,000 0.1
164,799,74350.3 178,552,207 47.2
62,245 - 343,030 0.1
824,160 0.3 788,334 0.2
46,520,021  14.2 67,270,875 17.8
2,399,255 0.7 2,604,042 0.7
277,783,476 _ 84.7 324,845,249 _ 85.8
788,042 3.6 11,694,855 3.1
,068,101 2.8 12,402,009 3.3

a8, - 83,202 -
1,050,000 0.3 1,400,000 0.4
24,308,631 7.4 24,472,732 6.4
1,194,193 0.4 1,035,162 0.3
1,377,465 0.4 1,653,141 0.4
747,066 0.2 735,246 0.2
509,734 0.2 429,122 0.1
50,142,099 _ 15.3 53,905,469 _ 14.2

$ 327,925,575 _100.0

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finksteiments.

378,750,718 _100.0

Liabilities and equity
Current liabilities:
Short-term borrowings
Current financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
Notes and accounts payable
Notes and accounts payable to related parties
Other payables
Current tax liabilities
Current provisions
Other current liabilities
Unearned revenue
Long-term borrowings, current portion

Non-current liabilities:
Long-term borrowings
Deferred tax liabilities
Net defined benefit liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Equity attributable to owners of parent:
Ordinary shares
Capital surplus
Retained earnings
Other equity interest
Treasury shares

Non-controlling interests
Total equity
Total liabilities and equity

December 31, 2015

December 31, 2014
(retrospectively adjusted)

Amount % Amount %

29,481,176 9.0 46,692,373 123
29,215 - 39,310 -

127,152,784 38.8 170,739,133  45.1
731780 0.4 1,167,152 0.3
18,141,188 5.5 18,216,304 4.8
4,196,978 1.3 2,180,985 0.6
2,388,710 0.7 2,066,581 0.5
3,929,073 1.2 3,233,431 0.9
1,747,574 0.5 2,294,765 0.6
14,216,617 4.3 3,634,233 1.0
202,757,075 _ 61.7 250,264,267 _ 66.1
14,356,563 4.4 20,504,301 5.4
481,497 0.2 1,136,411 0.3
545460 0.2 462,009 0.1

186,864 0.1 163,793 -
15,570,384 4.9 22,266,514 5.8
218,327,459 _ 66.6 272,530,781 _ 71.9
44,711,266  13.6 44232366 117
12,838,638 3.9 14,296,445 3.8
51,877,511 158 47,721,872 126
(3,926,881)  (1.2) (3,139,021)  (0.8)
(1,724,739) _ (0.5) (1,724,739) _ (0.5)
103,775,795 _ 31.6 101,386,923 _ 26.8
5,822,321 1.8 4,833,014 1.3
109,598,116 _ 33.4 106,219,937 _ 28.1
327,925,575 _100.0 378.750.718 _100.0




(English Translation of Financial Report Originally Issued in Chinese)
COMPAL ELECTRONICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

For the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014
(expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, exgtenet income per share)

201¢ 201¢
(Retrospectively adjusted)
Amount % Amount %
Net sales revenue $ 847,305,69 100.( 845,700,75 100.(
Cost of sales 813,927,34 96.1 813,336,09 96.2
Gross profit 33,378,35 3.¢ 32,364,66 3.E
Operating expenses
Selling expens 5,011,95! 0.€ 3,746,31! 0.4
Administrative expens 4,804,29! 0.€ 4,842,39 0.€
Research and development expe 12,249,66 1.4 12,111,038 1.4
22,065,90 2.€ 20,699,74 2.4
Net operating income 11,312,45 1.2 11,664,92 1.4
Non-operating income and expense
Other gains and loss (323,839 - 1,119,333 0.1
Finance cos (899,702 (0.1 (1,019,504 (0.1
Other income 1,495,15! 0.2 1,800,12 0.z
Miscellaneous disburseme (37,562 - (37,566 -
Impairment loss (121,574 - (4,777,920 (0.5
Share of gain of associates and joint venturesuated for using equit
method 367,162 - 977,953 0.1
Total non-operating income and expense 479,64: 0.1 (1,937,57) (0.9
Profit before tax 11,792,09 14 9,727,35 1.2
Less: tax expense 2,784.94 0.2 2,181.97 0.2
Profit 9,007,14 1.1 7,545,38 0.9
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently tprofit or loss
Other comprehensive income, before tax, remeasunteshelefined benefit (93,596 - (42,088 -
obligation
Share of other comprehensive income of associatkfomt ventures (794, - (743 -
accounted for using equity method that will notreelassified
subsequently to profit or loss
Less: income tax relating to items that will notreelassified (15,91) - (6.010 -
subsequently to profit or loss (78,479 - (36.821 -
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to prifor loss
Other comprehensive income, before tax, excharfeetices on 1,766,331 0.2 2,882,06. 0:
translation of foreign financial statements
Other comprehensive income, before tax, availableséle financial assets (1,629,927 (0.2] 1,667,62i 0.2
Loss on effective portion of cash flow hed 21,36( - - -
Share of other comprehensive income of associatigoint ventures (146,939 - 81,73 -
accounted for using equity method that may be ssifiad subsequently
to profit or loss
Less: income tax relating to items that may beassified 34,31¢ - 39,10; -
subsequently to profit or loss (23.49) - 4,592,32 0.5
Other comprehensive income, net of te (101,970 - 4,555,49 0.5
Total comprehensive incom $___8,905,17 1.1 12,100,88 1.4
Profit, attributable to:
Profit, attributable to owners of par $ 8,68461C 1.1 7,024,46. 0.€
Profit, attributable to nc-controlling interest 322,53 - 520,92( 0.1
$ 9,007,14 1.1 7,545,38 0.€
Comprehensive income attributable to
Comprehensive income, attributable to owners ofrg $ 8,552,92¢ 1.C 11,548,48 1.4
Comprehensive income, attributable to -controlling interest 352,25: - 552,40( -
$___8,905,17 1.C 12,100,88 1.4
Earnings per share
Basic net income per shar $__ 201 - 16¢
Diluted net income per hare $ 1.97 1.61

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finkesteiiements.



Balance on January 1, 2014

The effect of retroactively adjusted and retrosipebt
application

Balance on January 1, 2014retrospectively adjusted)

Profit for the year ended December 31, 2014
(retrospectively adjusted)

Other comprehensive income
Comprehensive incomeetrospectively adjusted)
Appropriation and distribution of retained earnings
Legal reserve appropriated
Reversal of special reserve
Cash dividends of ordinary share
Cash dividends from capital surplus

Difference between consideration and carrying arhotin
subsidiaries acquired or disposed

Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries

Changes in equity of associates and joint ventures
accounted for using equity method

Issuance of shares for employee share optionsisgdrc
Share-based payment transaction

Adjustment to capital surplus for the company’'shcas
dividends received by subsidiaries

Changes in non-controlling interests

Balance on December 31, 201 #etrospectively adjusted)
Profit for the year ended December 31, 2015
Other comprehensive income

Comprehensive income

Appropriation and distribution of retained earnings
Legal reserve appropriated
Reversal of special reserve
Cash dividends of ordinary share

Cash dividends from capital surplus

Difference between consideration and carring amotint
subsidiaries acquired or disposed

Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries

Changes in equity of associates and joint ventures
accounted for using equity method

Share-based payment transaction

Adjustment to capital surplus for the company’'shcas
dividends received by subsidiaries

Changes in non-controlling interests
Balance on December 31, 2015

(English Translation of Financial Report Originally Issued in Chinese)

COMPAL ELECTRONICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity

For the Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

(expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

Equity attributable to owners of parent

Retained earnings

Other equity interest

Exchange

differences

Unrealized gains Unearned

Total on translation of (losses)on employee Total equity Non-
Ordinary Capital Legal Special Unappropriated retained foreign financial available-for-sale benefit Total other Treasury attributable to controlling
shares surplus reserve reserve  retained earnings__earnings statements financial assets  _and others _equity interest shares owners of parent interests Total equity
$ 44,134,467 16,193,087 15,621,182 8,818,725 19,820,927 44,260,834 (1,846,674) (5,860,844) - (7,707,518) (2,007,725) 94,873,145 5,089,127 99,962,272
- - - - 229,144 229,144 - - - - - 229,144 - 229,144
44,134,467 16,193,087 15,621,182 _ 8,818,725 20,050,071 44,489,978 (1,846,674) (5.860,844) - (7,707,518) (2,007,725) 95,102,289 5,089,127 100,191,416
- - - - 7,024,461 7,024,461 - - - - - 7,024,461 520,920 7,545,381
- - - - (37,628) (37,628) 3,018,218 1,543,429 - 4,561,647 - 4,524,019 31,480 4,555,499
- - - - 6,986,833 6,986,833 3,018,218 1,543,429 - 4,561,647 - 11,548,480 552,400 12,100,880
- - 246,721 - (246,721) - - - - - - - - -
- - - (1,111,207) 1,111,207 - - - - - - - - -
- - - - (2,177,668)  (2,177,668) - - - - - (2,177,668) - (2,177,668)
- (2,177,668) - - - - - - - - - (2,177,668) - (2,177,668)
- 3,492 - - (1,575,776)  (1,575,776) 6,763 87 - 6,850 - (1,565,434) (630,432)  (2,195,866)
- (3,720) - - (1,495) (1,495) - - - - - (5,215) - (5,215)
- 24,056 - - - - - - - - - 24,056 - 24,056
97,899 97,818 - - - - - - - - - 195,717 - 195,717
- 109,389 - - - - - - - - 282,986 392,375 - 392,375
- 49,991 - - - - - - - - - 49,991 - 49,991
- - - - - - - - - - - - (178,081) (178,081)
44,232,366 14,296,445 15,867,903 7,707,518 24,146,451 47,721,872 1,178,307 (4,317,328) - (3,139,021) (1,724,739) 101,386,923 4,833,014 106,219,937
- - - - 8,684,610 8,684,610 - - - - - 8,684,610 322,537 9,007,147
- - - - (71,032) (71,032) 1,624,754 (1,693,104) 7,698 (60,652) - (131,684) 29,714 (101,970)
- - - - 8,613,578 8,613,578 1,624,754 (1,693,104) 7,698 (60,652) - 8,552,926 352,251 8,905,177
- - 703,408 - (703,408) - - - - - - - - -
- - - (4,568,497) 4,568,497 - - - - - - - - -
- - - - (4,428,781)  (4,428,781) - - - - - (4,428,781) - (4,428,781)
- (2,214,390) - - - - - - - - - (2,214,390) - (2,214,390)
- 258 - - - - - - - - - 258 - 258
- 28,275 - - (14,572) (14,572) - - - - - 13,703 - 13,703
- 5,824 - - (15,956) (15,956) - - - - - (10,132) - (10,132)
478,900 647,200 - - 1,370 1,370 - - (727,208) (727,208) - 400,262 - 400,262
- 75,026 - - - - - - - - - 75,026 - 75,026
- - - - - - - - - - - - 637,056 637,056
$ 44,711,266 12,838,638 _16,571,311 __ 3,139,021 32,167,179 51,877,511 2,803,061 (6,010,432) (719,510) _(3,926.881) _ (1,724,739) _103,775,795 5,822,321 _109,598,116

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.




(English Translation of Financial Report Originally Issued in Chinese)
COMPAL ELECTRONICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

For the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

(expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

Cash flows from (used in) operating activities

Profit before tax

Adjustments:
Depreciation and amortizati
Increase (decrease) in allowances for uncollectibtunt
Finance cos
Interest incom
Dividends income
Compensation cost of employee share op

Share of profit of associates and joint vees accounted for using equity met

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipi
Loss (gain) on disposal of investme
Impairment loss
Long-term prepaid reis
Adjustments to reconcile profit
Changes in operating assets and liabilitie
Changes in operating asset
Changes in financial assets at fair value througffitpor los:
Decreaseincrease) in notes and accounts recei\
Decrease (increase) in other receiv
Decrease (increase) in invento
Decrease (increase) in other current a
Decrease (increase) in other -current asse
Total changes in operating asse
Changes in operating liabilities
Changes in financial liabilities at fair value thgh profit or los
Increase (decrease) in notes and accounts pi
Increase (decrease) in other pay
Increase (decrease) in provisi
Increase (decrease) in unearned rev
Increase (decrease) in other current liabil
Other:
Total changes in operating liabilitie:
Total changes in operating assets and liabiliti
Total adjustments
Cash flows from (used in) operatic
Interest receive
Dividend receive
Interest pai
Income taxes pa
Net Cash flows from (used in) operating activitie
Cash flows from (used in) investing activities

Acquisition of investments accounted for using gguoiethod, available-for-sale financial

assets and financialsets carried at cc

Proceeds from disposal of investments accountedsiog equity method and available-for-sale

financial asse

Redemption from bond investment without active rai

Net cash flow from acquisition of subsidia

Proceeds from capital reduction and liquidatiome&stment

Acquisition of property, plant and equipm

Proceeds from disposal property, plant and equipmt

Acquisition of intangible asse

Increase in prepayments for business faci

Other:

Net cash flows from (used in) investing activitie

Cash flows from (used in) financing activities

Increase (decrease) in st-term borrowing

Proceeds from lor-term borrowing

Repayments of lor-term borrowing

Cash dividends pa

Exercise of employee share opti

Treasury shares convert to emplc

Acquisition of noi-controlling interest

Disposil of ownership interests in subsidiaries (withagihg control

Changes in nc-controlling interest

201t 201¢
(Retrospectively adjusted)
11,792,09 9,727,35.
5,924,61 6,036,86.
64,76 (20,582
899,70: 1,019,50.
(599,764 (1,023,73€
(237,232 (208,983
431,62 168,01:
(367,162 (977,953
(3,560 (46,226
20,71¢ (18,348
121,57 4,777,92!
15,79( 16,69(
6,271,07 9,733,16.
158,68: (100,321
14,112,02 9,337,79
29,01° 108,58
20,977,57 (16,026,011
235,13¢ (798,81)
(46,757) (98,047
35,465,68 (7,576,82)
(20,223 27,92¢
(43,388,75¢ 20,156,52
251,85! 1,172,83
313,46 390,81t
(729,446 405,74t
653,19¢ 453,26
46,89¢ (30,48
(42,863,00) 22,576,63
(7,397,32) 14,999,81
(1,126,25) 24,732,97
10,665,83 34,460,32
597,65¢ 975,30
418,82t 284,33!
(938,675 (946,545
(1,209,39) (975,207
9,534,25 33,798,22
(187,700 (1,285,377
1,718,65. 183,00:
350,00t -
250,27: 2,159,001
68,12t 68,59¢
(5,492,667 (6,565,882
128,38t 145,93:
(616,124 (396,954
29,51¢ (15,332
(70,200 17,80¢
(3,821,73) (5,689,20)
(17,330,697 (5,315,16C
12,930,00 10,271,16
(8,555,354 (663,154
(6,568,14¢& (4,305,34¢&
- 195,71
- 282,12!
(13,518 (2,304,824
- 98,93¢
282,15: (230,546



Other:
Net cash flows from (used in) financing activitie

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash esnit
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of p

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

$

22,99¢ 58.94:
(19,232,56) (1,912,14)
1,563.,45 1,545,39
(11,956,58¢ 27,742,27
74,708,13 46,965,85
62,751.54 74,708,13




Attachment Il

Independent Auditors’ Report

To Compal Electronics, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of CotepabRics, Inc. as of December 31, 2015
and 2014 (retrospectively adjusted), and the statements of dwmngree income, and changes in equity
and cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 20tdpeetively adjusted). These annual
parent company only financial reports are the responsibility ef @Gmmpany’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these annual parent compigrfyjnancial reports based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the “Regulations r@ogeAuditing and Attestation of
Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants” andiéimerally accepted auditing standards in the
Republic of China. Those standards and regulations require thalwend perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the annual parent compafigaodial reports are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, esgidamporting the amounts and
disclosures in the annual parent company only financial reportsaudlit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made dmagement, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the annual parent company only financiattseptde believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the annual parent company only financial reports refarraiave present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Compal Electromics,as of December 31, 2015 and 2014
(retrospectively adjusted), and the results of its operationdsandsh flows for the years ended December
31, 2015 and 2014 (retrospectively adjusted), in conformity thié¢ Guidelines Governing the Preparation
of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers.

As stated in note (6)(c) of the annual parent company only fimareports, Compal Electronics, Inc.
recognized both the impairment loss of $1,689,000,000 on the equity inmestm@hunghwa Picture
Tubes, Ltd. and the related share of loss of associates and joint sextcoented for using equity method
of 3,041,000,000 for the three months ended March 31, 2014.



As stated in note (3)(a) of the annual parent company only felamegiorts, effective January 1, 2015, the
annual parent company only financial reports of Compal Electrdnicsare prepared in conformity with
International Financial Reporting Standards (2013), International AtinguStandards (2013), IFRIC
Interpretations (2013) and SIC Interpretations (not including Internaf@mancial Reporting Standards 9)
endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commissions R.O.C., and the parardlcompany only financial
reports for the year ended December 31, 2014 are retrospgetijjested accordingly. The adjustment did
not have any significant impact to the annual parent company only fihesmoats.

March 30, 2016

Note to Readers
The accompanying financial reports are intendeg tmlpresent the financial position, results of ragiens, and cash flows in
accordance with the Guidelines Governing the Pegmar of Financial Reports by Securities Issuerd ot those of any other
jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and ipescto audit such financial reports are those igdigeaccepted and applied in
the Republic of China.

The auditors’ report and the accompanying finan@pbrts are the English translation of the Chinession prepared and used in
the Republic of China. If there is any conflictween, or any difference in the interpretation b& English and Chinese language
versions of the auditors’ report and financial iepathe Chinese version shall prevail.



COMPAL ELECTRONICS, INC.
Balance Sheets

December 31, 2015 and 2014
(expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

(retrospectively adjusted)
Amount %

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

(retrospectively adjusted)

Liabilities and equity Amount %

Assets Amount % Amount % Current liabilities:

Current assets: . Short-term borrowings $ 22,087,200 7.5 28,667,700 8.3
Cash and cash equivalents $ 30,797,31204 43,095,497 125 Notes and accounts payable 63,996,91521.6 101,637,875 29.6
Current financial assets at fair value through Notes and accounts payable to related

profit or loss - - 114,111 - parties 62,361,931 21.1 74,153,547 21.6
Current available-for-sale financial assets 29,738 - 44,538 - Other payables 8,957,625 3.0 8,133,574 2.4
Current bond investment without active Current tax liabilities 2,200,353 0.7 583,444 0.2

market 350,000 0.1 350,000 01 Current provisions 2,034,677 0.7 1,676,185 0.5
Notes and accounts receivable, net 148,844,5310.2 166,442,177 485 Other current liabilities 428,602 0.1 645,522 0.2
Notes and accounts receivable due from Unearned revenue 1,747,574 0.6 2,293,685 0.6

related parties, net 973,946 0.3 3,085,099 0.9 Long-term borrowings, current portion 13,850,000 4.7 3,000,000 _ 0.9
Other receivables 553,185 0.3 427,096 0.1 177.664,877 60.0 220,791,532 64.3
Inventories 25,344,975 8.6 41,528,853 12.1 Non-current liabilities:

Other current assets 603,115 0.2 522,183 _ 0.2 Long-term borrowings 13,740,000 4.6 19,660,000 5.7
207,496,808 _70.1 255,609,554 _ 74.4 Deferred tax liabilities 448,762 0.2 1,117,063 0.3
Non-current net defined benefit liabilities 469,846 0.2 399,130 0.1

Non-current assets: Other non-current liabilities 139,759 - 76,467 -
Investments accounted for using equity 14,798,367 5.0 21252660 6.1

method 78,006,762 26.3 73,585,998 21.4 Total liabilities 192,463,244 _65.0 242,044,192 _70.4
Non-current available-for-sale financial

assets 5,970,903 2.0 8,735,528 2.6 Equity attributable to owners of parent:

Non-current financial assets at cost 6,588 - 6,588 - Ordinary shares 44,711,266 15.1 44,232,366 12.9
Non-current bond investment without Capital surplus 12,838,638 4.3 14,296,445 4.2

active market _ 1,050,000 0.4 1,400,000 0.4 Retained earnings 51,877,511 17.5 47,721,872 13.9
Property, plant and equipment 2,181,737 0.7 2,230,023 0.7 Other equity interest (3,926,881) (1.3)  (3,139,021) (0.9)
Intangible assets 378,454 0.1 412,185 0.1 Treasury shares (1,724,739) (0.6) _ (1,724,739)_ (0.5)
Deferred tax assets 1,042,365 0.4 1,336,919 04 Total equity 103,775,795 35.0 101,386,923 29.6
Other non-current assets 105,422 - 114,320 -

88,742,231 _29.9 _ 87,821,561 _25.6 Total liabilities and equity $ _296.239.039 100.0 _343.431.115 100.0
Total assets $ 296,239,039 _100.0 _343,431,115 _100.0



COMPAL ELECTRONICS, INC.
Statements of Comprehensive Income

For the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014
(expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars, except net incomper share amounts)

2015 2014
(retrospectively adjusted)
Amount % Amount %
Net sales revenue $ 802,994,930 100.0 803,504,061 100.0
Cost of sales 780,260,207 _97.2 782,209,491 _97.4
Gross profit 22,734,723 2.8 21,294,570 2.6
Less: Unrealized profit from sales (2,867) - 5,657 -
Gross profit 22,737,590 2.8 21,288,913 2.6
Operating expenses:
Selling expenses 3,798,280 0.5 2,260,919 0.3
Administrative expenses 2,581,758 0.3 2,563,289 0.3
Research and development expenses 9,052,274 1.1 9,172,949 1.1
15,432,312 1.9 13,997,157 1.7
Net operating income 7,305,278 0.9 7,291,756 0.9
Non-operating income and expenses:
Other gains and losses 293,589 - 951,688 0.1
Finance costs (604,735) - (515,563) (0.1)
Other income 786,958 0.1 751,602 0.1
Share of profit of subsidiaries, associates antt @ntures accounted for using
equity method 2,413,800 0.3 790,247 0.1
Impairment loss (32,000) - (1,691,121) _ (0.2)
Total non-operating income and expenses 2,857,612 0.4 286,853 -
Profit before tax 10,162,890 1.3 7,578,609 0.9
Less: tax expense 1,478,280 0.2 554,148 -
Profit 8,684,610 1.1 7,024,461 0.9

Other comprehensive income:
Items that may not be reclassified subsequently forofit or loss
Other comprehensive income, before tax, remeasunteoheefined benefit
plans (79,571) - (43,607) -
Share of other comprehensive income of subsidisaesociates and joint
ventures accounted for using equity method that nedye reclassified

subsequently to profit or loss (4,988) - (289) -
Less: income tax relating to items that may notdmtassified (13,527) __ - (6,268) -
Items that may not be reclassified subsequentbyaét or loss (71,032) _ - (37,628) -
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to prifor loss
Other comprehensive income, before tax, excharfigrehices on translation 2,011,139 0.2 2,903,749 0.3
Other comprehensive income, before tax, availaiesdle financial assets (1,695,723) (0.2) 1,391,202 0.2
Share of other comprehensive income of subsidiaagesociates and joint
ventures accounted for using equity method that Ibeaseclassified
subsequently to profit or loss (357,582) - 269,533
Less: income tax relating to items that may beassified 18,486 - 2,837 -
Items that may be reclassified subsequently tatpsofoss (60,652) _ - 4,561,647 0.5
Other comprehensive income, net of tax (131,684) - 4,524,019 0.5
Total comprehensive income $ 8,552,926 1.1 _ 11,548,480 _ 14
Earnings per share:
Basic net income per share $ 2.01 1.63

Diluted net income per share $ 1.97 1.61




COMPAL ELECTRONICS, INC.

Statements of Changes in Equity
For the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

Retained earnings

(expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

Other equity interest

Exchange
differences Unrealized gains Unearned
Total on translation (losses) on employee
Ordinary Capital Legal Special Unappropriated retained  of foreign financial available-for-sale benefit Total other Treasury
shares surplus reserve reserve retained earnings __earnings statements financial assets and others equity interest shares Total equity

Balance on January 1, 2014 $ 44,134,467 16,193,087 15,621,182 8,818,725 19,820,927 44,260,834 (1,846,674) (5,860,844) - (7,707,518) (2,007,725) 94,873,145
The effect of retroactive adjustment and retrospectpplication - - - - 229,144 229,144 - - - - - 229,145
Balance on January 1, 2014retrospectively adjusted) 44,134,467 16,193,087 _ 15,621,182 8,818,725 20,050,071 44,489,978 (1,846,674)) (5.860,844) - (7,707,518) _(2,007,725) 95,102,289
Profit for the year ended December 31, 2(Q##ospectively adjusted) - - - - 7,024,461 7,024,461 - - - - - 7,024,461
Other comprehensive income - - - - (37,628) (37,628) 3,018,218 1,543,429 - 4,516,647 - 4,524,019
Total comprehensive inconfetrospectively adjusted) - - - - 6,986,833 6,986,833 3,018,218 1,543,429 - 4,516,647 - 11,548,480
Appropriation and distribution of retained earnirfgete 1):

Legal reserve appropriated - - 246,721 - (246,721) - - - - - - -

Reversal of special reserve - - - (1,111,207) 1,111,207 - - - - - - -

Cash dividends of ordinary share - - - - (2,177,668) (2,177,668) - - - - - (2,177,668)
Cash dividends from capital surplus - (2,177,668) - - - - - - - - - (2,177,668)
Difference between consideration and carrying arhatiging from

acquisition or disposal of subsidiaries - 3,492 - - (1,575,776) (1,575,776) 6,763 87 - 6,850 - (1,565,434)
Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries - (3,720) - - (1,495) (1,495) - - - - - (5,215)
Changes in equity of associates and joint ventacesunted for using -

equity method - 24,056 - - - - - - - - 24,056
Issuance of shares for employee share optionsisgdrc 97,899 97,818 - - - - - - - - - 195,717
Share-based payment transaction - 109,389 - - - - - - - - 282,986 392,375
Adjustments of capital surplus for the Company'stcdividends receive

by subsidiaries - 49,991 - - - - - - - - - 49,991
Balance on December 31, 20X #etrospectively adjusted) 44,232,366 14,296,445 15,867,903 7,707,518 24,146,451 47,721,872 1,178,307 (4,317,328) - (3,139,021) (1,724,739) 101,386,923
Profit for the year ended December 31, 2015 - - - - 8,684,610 8,684,610 - - - - - 8,684,610
Other comprehensive income - - - - (71,032) (71,032) 1,624,754 (1,693,104) 7,698 (60,652) - (131,684)
Total comprehensive income - - - - 8,613,578 8,613,578 1,624,754 (1,693,104) 7,698 (60,652) - 8,552,926
Appropriation and distribution of retained earnirfgete 2):

Legal reserve appropriated - - 703,408 - (703,408) - - - - - - -

Reversal of special reserve - - - (4,568,497) 4,568,497 - - - - - - -

Cash dividends of ordinary share - - - - (4,428,781) (4,428,781) - - - - - (4,428,781)
Cash dividends from capital surplus - (2,214,390) - - - - - - - - - (2,214,390)
Difference between consideration and carrying arhatiging from

acquisition or disposal of subsidiaries - 258 - - - - - - - - - 258
Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries - 28,275 - - (14,572) (14,572) - - - - - 13,703
Changes in equity of associates and joint ventacesunted for using

equity method - 5,824 - - (15,956) (15,956) - - - - - (10,132)
Share-based payment transaction 478,900 647,200 - - 1,370 1,370 - - (727,208) (727,208) - 400,262
Adjustments of capital surplus for t@@mpany’s cash dividends recei\

by subsidiaries - 75,026 - - - - - - - - - 75,026
Balance on December 31, 2015 $ 44,711,266 _12.838,638 _16,571,311 _ 3,139,021 ___ 32,167,179 51877511 ___ 2,803,061 __ (6,010432) ___ (719,510) _ _(3,926,881) _(1,724,739) _103,775,795

Note 1: Directors’ and supervisors’ remuneratioroanting to $21,761 and employee bonuses amourti§14,199 were recognized in the 2013 statemerroprehensive income.
Note 2: Directors’ and supervisors’ remuneratioroanting to $49,379 and employee bonuses amourdifg§35,790 were recognized in the 2014 statemetdroprehensive income.




COMPAL ELECTRONICS, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows

For the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

(expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

Cash flows from (used in) operating activities

Profit before tax
Adjustments:
Depreciatiorand amortizatio
Increase in allowances for uncollectible acco
Interest expen:
Interest incom
Dividends incom
Compensation cost arising m shar-based payment transact
Share of profit of subsidiaries, associates ana pgntures accounted for usi
equity metho
Loss (gain) on disposal of investme
Impairment los:on financial asse
Adjustments to reconcile profit
Changes in operating assets and liabilitie
Changes in operating asset
Changes in financial assets at fair value througffitpor los:
Decrease (increase) in notes and accounts rece
Decrease (increase) in invento
Decrease (increase) in other current a
Decrease (increase) in othereivable
Total changes in operating asse
Changes in operating liabilities
Increase (decrease) in notes and accounts pi
Increase (decrease) in other paye
Increase (decrease) in provisi
Increase (decrease) in unearned rev
Increase (decrease) in other current liabil
Othel
Total changes in operating libilities
Total changes in operating assets and liabiliti¢
Total adjustments
Cash flows from (used in) operatic
Interest receive
Dividends receive
Interest pai
Income taxes pa
Net cash flows from (used in) operating activitie

Cash flows from (used in) investing activies:

Acquisition of investments accounted for using gmethod, availab-for-sale
financial assets and bond investment without actiaeke

Proceeds from disposal of investments accountedsiog equity method ar
available-for sale financing asst

Redemption from bond investment without active rat

Net cash outflows resulted from business combin

Proceeds from capital reduction and liquidatiofinvestment

Acquisition of property, plant and equipm

Decrease (increase) in other receivable due fréemedt partie

201t 201¢
(retrospectively
adjusted)

10,162,89 7,578,60!
698,49¢ 855,41¢
27,621 7,381
604,73! 515,56:
(153,268 (158,627
(170,537 (147,794
400,26: 110,25(
(2,413,80C (790,247
(405,885 46,38:
32,00( 1,691,12
(1,380,371 2,129,44i
114,11: (40,193
19,681,14 10,794,13
16,183,87 (11,096,332
(80,932 (124,932
(150,369 506,30¢
35,747,84 38,98¢
(49,432,57¢ 23,378,88
807,47" (926,097
358,49 271,96!
(546,111 410,95¢
(216,920 231,89!
(26,487 48,00:
(49,056,12) 23,415,60
(13,308,281 23,454,59
(14,688,65) 25,584,03
(4,525,761 33,162,64
160,90( 168,54:
900,35¢ 750,40°
(588,159 (489,520
(240,07) (184,37)
(4,292,73) 33,407,70
(1,023,451 (1,421,025
1,489,85. 195,59°

350,00( -
- (534,954
51,52( 65,77¢
(153,958 (110,730
27,73 373,03



Acquisition of intangible ass¢
Othel
Net cash flows from (used in) investing activitie
Cash flows from (used in) financing activities
Increase (decrease) in st-term borrowing
Proceeds from lor-term borrowing
Repayments of lor-term borrowing
Cash dividends pa
Exercise of employee share opti
Treasury shares convert to emplc
Othel
Net cash flows from (used in) financing activitie
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of p
Cash and cash equlents at end of peric

(470,768 (307,808
17,144 16.40:
288.07. (1,723.70)
(6,580,50C (4,736,756
12,77(,00C 10,100,00
(7,840,000 (240,000
(6,643,171 (4,355,336
- 195,71°
- 282,12
152 3
(8.293,51) 1,245.75
(12,298,18F 32,929,75
43,095,49 10,165.73
$ 30,797.31 __43,095,49
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